
��������������������������������
	������������ �� ������������� � ������������� � ������������

����������������

�������������������������������������



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 

Page 1 of 1 

 

MEETING NOTES 
 

To: BRWA Board of Directors 
From: Brian M. Key, PE; Executive Director 
Date: April 12, 2023 
Re: Notes for the April 18, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting 

Below are a few notes related to some of the board packet items; the numbers correspond to 
the agenda items. 

5.a. Based on the comments at the March Board meeting, the Customer Service report has 
been modified to make it easier to read. 

5.b. A summary of the April 5, 2023 committee meeting is enclosed. 
5.b.i. Resolution 2023-04.01: The Committee recommended making some changes to the 

Bylaws policy related to board compensation.  The resolution is included for the 
Board’s consideration. 

5.c. A DRAFT of the FY 2023-2024 budget is enclosed in the packet.  Jill will also have a 
Powerpoint presentation on the DRAFT budget which is not included in the packet. 

9.a. Enclosed is the agenda from the Water and Wastewater Leadership Center training.  A 
review of the topics will be discussed at the meeting. 

9.b. Strategic Planning: The previous strategic planning efforts are included in the board 
packets.  A formal plan was prepared by the Authority in 2012 (BCPSA) and 2015; an 
update to the plan was prepared in 2019.  It is time to prepare another 5 year plan, and 
some direction from the Board is needed. 

If you have any questions about any of the information contained in the board packets, or if you 
are not going to be able to attend the meeting, please contact the office prior to the board 
meeting. 



AGENDA 



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 

Page 1 of 2 

 

NOTICE AND AGENDA 
 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Brian Key – Executive Director 

Date: April 12, 2023 

Re: Notice of Board Meeting and Agenda 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Authority”) 
will be held on Tuesday, April 18, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. in the Board Meeting Room of the Authority 
located in the Annex building at 1723 Falling Creek Road in Bedford County.  The public can 
provide input and/or join the meeting in-person or in the following ways: 

• Join the Zoom meeting with audio/video by electronic device (computer, phone, tablet): 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89855679786?pwd=QXdaM3J2elphdFpsU0JtVmJncjQ2dz09  
o Meeting ID: 898 5567 9786 
o Passcode: FenB6n 

• Join the Zoom meeting with audio only by phone: 
o Phone Numbers: 
 (470) 250 9358 
 (470) 381 2552 
 (646) 518 9805 
 (646) 558 8656 

o Meeting ID: 898 5567 9786 
o Passcode: 616053 

• Click on the link to the online meeting on our Facebook page or website 
o https://www.facebook.com/bedfordwater  
o  www.brwa.com 

The following Agenda is proposed for discussion: 

1. Call to Order 
a. Pledge of Allegiance 
b. Moment of Silence 

2. Review of Agenda 
3. Public Comments 
4. Approval of Minutes: March 21, 2023 – Regular Board Meeting 
5. Financial Report: Presented by Jill Underwood 

a. Financial Statements through month end March 2023 
b. Finance Committee Meeting Summary- April 5, 2023 

i. Resolution 2023-04.01 – Bylaws Policy 
c. FY 2023-2024 Budget Presentation 

  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89855679786?pwd=QXdaM3J2elphdFpsU0JtVmJncjQ2dz09
http://www.brwa.com/
http://www.brwa.com/
https://www.facebook.com/bedfordwater
http://www.brwa.com/


To: Board of Directors 
From: Brian Key – Executive Director 
Date: April 12, 2023 
Re: Notice of Board Meeting and Agenda 

Page 2 of 2 

6. Operations Report: Presented by Tom Cherro 
a. Wastewater Ops – ESCO Project at Central WTTP 
b. Maintenance – Bedford Weaving 
c. Water Ops – Flocculator and Mountain View Shores 

7. Administration Report: Presented by Megan Pittman 
8. Deputy Director Report: Presented by Rhonda English 
9. Executive Report: Presented by Brian Key 

a. Executive Leadership Program Summary 
b. Strategic Planning 

10. Other business not covered on the above agenda 
11. Motion to Adjourn 



MINUTES



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 
 

Bedford Regional Water Authority – Board of Directors 
Regular Board Meeting – Minutes 

March 21, 2023 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Bedford 
Water”) was held on Tuesday, March 21, 2023, in the Board Meeting Room in Bedford Water’s 
Annex building located at 1723 Falling Creek Road in Bedford County. 
Members Present: ........... Bob Flynn, Chair  

Michael Moldenhauer, Vice Chair 
Donald Barger, Jr. 
Jay Gray  
Rusty Mansel 
Kevin Mele 
John Sharp 

Members Absent: ............ none 
Staff & Counsel Present: . Rhonda English – Deputy Director 

Jill Underwood – Director of Finance 
Thomas Cherro – Director of Operations 
Megan Pittman – Director of Administration 

1. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by the Chair at approximately 7:02 p.m.  The Pledge of 
Allegiance and a moment of silence were conducted. 

2. Review of Agenda 

The following agenda was reviewed as shown. Revisions are shown in bold italics. 
1. Call to Order 

a. Pledge of Allegiance 
b. Moment of Silence 

2. Review of Agenda 

3. Public Comments  

4. Approval of Minutes: February 21, 2023 – Regular Board Meeting  

5. Financial Report: Presented by Jill Underwood 
a. Financial Statements through month end February 2023 
b. Finance Committee Meeting Summary – March 8, 2023 
c. Resolution 2023-03.01: Advertise Rates 

6. Operations Report: Presented by Tom Cherro 

7. Administration Report: Presented by Megan Pittman 
a. Resolution 2023-03.02: Health Insurance 
b. Public Relations Information 

8. Executive Report: Presented by Rhonda English 
a. Projects Report 
b. Systematic Summary: Ivy Creek Sewer 

9. Other business not covered on the above agenda 

10. Motion to Adjourn 

http://www.brwa.com/


3. Public Comments  

There were no public comments.  
4. Approval of Minutes: February 21, 2023 - Regular Meeting 

The regular Board Meeting Minutes from February 21, 2023, were reviewed. 
Member Gray made a motion to approve the minutes. 
Member Moldenhauer seconded the motion. 

• Board member votes:     7   Aye;     0    Nay;     0    Abstain.  The motion 
carried. 

5. Financial Report: Presented by Jill Underwood 

a. Financial Statements through month end February 2023 
The budget goal was 67% for February with operating revenues at 70% and 
operating expenses at 56%. Revenue is recorded; however, some categories are 
being reported to incorrect GL accounts (i.e. Paradise Point water has some other 
service areas included). Finance is reviewing the details and making corrections in 
the billing software.  
Capital Recovery fees received this FY are 92% of the total budgeted amount, with 
water at 95% and sewer at 87%. 
The BRWA received $632,636 in principal forgiveness on the financing for DEQ 
financing for Ivy Creek. This amount is available to use on project costs; however, 
the BRWA does not have to pay it back, therefore it is treated as a grant for financial 
reporting purposes. 
Ms. Underwood is working on an RFP for audit services, including a single audit that 
will be required due to the ARPA funding, as well as the funding for the Ivy Creek 
project.  
Mr. Sharp asked about the discrepancy between statements mailed and sent 
electronically versus the payments received. Ms. Underwood explained that all the 
lines of payment types have to be totaled to compare to the statements mailed. A 
revision may be made to the descriptors to help clarify this.  

 
b. Finance Committee Meeting Summary – March 8, 2023 

 
Ms. Underwood stated that the meeting was held on March 8th and the budget will be 
brought to the board at the April  meeting.  
 
Mr. Flynn explained that when the BRWA was formed the rates between the Town 
and County were very different, which resulted in a ten-year equalization study to 
slowly combine the rates into one.  
 
Ms. Underwood said the model used for equalization had 3% built-in for inflation 
every year. However, this does not match the current rate of inflation and the 
proposed rates and budget has a higher inflation rate built into them to help match 
the inflation costs that are present.  
 
There are a few miscellaneous rates and rate increases included in the rates 
advertised including water capital recovery fees, tap fees, tiered unauthorized 
connection fees, small grinder pump inspection and review fees, and a small grinder 
pump reinstatement inspection fee. Special rates for Cedar Rock, Mariners Landing, 
and Paradise Point base charges are proposed to increase in the same proportion as 
the base charges for other service areas. 

 



c. Resolution 2023-03.01: Advertise Rates 

For the new rates to be effective on June 1, 2023, as will be seen on all bills 
sent out after June 30, 2023, a public hearing will be held in May of this year. 
There is an advertising period that is required before the hearing, and this 
resolution authorizes the public notice which initiates this process. 
 
At a regular meeting of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Authority”) Board of Directors, 
held in the Board Meeting Room at the Authority’s Annex Building on the 21st day of March 
2023, beginning at 7:00pm: 
WHEREAS, the Authority is required to advertise and hold a public hearing prior to the 
approval of any rate changes; and, 
WHEREAS, the Consolidation Agreement dated October 31, 2012 stated “Within ten (10) years 
of the Closing, the water and wastewater treatment rates of the Localities are expected to be 
substantially equalized, provided that equalization only occur through realized cost 
efficiencies and economies and will not be done through disproportionate increases on 
Bedford customers.”; and, 
WHEREAS, the Authority is in the process of preparing a draft budget for the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024, and the rates necessary for the proposed revenues to exceed the proposed 
expenditures are included in the rates being proposed for advertisement; and, 
WHEREAS, the Authority intends to post notice of the proposed rates on March 29, 2023 and 
April 5, 2023 in a newspaper of general circulation, to send copy of the notice to the 
governing bodies of Bedford County and the Town of Bedford, and to hold a public hearing 
on the new rates on May 16, 2023; now, 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Authority does hereby 
authorize the Executive Director and/or the Deputy Director to post notice of the changes to 
the rates as shown on the attached document. 

On behalf of the Finance Committee, Member Mele made a motion to approve this 
resolution.   

Being a motion from a committee, a second motion was not needed. 

• Board Member Votes:    7   Aye,    0   Nay,   0    Abstain. The motion carried.  

6. Operations Report: Presented by Thomas Cherro 

In Water Operations, the bid work for flocculators at Central Water Treatment Plant was 
completed. The Central Water Treatment Plant is currently offline due to a chlorine water 
pump malfunction. Water service from Smith Mountain Lake has been feeding the Town. 
The Central Water Treatment Plant is estimated to go back online tomorrow.   

In Wastewater Operations, the ESCO project is completed. Ms. Underwood explained 
that the contractor will meet with the BRWA to go through the reconciliation process to 
verify the cost savings. The wastewater team’s focus is now on remodeling pump station 
7. Due to high pricing received from the term contractor, this project will go out for bid.  

In Maintenance, the new CIP Supervisor has started. His team will be focusing on the 
Peaksview waterline replacement project.  

There was an accident in the BRWA’s work zone today on Blue Ridge Avenue. All of the 
proper procedures were addressed by the BRWA and no one was hurt. However, a 
trailer was totaled as well as the driver’s car.   

7. Administration Report: Presented by Megan Pittman 

a. Resolution 2023-03.02: Health Insurance 
The proposed health insurance rates for the fiscal year 2023-2024 reflect an 8.90% 
increase in the premium for the continuation of coverage. This resolution is required 



before April 5th to allow the Authority to sign up for Health Insurance as an employee 
benefit. 
 
At a regular meeting of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Authority”) Board of Directors, 
held in the Board Meeting Room at the Authority’s Administrative Annex Building on the 21st 
day of March 2023, beginning at 7:00pm: 
WHEREAS, it is recognized by the Board that the provision of quality and affordable health 
insurance is a very important benefit to Authority employees; and, 
WHEREAS, the Authority received the health insurance program renewal documentation from 
The Local Choice in March 2023, and included in the renewal are the proposed rates for 
Fiscal Year 2023-2024; and, 
WHEREAS, attached to this resolution is the data showing the proposed rates which indicate 
the costs to the Authority to provide health insurance coverage in FY 2023-2024; and, 
WHEREAS, if the Authority is going to proceed with renewing the health insurance coverage 
with the Local Choice for the next fiscal year, action needs to be taken by the Board before 
April 5, 2023; now, 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Executive Director of the Authority is authorized to 
execute the necessary documents to renew the health insurance contract with The Local 
Choice program. 

Member Gray made a motion to approve this Resolution. 

Member Barger made a Second to approve. 

• Board Member Votes:    7   Aye,    0   Nay,   0    Abstain. The motion carried.  
 

b. Public Relations Information 
Ms. Pittman reported on a few upcoming events. The first is the Fireside Chat on 
Friday, March 31st. This is an event that is being brought back as a direct result of 
the employee survey that was completed by staff at the end of 2022. The BRWA is 
also hosting a ribbon-cutting event in conjunction with the Bedford Chamber of 
Commerce for the ESCO project at the Central Wastewater Treatment Plant. It will 
be on April 13th at noon. All board members are invited.  

8. Executive Report: Presented by Rhonda English 

a. Projects Report 
Water Operations has been using the 460 pump station to serve both the Town and 
Forest at the same time due to the Central Water Treatment Plant being offline. The 
BRWA is working with a design consultant for the Western Hills subdivision to design 
replacements for the water and sewer lines. The CIP crew will be handling these 
replacements. The CIP project listing has been updated with completed projects 
moved to the bottom of the list, and reflect funding pulled from some projects to 
cover higher, necessary projects, such as the flocculators at the Central Water 
Treatment Plant.  
A grant offer of $1.2 million was received for the Town and Country sewer 
replacement project through the DEQ SCS funding. This is the same project the 
Town had allocated $2 million of ARPA funds. There is a Town Council meeting next 
week where the BRWA is asking for a reallocation of funds to the Helms Street 
project.   
The Forest Middle School Pump Station is about halfway done. The developer has 
purchased the land around the Elks Home. The BRWA will be working with them on 
the sewer capacity.  The developer dedication reports are included in the packet.  

b. Systematic Summary: Ivy Creek Sewer 
Ms. English presented about the Ivy Creek Sewer Project and answered the 
questions the members had.  



9. Other Business  

There was no other business discussed.   
10. Motion to Adjourn: 

There being no further business to discuss, Member Moldenhauer made a motion to 
adjourn and Member Sharp seconded the motion. 

Board Member Votes:    7   Aye,    0   Nay,    0   Abstain. The motion carried. 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:28 pm. 

Prepared by Megan Pittman – Director of Administration 
Approved: ________________ 2023 



FINANCIAL 
REPORT 



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
brwa@brwa.com 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: BRWA Board of Directors 

From: Jill W. Underwood, Director of Finance 

Date:   April 11, 2023 

Re: Financial Highlights for March 2023 

 
Customer Service Statistical Report: 
 
The report for March is included.  Based on feedback from the Board at the last meeting, 
there have been modifications to the payment statistics. 
 
Summary of Revenues & Expenses: 
1) Budget goal is 75% for March, operating revenues are at 78% and operating 

expenses at 63%.  Revenue is recorded; however, some categories are being 
reported to incorrect GL accounts (i.e. Paradise Point water has some other service 
areas included).   We are reviewing the details and making corrections in the billing 
and accounting systems. 

2) Capital Recovery fees received this FY are 101% of the total budgeted amount, with 
water at 103% and sewer at 96%.   

 
Cash Flow Summary 
 
The summary is included in your packets.   
 
Audit  
 
Proposals were received for audit services for the upcoming and subsequent fiscal 
years.  More information will be provided at the meeting. 
 
Budget 
 
The Finance Committee met and reviewed the draft of the FY 2024.CIP.  A rate hearing will 
be held at the May Board meeting. 



Tracking Data for Customer Service Department

Description April '22 May '22 June '22 July '22 August '22 September '22 October '22 November '22 December '22 January '23 February '23 March '23
Running 12 

Month Totals
1 Statements Mailed 14,424               14,230               14,244               14,270               14,654               14,365               14,345               14,277               14,270               14,286               14,293               14,313               171,971               

2 Statements Sent Electronically 6,634                 6,860                 6,811                 6,850                 6,903                 7,225                 7,287                 7,333                 7,378                 7,569                 7,640                 7,658                 86,148                 
3 Total Payments Received (#) N/A
4 ACH Bank Draft 1,823 2,612 1,829 1,836 1,844 1,856 1,880 1,873 1,905 1,889 1,956 2,766                 24,069                 
5 Cash 169                    199                    185                    218                    206                    227                    231                    208                    225                    241                    226                    246                    2,581                   
6 Check 4,831                 5,413                 5,476                 4,677                 5,783                 4,770                 5,313                 4,139                 5,340                 5,379                 4,166                 5,795                 61,082                 
7 Checkfree 1,443                 1,491                 1,599                 1,441                 1,487                 1,356                 1,325                 1,296                 1,434                 1,317                 1,212                 1,410                 16,811                 
8 MARS 688                    716                    783                    707                    753                    730                    746                    693                    811                    745                    691                    804                    8,867                   
9 Metavante 220                    238                    244                    230                    264                    229                    229                    227                    232                    239                    250                    273                    2,875                   

10 Invoice Cloud 3,124                 3,287                 3,262                 3,566                 3,491                 3,691                 3,781                 3,712                 3,766                 3,885                 3,844                 4,099                 43,508                 
11 Paymentus 102                    64                      59                      44                      25                      8                        3                        3                        5                        2                        8                        5                        328                      
12 Total Payments Received ($) N/A
13 ACH Bank Draft $111,435.01 $180,266.03 $119,696.26 $135,730.58 $144,092.76 $129,325.05 $141,626.55 $134,722.94 $139,247.72 $124,188.98 $148,890.15 $197,019.93 $1,706,241.96
14 Cash $18,325.98 $18,108.20 $14,307.94 $22,539.79 $18,486.64 $19,854.53 $21,890.95 $18,117.03 $20,679.31 $21,566.10 $20,104.95 $22,422.56 $236,403.98
15 Check $815,040.45 $745,533.32 $865,168.86 $660,482.27 $923,544.99 $902,628.95 $716,812.92 $654,081.86 $874,619.17 $728,129.57 $519,495.89 $801,522.36 $9,207,060.61
16 Checkfree $89,841.86 $95,671.52 $102,828.70 $102,871.89 $105,173.09 $89,286.51 $92,531.78 $88,286.37 $93,216.19 $83,176.47 $81,509.16 $90,428.18 $1,114,821.72
17 MARS $42,596.89 $44,823.23 $51,695.65 $52,593.61 $53,178.32 $49,454.02 $54,021.25 $47,866.03 $55,408.09 $47,973.04 $46,386.78 $53,564.49 $599,561.40
18 Metavante $12,146.43 $15,410.30 $15,914.06 $16,627.83 $17,612.13 $16,900.06 $18,095.85 $15,398.83 $15,434.79 $16,740.15 $16,300.69 $21,969.95 $198,551.07
19 Invoice Cloud $294,384.09 $307,601.32 $286,808.76 $348,035.16 $332,682.58 $339,952.81 $384,096.61 $363,983.91 $334,935.34 $357,506.80 $364,330.58 $398,373.61 $4,112,691.57
20 Paymentus $8,258.02 $5,198.32 $4,240.28 $4,641.75 $1,922.88 $660.93 $120.46 $183.08 $327.00 $183.16 $1,138.64 $533.28 $27,407.80
21 Account Transfers 99                      135                    380                    173                    154                    185                    121                    266                    160                    152                    170                    229                    2,224                   
22 New Customers - Forest 22                      10                      18                      5                        104                    28                      4                        5                        2                        6                        8                        9                        221                      
23 New Customers - SML 5                        4                        4                        2                        8                        2                        3                        4                        2                        7                        1                        1                        43                        

24
Residential Disconnected Customers 
(#) 117                    109                    92                      85                      94                      99                      100                    85                      -                     101                    68                      85                      1,035                   

25
Residential Disconnected Customers 
($) $36,206.87 $28,864.20 $15,073.35 $11,866.26 $15,084.57 $15,711.69 $39,944.49 $13,922.43 $0.00 $20,975.10 $10,642.80 $14,138.59 $222,430

26
Meters Read - Normal and Transfer 
Readings 14,404               14,426               14,424               14,449               14,493               14,489               14,502               14,500               14,511               14,535               14,507               14,570               173,810               

27 Radio Read Meters 14,345               14,373               14,381               14,406               14,451               14,444               14,462               14,460               14,472               14,498               14,470               14,534               173,296               
28 Manually Read Meters 59                      53                      43                      43                      42                      45                      40                      40                      39                      37                      37                      36                      514                      
29 Tower Read Meters 3,329                 3,387                 2,757                 3,349                 2,160                 2,722                 2,641                 2,460                 2,594                 3,027                 2,924                 2,927                 34,277                 
30 New Meter Installs 17                      25                      22                      21                      36                      15                      8                        18                      11                      18                      9                        12                      212                      

32 Meters Changed - Program 130                    25                      24                      23                      -                     -                     14                      -                     -                     11                      35                      97                      359                      

34 Remaining Developer's Credits $341,484.01 $341,484.01 $341,484.01 $341,484.01 $341,484.01 $341,484.01 $341,484.01 $341,484.01 $341,484.01 $341,484.01 $341,484.01 $341,484.01 N/A

35
Bulk Water Sales - New London 
(Gallons) 10,800               46,730               47,285               22,782               18,255               6,942                 26,515               26,140               3,050                 -                     3,050                 -                     211,549

36 Bulk Water Sales - Moneta (Gallons) 5,201                 21,821               55,600               14,960               29,930               8,720                 22,570               11,180               700                    -                     700                    -                     171,382

37
Bulk Water Sales - Central Distr 
(Gallons) 17,300               138,300             96,700               83,200               12,825               16,265               52,520               9,200                 17,500               -                     20,600               34,300               498,710

38 Total Bulk Water Sales $399.61 $2,482.21 $2,395.02 $1,451.30 $732.12 $383.12 $1,219.26 $558.24 $255.00 $0.00 $292.20 $411.60 $10,579.69

T:\Statistics - Summary Report\CS - Stats - Current 04-06-23 : Current Rolling



7/1/2022
Beginning

Mar 2023
Actual

ASSETS
1000:1000 Cash $4,899,990.01 $6,619,978.12
1001 Restricted Investments 10,056,754.45 19,932,958.53
1002:1002 Prepaid Expenses 755,585.59 773,235.19
1101:1101 Accounts Receivable 4,262,201.48 4,382,341.53
1102 Accounts Receivable Other 312,979.48 27,788.24
1200 Inventory 511,260.41 1,442,256.31
1202 Loan Related Assets 3,934.66 3,934.66
1250 Construction In Progress 7,560,947.50 12,617,673.00
1301 Tangible Assets- Office 5,333,848.08 5,333,848.08
1302 Tangible Assets - Vehicles 3,623,581.18 3,623,581.18
1400:1500 Tangible Assets - Water 102,663,697.11 102,663,697.11
1700 Tangible Assets - Sewer 65,138,016.44 65,138,016.44
1800 Intangible Assets 743,601.00 743,601.00
1801 Fixed Asset Clearing Account 748,517.59
1900 Depreciation (73,817,992.44) (73,817,992.44)

Total assets 132,048,404.95 150,233,434.54

LIABILITIES
2000 Accounts Payable (1,510,085.37) (420,250.93)
2001 Customer Liabilities (483,257.87) (514,605.06)
2100 Employee Liabilities (696,354.41) (632,135.12)
2200 Notes Payable (40,490,614.90) (50,588,414.40)
2300 Developer Credits (2,283,412.36) (2,283,412.36)
2999 Retained Earnings (87,621,566.54) (87,621,566.54)

Total liabilities (133,085,291.45) (142,060,384.41)

Operating  Surplus/ (Loss) (1,036,886.50) 8,173,050.13

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Balance Sheet

For the Nine Months Ending Friday, March 31, 2023



7/1/2022
Beginning

Mar 2023
Actual

ASSETS

Cash:
1000-0000 Change Box for CS 350.00 350.00
1000-0001 Petty Cash 16.57 16.57
1000-0002 Truist Checking Account 1,026,445.26 4,629,603.27
1000-0004 Cash Drawer 225.00 225.00
1000-0011 LGIP Operating Reserves Fund 323,682.44 331,475.87
1000-1000 VA Investment Pool-Capital Projects Reserve 2,508,883.89 608,097.50
1000-2000 VA Investment Pool- Operating Reserves 1,040,386.85 1,068,082.92
1000-0005 Cash Suspense Account (for F.A.) (17,873.01)

Total   Cash 4,899,990.01 6,619,978.12

Restricted Investments:
1001-0001 Deposit Refund Program Fund 359,661.65 359,661.65
1001-0010 Debt Service Accumulation Fund 2,462,452.47 200,916.55
1001-0020 Reserve for future capital projects 663,502.47 668,965.95
1001-0021 County Funds for New Projects 101,931.35 137,844.12
1001-0022 SML WTF Depreciation Fund  WVWA 471,329.02 483,876.22
1001-0023 BRWA Cell Tower Funds 327,966.19 345,913.55
1001-0024 SML WTF Depreciation Fund- BRWA portion 471,329.01 483,876.22
1001-0025 Vehicle and Equipment Replacement Fund 682,438.43 665,444.24
1001-0030 Information Systems Replacement Fund 228,845.33 265,932.32
1001-0035 Meter Replacement Fund 503,735.46 157,198.84
1001-0040 Sewerline Replacement Fund 825,862.76 1,032,862.76
1001-0045 Waterline Replacement Fund 364,757.70 281,970.70
1001-0050 Tank Rehab 322,995.76 385,995.76
1001-1010 VA Investment Pool-  Reserve Fund 435,736.87 438,536.42
1001-1020 LGIP Repairs & Maintenance Reserve 24,085.63 24,085.63
1001-1025 VRA Debt Service Reserve Fund 1,771,632.63 1,753,792.76
1001-1100 Escrow Account 38,491.72 33,241.72
1001-1220 DEQ (Ivy Creek) Construction Fund 12,212,843.12

Total Restricted Investments 10,056,754.45 19,932,958.53

Prepaid Expenses:
1002-1000 Prepaid Insurance 104,265.53 153,649.92
1002-1001 Prepaid  Dues/Service Contracts 36,819.06 5,084.27
1002-1002 Deferred Outflows of Resources (Pensions) 655,832.00 655,832.00
1002-1003 VRS OPEB Deferred Outflow 68,499.00 68,499.00
1002-1004 VRS OPEB Deferred Outflow (78,862.00) (78,862.00)
1002-1005 Local OPEB Deferred Outflows 17,861.00 17,861.00
1002-1006 Local OPEB Deferred Inflows (48,829.00) (48,829.00)

Total   Prepaid Expenses 755,585.59 773,235.19

Accounts Receivable:
1101-1000 Billings Receivable Water 2,552,181.64 1,082,281.68
1101-2000 Budget Billing Accounts Rec. 6.52 6.52
1101-2001 Monthly Statement A/R (20.00) (20.00)
1101-2002 Monthly Deferred A/R- holding account 553.47 553.47
1101-2003 AR Credits (50.00) (50.00)
1101-3000 Billings Receivable  Sewer 942,934.38 1,507,866.06
1101-3210 Credit Card Convenience Fee AR 735.34 735.34
1101-4000 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (252,468.34) (252,468.34)
1101-4001 Water Penalties- A/R (375,168.57) (364,269.10)
1101-4002 Payment Arrangement AR- Water (154.96) (154.96)
1101-4003 Sewer Penalties A/R 11,664.05 16,794.33
1101-4004 Payment Arrangement AR- Sewer 268.43 268.43
1101-4005 Payment Arrangement AR- Sewer Penalties 94.60 94.60
1101-4006 Payment Arrangement AR- Water Penalties 174.14 174.14
1101-5001 Water Capital Recovery  Fees A/R 57,779.00 707,079.00

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Balance Sheet

For the Nine Months Ending Friday, March 31, 2023



7/1/2022
Beginning

Mar 2023
Actual

1101-5002 Returned Check A/R 858.63 1,124.66
1101-5003 Sewer Capital Recovery  Fees A/R 40,563.73 353,038.73
1101-5005 Reconnect Fee A/R 16,293.26 19,249.43
1101-6000 Water Account Charge A/R 12,593.53 9,184.37
1101-6003 Sewer Account Charges A/R 4,657.59 9,557.59
1101-7001 Water Deposits A/R (45,211.60) (47,931.33)
1101-7003 Sewer Deposits A/R 20,948.25 20,948.25
1101-7500 Meter Base Installation Fee A/R 71,163.43 142,663.43
1101-7502 A/R- Sewer Clean-Out Insallation Fee 16,700.00 36,600.00
1101-7504 Sewer Pump Maintenance A/R 3,829.77 8,759.81
1101-7505 Service Repairs & Rents A/R (709.88) (709.88)
1101-7506 A/R- Septage Dumping Fees 8,335.00 8,335.00
1101-7507 Meter Fee A/R 44,994.63 72,869.63
1101-7508 A/R- Industrial Pretreatment (749.99) (7,770.77)
1101-7510 SGP  Review and Inpections A/R (130.06) (6,977.60)
1101-8000 Misc. Charges Receivable (1.00) (1.00)
1101-8002 NSF holding/clearing account 50.51 76.46
1101-8003 Consolidation holding account (3,761.63) (3,761.63)
1101-8006 Unauthorized Service A/R 4,000.00 4,000.00
1101-8008 Cellular Rental AR 1,179,749.36 1,179,749.36
1101-8009 Pending Electronic Payments (50,501.75) (115,554.15)

Total   Accounts Receivable 4,262,201.48 4,382,341.53

Accounts Receivable Other:
1102-0001 Miscellaneous Accounts Receivable 312,979.48 27,788.24

Total   Accounts Receivable Other 312,979.48 27,788.24

Inventory:
1200-0001 Maintenance Inventory 344,698.52 494,428.14
1200-0002 Meter Inventory 166,561.89 947,828.17

Total   Inventory 511,260.41 1,442,256.31

Loan Related Assets:
1202-0009 VRA 2014 Cash Account (per docs) 3,934.66 3,934.66

Total   Loan Related Assets 3,934.66 3,934.66

Construction In Progress:
1250-0317 CIP- Website Development Project 22,000.00 61,190.00
1250-0318 Town & Country WATER Replacement 11,200.00 35,900.00
1250-0320 CIP- Paradise Point Waterline 101,098.86 111,766.94
1250-0322 CIP- Key System 32,890.00 65,780.00
1250-0323 Central Water control valves 112,742.82 123,742.82
1250-0326 Town & Country Sewer Replacement Project ARPA 68,745.00 703,493.65
1250-0328 Bridgewater Bay PRV 16,815.71 70,401.81
1250-0330 CIP- Stoney Creek Telementry 338.64 323.63
1250-0336 CIP- Belltown Rd Waterline (ARPA) 34,025.00 38,640.80
1250-0346 CIP- Moneta Park WL Ext. 230,985.18 425,907.33
1250-0365 CIP- Mountain View Shores 13,588.48 19,225.75
1250-0378 Helm Street Tank Project (ARPA) 27,063.19 136,585.00
1250-0383 CIP- Ivy Creek Sewer 1,259,112.09 3,179,582.77
1250-0390 CIP- 460 Booster Station 1,409,353.60 2,056,820.20
1250-0391 CIP- Turkey Mtn Booster Station 42,490.00 42,490.00
1250-0395 ESCO Project 4,178,498.93 5,258,732.24
1250-0315 CIP- Central Water Electrical Study 1,850.00
1250-0321 CIP- Billing System Upgrade 19,637.56
1250-0324 Central Sewer Pump Station 7 70,039.00
1250-0331 CIP- Laurel Street Waterline 6,146.18
1250-0332 Stoney Creek Reservoir Drain Analysis 27,385.56
1250-0359 Board Room Improvements 16,180.11

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Balance Sheet

For the Nine Months Ending Friday, March 31, 2023



7/1/2022
Beginning

Mar 2023
Actual

1250-0361 SCADA Reliability Improvements 53,010.00
1250-0363 BRWA Office Complex Improvements 5,000.00
1250-0399 CIP- Galax St. WATER 87,841.65

Total   Construction In Progress 7,560,947.50 12,617,673.00

Tangible Assets- Office:
1301-0001 Office Facilities 3,510,228.41 3,510,228.41
1301-0002 Information Systems 1,823,619.67 1,823,619.67

Total   Tangible Assets- Office 5,333,848.08 5,333,848.08

Tangible Assets - Vehicles:
1302-0001 Vehicles and Equipment 3,623,581.18 3,623,581.18

Total   Tangible Assets - Vehicles 3,623,581.18 3,623,581.18

Tangible Assets - Water:
1400-1000 SML Water Treatment Facility 16,694,001.18 16,694,001.18
1400-2000 Smith Mountain Lake Central 22,056,027.84 22,056,027.84
1400-3000 Stewartsville Water 2,735,076.84 2,735,076.84
1500-1000 Forest Water 37,453,958.35 37,453,958.35
1500-2000 Lakes Water 1,625,458.78 1,625,458.78
1500-3000 Central Water 22,099,174.12 22,099,174.12

Total   Tangible Assets - Water 102,663,697.11 102,663,697.11

Tangible Assets - Sewer:
1700-0014 Central Sewer 22,895,431.45 22,895,431.45
1700-0015 Moneta Sewer 12,701,962.43 12,701,962.43
1700-0016 Forest Sewer 20,492,925.92 20,492,925.92
1700-0020 Mariners Landing Sewer 1,448,700.18 1,448,700.18
1700-1016 BRWA Share Lynchburg Sewer Upgrade 5,529,117.24 5,529,117.24
1700-8000 Montvale Sewer 2,069,879.22 2,069,879.22

Total   Tangible Assets - Sewer 65,138,016.44 65,138,016.44

Intangible Assets:
1800-0000 Studies & Permits (Feasibility, master studies) 687,190.55 687,190.55
1800-0090 Capitalized Interest (Various projects) 56,410.45 56,410.45

Total   Intangible Assets 743,601.00 743,601.00

Fixed Asset Clearing Account:
1801-0000 Fixed Asset Clearing Account 748,517.59

Total   Fixed Asset Clearing Account 748,517.59

Depreciation:
1900-0000 Accumulated Depreciation (73,817,992.44) (73,817,992.44)

Total   Depreciation (73,817,992.44) (73,817,992.44)
Total assets 132,048,404.95 150,233,434.54

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable:
2000-1000 Accounts Payable (1,436,523.93) (2,910.15)
2000-1005 Retainage Payable (73,561.44) (417,340.78)

Total   Accounts Payable (1,510,085.37) (420,250.93)

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Balance Sheet

For the Nine Months Ending Friday, March 31, 2023



7/1/2022
Beginning

Mar 2023
Actual

Customer Liabilities:
2001-0000 Customer Credit- Budget Billing accounts 3,009.22 3,009.22
2001-0001 Customer Credits (356,158.10) (356,158.10)
2001-0002 Misc. Misposting 713.57 713.57
2001-0003 Customer Refunds Payable 57,157.44 68,927.99
2001-0004 Liabilty for Sureties Held (5,250.00)
2001-0005 Liability for Easement Condemnations (4,394.72) (4,394.72)
2001-1000 Water Deposits (96,965.87) (144,833.61)
2001-1555 Fireline Assembly Deposits (16,308.86) (16,308.86)
2001-2000 Interest on Deposits (Town accounts) 1,256.93 1,256.93
2001-3000 Sewer Deposits (66,317.48) (66,317.48)
2001-4000 Liability for SML Meeting Room Deposits (500.00)

Total   Customer Liabilities (483,257.87) (514,605.06)

Employee Liabilities:
2100-0050 Compensated Absences Liability (169,071.65) (169,071.65)
2100-0060 Accrued Payroll (178,057.64) (0.01)
2100-0250 VRS Employee Contribution Payable 343.89 (14,541.96)
2100-0400 Net Pension Liabilty 96,066.00 96,066.00
2100-0500 VRS OPEB Liability (205,844.00) (205,844.00)
2100-0510 Local OPEB Liability (237,887.00) (237,887.00)
2100-0550 Health Insurance Payable- Employee Share (4,125.49) (10,383.45)
2100-0600 VRS Mandatory Cash Match- Hybrid 1.25 1.25
2100-0750 Optional Life Insurance Payable 600.39 449.29
2100-0800 AFLAC Withholding Payable 1,669.67 1,689.26
2100-0900 Outstanding Payables Checks (49.83) (49.83)
2100-0100 Federal Taxes Withholding Payable (14,876.91)
2100-0200 State Witholding Payable (50,037.06)
2100-0300 FICA Payable (BRWA Share) (12,450.87)
2100-0350 FICA Payable (Employee Share) (12,450.87)
2100-0450 Flexible Spending Account Payable (1,054.56)
2100-0650 Deferred Compensation Payable (817.50)
2100-0675 VRS Roth Contributions (262.50)
2100-0950 Employee Gym Memberships (87.75)
2100-1000 Garnishments Payable (525.00)

Total   Employee Liabilities (696,354.41) (632,135.12)

Notes Payable:
2200-0115 Current Maturities Long-Term Debt 0.40 3,240,657.90
2200-2001 Accrued Interest Payable (368,798.41) (368,798.41)
2200-2020 VRA 2015 Loan (28,045,000.00) (28,045,000.00)
2200-2021 VRA 2015 Premium (253,203.04) (253,203.04)
2200-2026 VRA Series 2005 Premium (1,264.20) (1,264.20)
2200-2029 VRA 2009 Series Deferred amount of Refunding 15,266.75 15,266.75
2200-2230 Series 2012 Loan (2005 Refunding) (1,620,000.00) (1,620,000.00)
2200-2231 Series 2012 Premium (2005 Refunding) (133,621.72) (133,621.72)
2200-2232 VRA 2012 Deferred Amount on refunding 65,117.30 65,117.30
2200-2233 VRA Series 2014 Loan (2005 refunding) (1,745,000.00) (1,745,000.00)
2200-2234 VRA Series 2014 Premium (2005) (92,648.12) (92,648.12)
2200-2235 VRA 2014 Deferred Amt on Refunding 30,406.83 30,406.83
2200-2236 VRA 2019 Refunding Premium (23,664.33) (23,664.33)
2200-2237 VRA Series 2019 Refunding (955,000.00) (955,000.00)
2200-2238 VRA Series 2019 Deferred Amt on Refunding (12,467.11) (12,467.11)
2200-2240 VRA 2020 Loan (ESCO) (3,555,000.00) (3,555,000.00)
2200-2241 VRA 2020 Premium (508,741.56) (508,741.56)
2200-2500 Assumed Debt from Town (2,289,012.55) (2,289,012.55)
2200-3000 Lynchburg Sewer System Loan Payable (997,985.14) (997,985.14)
2200-2250 2022 VA Water Facilities Revolving Fund (13,338,457.00)

Total   Notes Payable (40,490,614.90) (50,588,414.40)

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Balance Sheet

For the Nine Months Ending Friday, March 31, 2023



7/1/2022
Beginning

Mar 2023
Actual

Developer Credits:
2300-0000 Deferred Revenue Liability (357,684.01) (357,684.01)
2300-1000 Deferred Inflows of Resources (776,796.00) (776,796.00)
2300-1001 Deferred Inflow of Resources- Leases (1,148,932.35) (1,148,932.35)

Total   Developer Credits (2,283,412.36) (2,283,412.36)

Retained Earnings:
2999-0000 Retained Earnings (87,621,566.54) (87,621,566.54)

Total   Retained Earnings (87,621,566.54) (87,621,566.54)
Total liabilities (133,085,291.45) (142,060,384.41)

Operating  Surplus/ (Loss) (1,036,886.50) 8,173,050.13

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Balance Sheet

For the Nine Months Ending Friday, March 31, 2023



Month
FY 22-23

YTD
FY 22-23
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
75%

OPERATING REVENUE
3000-3000 Water Sales ($732,265.20) ($6,383,178.11) ($9,937,316.00) ($3,554,137.89) 64%
3100- Sewer Sales (406,138.79) (4,897,104.50) (4,748,954.00) 148,150.50 103%
3902 Penalties (4,546.29) (55,985.25) (70,000.00) (14,014.75) 80%
3903- Account Charges (5,050.00) (30,225.00) (60,000.00) (29,775.00) 50%
3903- Review Fees (923.45) (56,072.09) (55,500.00) 572.09 101%
3900- Interest Earned (13,727.76) (106,567.87) (2,000.00) 104,567.87 5,328%
3903- Sewer Clean Outs (5,850.00) (21,250.00) (7,000.00) 14,250.00 304%
3903-3250 Meter Installation Revenues (7,900.00) (135,125.00) (95,000.00) 40,125.00 142%
3903-3255 Industrial Pretreatment Revenue (1,437.49) (12,812.41) (18,000.00) (5,187.59) 71%
3903-3261 Rent/Meter Charges (15,086.22) (5,000.00) 10,086.22 302%
3903- Misc (14,425.60) (103,809.30) (149,528.00) (45,718.70) 69%
3903- Fixed Asset Disposals (5,100.00) 5,100.00 0%
3901- Account Default Fees (5,915.00) (17,075.00) (28,000.00) (10,925.00) 61%
3201-3275 Contract Reimbursements (100,627.61) (219,000.00) (118,372.39) 46%

Revenue from BRWA Operations (1,198,179.58) (11,940,018.36) (15,395,298.00) (3,455,279.64) 78%

3000-3220 Capital Recovery Fees (103,300.00) (1,212,000.00) (1,200,000.00) 12,000.00 101%
3903-3265 Cellular Antenna Site Rental-County portion (3,981.28) (40,102.44) (53,416.00) (13,313.56) 75%
3904-3310 BOS Capital Contributions (150,374.99) (2,000,000.00) (2,000,000.00) 100%
3904-3340 Projects Funded by Bedford Co. (201,243.91) 201,243.91 0%
3904-3312 BOS Contributions for New Development (500,000.00) (500,000.00) 100%
3904-3315 Developer Line Contributions (200,000.00) (200,000.00) 0%
3904:3904- Contributions from Town (676,254.49) 676,254.49 0%
3904-3335 Contributions for DEQ Projects (632,636.00) 632,636.00 0%
3903-3330 SML WTF Revenue (3,972.37) (25,094.41) (400.00) 24,694.41 6,274%
3904-3317 Developer Prepayments Redemption Revenue (20,000.00) (20,000.00) 0%
3903-3266 Cell Tower Inspection Revenue (4,209.00) 4,209.00 0%
3903-3290 Insurance Proceeds (25,061.17) 25,061.17 0%

Revenue from Other Sources (261,628.64) (5,316,601.42) (3,973,816.00) 1,342,785.42 134%

Total Revenue (1,459,808.22) (17,256,619.78) (19,369,114.00) (2,112,494.22) 89%

OPERATING EXPENSES
4000 + 4002 Salaries 516,053.04 3,413,678.52 5,078,187.82 1,664,509.30 67%
4010 General Office Expenses 10,372.66 192,004.23 254,464.00 62,459.77 75%
4100 Employee Benefit & Related Expenses 142,098.32 1,262,434.25 2,155,392.00 892,957.75 59%
4110 Billing Expenses 6,001.23 160,673.45 237,949.00 77,275.55 68%
4120 Information Systems Expenses 6,104.11 105,044.19 192,404.00 87,359.81 55%
4130 Adminstration Supplies 600.33 1,746.00 1,145.67 34%
4140 Customer Service Supplies 756.90 1,748.02 5,301.00 3,552.98 33%
4210 Engineering Expenses 4,024.68 70,905.28 143,621.00 72,715.72 49%
4220 + 4223 Operations Expenses 495.00 1,643.61 1,600.00 (43.61) 103%
4221 Compliance Program Supplies 581.39 6,350.00 5,768.61 9%
4222 Pretreatment Expenses 4,253.28 15,189.63 29,600.00 14,410.37 51%
4225-0100 Lab Supplies 1,569.16 11,739.70 22,000.00 10,260.30 53%
4230 Maintenance Expenses 4,339.73 39,800.80 69,228.00 29,427.20 57%
4240 Vehicles & Equipment Expenses 32,855.73 219,669.27 267,727.00 48,057.73 82%
4250 Forest Water Expenses 5,749.86 496,281.39 874,145.00 377,863.61 57%
4260 Well Systems Expenses 950.93 44,784.26 36,876.00 (7,908.26) 121%
4265 SML Central Distribution Water System Expenses 970.26 21,489.76 52,008.00 30,518.24 41%
4270 Highpoint Facility Expenses 4,427.70 21,419.20 32,560.00 11,140.80 66%
4330 SMLWTF Water Treatment Expenses 36,636.05 294,411.36 542,104.00 247,692.64 54%
4275 Central Water Distribution Expenses 8,358.12 126,801.67 204,091.00 77,289.33 62%
4276 Central Water Treatment Expenses 6,822.18 118,578.52 160,788.00 42,209.48 74%
4280 Stewartsville Water Expenses 49.50 23,152.92 53,143.00 29,990.08 44%
4290 Forest Sewer Expenses 8,687.44 302,226.97 582,501.00 280,274.03 52%
4291 Central Sewer Collection System Expenses 15,709.74 179,785.05 295,250.00 115,464.95 61%
4293 Central Sewer Treatment Expenses 36,919.53 341,499.87 561,640.00 220,140.13 61%
4292 Moneta Sewer Collection System  Expenses 1,356.17 39,185.78 35,000.00 (4,185.78) 112%
4294 Moneta Sewer Treatment Expenses 14,077.65 85,747.89 132,237.00 46,489.11 65%
4295 Montvale Sewer Expenses 1,280.32 10,922.63 26,260.00 15,337.37 42%
4296 Montvale Sewer Collection System Expenses 6,500.00 6,500.00 0%
4340 Mariners Landing Sewer Expenses 3,052.36 65,455.79 102,567.00 37,111.21 64%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Nine Months Ending Friday, March 31, 2023



Month
FY 22-23

YTD
FY 22-23
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
75%

4350 Cedar Rock Sewer Expenses 1,753.97 19,881.80 36,200.00 16,318.20 55%
4360 Paradise Point Water Expenses 304.06 7,337.33 18,024.00 10,686.67 41%
4300 + 4310 Schools Sewer Expenses 531.82 12,091.32 30,500.00 18,408.68 40%
4315 Mariners Landing Water Expenses 79.66 (79.66) 0%
4320 Franklin County Operations 974.36 16,349.71 36,000.00 19,650.29 45%

Total Operating Expenditures 877,535.86 7,723,195.55 12,283,963.82 4,560,768.27 63%

4400 Depreciation 4,587,600.00 4,587,600.00 0%

4500-0640 Lynchburg Debt Service Paid 1,754.00 1,754.00 0%
4500-0645 2012 VRA Interest 21,268.75 62,781.25 62,781.00 (0.25) 100%
4500-0660 2014 VRA Interest 38,640.63 77,281.26 77,281.00 (0.26) 100%
4500-0665 2015 VRA Interest 487,578.13 996,425.01 996,425.00 (0.01) 100%
4500-0650 Assumed Debt from City 65,305.31 65,475.00 169.69 100%
4500-0670 VRA 2019 Interest 24,471.88 24,472.00 0.12 100%
4500-0675 VRA 2020 Interest (ESCO project) 64,684.38 134,109.39 134,109.00 (0.39) 100%

Total Interest and Debt Service 612,171.89 1,360,374.10 1,362,297.00 1,922.90 100%
Total Exp., Depr. and Debt Service 1,489,707.75 9,083,569.65 18,233,860.82 9,150,291.17 50%

Total Revenues Less Oper Expense 29,899.53 (8,173,050.13) (1,135,253.18) 7,037,796.95 720%

Gross Cash Before Capital Exp 29,899.53 (8,173,050.13) (1,135,253.18) 7,037,796.95 720%
Less non-debt Capital Contributions (3,972.37) (1,333,984.90) (220,400.00) 1,113,584.90 605%

Earnings/(loss) before BRWA Capital Outlays 33,871.90 (6,839,065.23) (914,853.18) 5,924,212.05 748%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Nine Months Ending Friday, March 31, 2023



Month
FY 22-23

YTD
FY 22-23
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
75%

OPERATING REVENUE

Water Sales:
3000-3000 Water Sales (721,042.97) (6,194,647.96) (9,793,780.00) (3,599,132.04) 63%
3000-3050 Contract Water Sales (10,074.86) (112,144.61) (130,000.00) (17,855.39) 86%
3000-3100 Paradise Point Water (1,147.37) (76,385.54) (13,536.00) 62,849.54 564%

Total Water Sales (732,265.20) (6,383,178.11) (9,937,316.00) (3,554,137.89) 64%

Sewer Sales:
3100-3000 Sewer Sales (393,422.93) (4,854,762.84) (4,715,854.00) 138,908.84 103%
3100-3025 Mariners Landing Sewer (10,083.90) (15,771.50) 15,771.50 0%
3100-3050 Cedar Rock Revenue (2,631.96) (26,570.16) (33,100.00) (6,529.84) 80%

Total Sewer Sales (406,138.79) (4,897,104.50) (4,748,954.00) 148,150.50 103%

Penalties:
3902-3211 Water Penalty Revenue (3,063.20) (35,675.60) (45,000.00) (9,324.40) 79%
3902-3213 Sewer Penalty Revenue (1,483.09) (20,309.65) (25,000.00) (4,690.35) 81%

Total Penalties (4,546.29) (55,985.25) (70,000.00) (14,014.75) 80%

Account Charges:
3903-3231 Water Account Charge Revenue (3,075.00) (25,325.00) (40,000.00) (14,675.00) 63%
3903-3233 Sewer Account Charge Revenue (1,975.00) (4,900.00) (20,000.00) (15,100.00) 25%

Total Account Charges (5,050.00) (30,225.00) (60,000.00) (29,775.00) 50%

Review Fees:
3903-3240 Engineering Review Fees (323.45) (22,067.09) (50,000.00) (27,932.91) 44%
3903-3242 Engineering Fire Flow Testing (375.00) (1,500.00) (1,125.00) 25%
3903-3243 SGP  Review and Inspections (600.00) (33,630.00) (4,000.00) 29,630.00 841%

Total Review Fees (923.45) (56,072.09) (55,500.00) 572.09 101%

Interest Earned:
3900-3250 Bank Interest Earned (13,727.76) (93,372.70) 93,372.70 0%
3900-3251 VRA Interest Earned (13,195.17) (2,000.00) 11,195.17 660%

Total Interest Earned (13,727.76) (106,567.87) (2,000.00) 104,567.87 5,328%

Sewer Clean Outs:
3903-3245 Sewer Clean-Out Installation Fee (5,850.00) (21,250.00) (7,000.00) 14,250.00 304%

Total Sewer Clean Outs (5,850.00) (21,250.00) (7,000.00) 14,250.00 304%

Meter Installation Revenues:
3903-3250 Meter Fee Revenue (33,425.00) (35,000.00) (1,575.00) 96%
3903-3260 Meter Base Installation Revenue (7,900.00) (101,700.00) (60,000.00) 41,700.00 170%

Total Meter Installation Revenues (7,900.00) (135,125.00) (95,000.00) 40,125.00 142%

Industrial Pretreatment Revenue:
3903-3255 Industrial Pretreatment Revenue (1,437.49) (12,812.41) (18,000.00) (5,187.59) 71%

Total Industrial Pretreatment Revenue (1,437.49) (12,812.41) (18,000.00) (5,187.59) 71%

Rent/Meter Charges:
3903-3261 Service Repairs & Equipment Rentals (15,086.22) (5,000.00) 10,086.22 302%

Total Rent/Meter Charges (15,086.22) (5,000.00) 10,086.22 302%

Misc:
3903-3262 Cellular Antenna Rental- BRWA portion (5,971.92) (54,048.70) (71,124.00) (17,075.30) 76%
3903-3263 Sewer Extension Revenue (1,500.00) 1,500.00 0%
3903-3264 Sewer Pump Maintenance Revenue (6,685.00) (26,040.00) (63,000.00) (36,960.00) 41%
3903-3270 Miscellaneous Revenue (14,313.56) (5,000.00) 9,313.56 286%
3903-3275 Revenue from Communication Towers (1,768.68) (7,907.04) (10,404.00) (2,496.96) 76%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Nine Months Ending Friday, March 31, 2023



Month
FY 22-23

YTD
FY 22-23
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
75%

Total Misc (14,425.60) (103,809.30) (149,528.00) (45,718.70) 69%

Fixed Asset Disposals:
3903-3280 Sales and Disposals (5,100.00) 5,100.00 0%

Total Fixed Asset Disposals (5,100.00) 5,100.00 0%

Account Default Fees:
3901-3211 Reconnect Fee Revenue (5,600.00) (8,850.00) (25,000.00) (16,150.00) 35%
3901-3212 Return Check Revenue (315.00) (1,225.00) (2,000.00) (775.00) 61%
3901-3213 Unauthorized Service Revenue (7,000.00) (1,000.00) 6,000.00 700%

Total Account Default Fees (5,915.00) (17,075.00) (28,000.00) (10,925.00) 61%

Contract Reimbursements:
3201-3275 School System Operations (9,062.64) (51,000.00) (41,937.36) 18%
3904-3318 Franklin County Contract Operations (91,564.97) (168,000.00) (76,435.03) 55%

Total Contract Reimbursements (100,627.61) (219,000.00) (118,372.39) 46%
Revenue from BRWA Operations (1,198,179.58) (11,940,018.36) (15,395,298.00) (3,455,279.64) 78%

Capital Recovery Fees:
3000-3220 Water Capital Recovery Fees (65,700.00) (826,500.00) (800,000.00) 26,500.00 103%
3100-3220 Sewer Capital Recovery Fees (37,600.00) (385,500.00) (400,000.00) (14,500.00) 96%

Total Capital Recovery Fees (103,300.00) (1,212,000.00) (1,200,000.00) 12,000.00 101%

Cellular Antenna Site Rental-County portion:
3903-3265 Cellular Antenna Revenue- Co. portion (3,981.28) (36,032.44) (47,416.00) (11,383.56) 76%
3903-3285 Bedford County Broadband Revenue (4,070.00) (6,000.00) (1,930.00) 68%

Total Cellular Antenna Site Rental-County portion (3,981.28) (40,102.44) (53,416.00) (13,313.56) 75%

BOS Capital Contributions:
3904-3310 Bedford County Debt Support (150,374.99) (2,000,000.00) (2,000,000.00) 100%

Total BOS Capital Contributions (150,374.99) (2,000,000.00) (2,000,000.00) 100%

Projects Funded by Bedford Co.:
3904-3340 Bedford County Projects (201,243.91) 201,243.91 0%

Total Projects Funded by Bedford Co. (201,243.91) 201,243.91 0%

BOS Contributions for New Development:
3904-3305 Bedford County Support-Forest Sewer (500,000.00) (500,000.00) 100%

Total BOS Contributions for New Development (500,000.00) (500,000.00) 100%

Developer Line Contributions:
3904-3315 Developer Contributions (200,000.00) (200,000.00) 0%

Total Developer Line Contributions (200,000.00) (200,000.00) 0%

Contributions from Town:
3904-3325 Town of Bedford ARPA Projects (676,254.49) 676,254.49 0%

Total Contributions from Town (676,254.49) 676,254.49 0%

Contributions for DEQ Projects:
3904-3350 VA Revolving Loan- Principal Forgiveness (632,636.00) 632,636.00 0%

Total Contributions for DEQ Projects (632,636.00) 632,636.00 0%

SML WTF Revenue:
3903-3330 SML WTF Revenue (3,972.37) (25,094.41) (400.00) 24,694.41 6,274%

Total SML WTF Revenue (3,972.37) (25,094.41) (400.00) 24,694.41 6,274%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Nine Months Ending Friday, March 31, 2023



Month
FY 22-23

YTD
FY 22-23
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
75%

Developer Prepayments Redemption Revenue:
3904-3317 Developer Capital Recovery Fee Redemption Revenue (20,000.00) (20,000.00) 0%

Total Developer Prepayments Redemption Revenue (20,000.00) (20,000.00) 0%

Cell Tower Inspection Revenue:
3903-3266 Cell Tower Inspection Revenue (4,209.00) 4,209.00 0%

Total Cell Tower Inspection Revenue (4,209.00) 4,209.00 0%

Insurance Proceeds:
3903-3290 Insurance Proceeds (25,061.17) 25,061.17 0%

Total Insurance Proceeds (25,061.17) 25,061.17 0%
Revenue from Other Sources (261,628.64) (5,316,601.42) (3,973,816.00) 1,342,785.42 134%

Total Revenue (1,459,808.22) (17,256,619.78) (19,369,114.00) (2,112,494.22) 89%

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries:
4000-0010 Administration Salaries 88,506.47 548,031.43 932,277.96 384,246.53 59%
4000-0019 IT Oncall Stipend 900.00 5,464.29 7,800.00 2,335.71 70%
4000-0020 Administration Overtime 234.60 401.74 2,309.73 1,907.99 17%
4002-0010 Customer Service Salaries 46,698.01 309,777.98 405,307.40 95,529.42 76%
4002-0020 Customer Service Overtime 611.31 3,921.16 19,615.92 15,694.76 20%
4003-0010 Engineering Department Salaries 90,560.37 607,792.05 722,756.20 114,964.15 84%
4003-0019 Engineering OnCall Stipend 1,050.00 6,214.29 7,800.00 1,585.71 80%
4003-0020 Engineering Department Overtime 5,020.05 28,538.29 34,938.46 6,400.17 82%
4004-0010 Maintenance Department Salaries 129,272.85 820,020.46 1,212,304.00 392,283.54 68%
4004-0019 Maintenance Oncall Stipend Expense 1,800.00 8,014.29 34,400.00 26,385.71 23%
4004-0020 Maintenance Department Overtime 10,400.00 78,691.99 167,976.59 89,284.60 47%
4005-0010 Operations Department Salaries 135,601.59 937,171.43 1,418,315.80 481,144.37 66%
4005-0019 Operations Oncall Stipend 900.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) 0%
4005-0020 Operations Department Overtime 4,497.79 56,639.12 112,385.76 55,746.64 50%

Total Salaries 516,053.04 3,413,678.52 5,078,187.82 1,664,509.30 67%

General Office Expenses:
4010-0075 Board & Committee Meetings 895.08 1,000.00 104.92 90%
4010-0100 Office Supplies (289.98) 7,694.59 8,000.00 305.41 96%
4010-0103 Public Outreach Expenses 504.00 2,974.78 15,875.00 12,900.22 19%
4010-0110 Building Maintenance Expense 1,311.49 37,465.46 24,000.00 (13,465.46) 156%
4010-0130 Postage and Shipping Expense 1,139.45 6,069.37 8,000.00 1,930.63 76%
4010-0140 Commercial Phone Charges 1,115.51 7,901.14 12,120.00 4,218.86 65%
4010-0142 Cellular Phone Service 20.77 14,160.22 20,480.00 6,319.78 69%
4010-0150 Building Power and Utilities 13,491.61 16,767.00 3,275.39 80%
4010-0155 Building Fuel Costs 631.23 5,432.86 8,000.00 2,567.14 68%
4010-0170 Advertising 1,842.69 15,465.89 18,000.00 2,534.11 86%
4010-0175 Bank Service charges 9,451.44 16,800.00 7,348.56 56%
4010-0200 Accounting Services 36,904.00 45,000.00 8,096.00 82%
4010-0220 Legal Expenses 2,347.50 18,420.10 18,000.00 (420.10) 102%
4010-0400 Board of Directors Fees 1,750.00 15,500.00 21,000.00 5,500.00 74%
4010-0401 Board Mileage Reimbursements 177.69 3,360.00 3,182.31 5%
4010-0085 Long Range Planning 15,000.00 15,000.00 0%
4010-0160 Employee Bond 562.00 562.00 0%
4010-0161 Building Insurance 2,500.00 2,500.00 0%

Total General Office Expenses 10,372.66 192,004.23 254,464.00 62,459.77 75%

Employee Benefit & Related Expenses:
4100-0030 Payroll Taxes 37,335.13 262,464.82 384,656.00 122,191.18 68%
4100-0040 VRS Retirement and Group Life 30,800.18 252,408.41 470,086.00 217,677.59 54%
4100-0041 VRS Hybrid Disability Program 780.62 6,183.91 12,668.00 6,484.09 49%
4100-0050 Health Insurance 59,433.17 613,258.07 868,514.00 255,255.93 71%
4100-0055 Flexible Spending Account 448.56 1,850.16 2,500.00 649.84 74%
4100-0060 Worker's Compensation 1,941.00 66,018.00 64,077.00 3%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Nine Months Ending Friday, March 31, 2023



Month
FY 22-23

YTD
FY 22-23
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
75%

4100-0065 Employee Testing 1,026.00 4,609.10 5,556.00 946.90 83%
4100-0075 Meetings 799.70 3,205.21 6,165.00 2,959.79 52%
4100-0080 Professional Dues 668.00 4,739.50 20,137.00 15,397.50 24%
4100-0085 Training and Education 7,051.79 50,925.28 144,845.00 93,919.72 35%
4100-0086 Continuing Education 7,878.00 13,501.00 5,623.00 58%
4100-0101 Clothing and Uniforms 1,261.46 11,335.91 46,981.00 35,645.09 24%
4100-0102 Employee & Incentive Fund 231.91 14,901.45 32,500.00 17,598.55 46%
4100-0103 Safety 2,261.80 26,733.43 73,595.00 46,861.57 36%
4100-0045 Unemployment Payments 6,000.00 6,000.00 0%
4100-0070 Mileage Reimbursements 1,170.00 1,170.00 0%
4100-0090 Whistle Blower Hotline 500.00 500.00 0%

Total Employee Benefit & Related Expenses 142,098.32 1,262,434.25 2,155,392.00 892,957.75 59%

Billing Expenses:
4110-0097 Collection Agency Expense 340.28 473.36 3,000.00 2,526.64 16%
4110-0110 Bill Processing Services 1,656.84 92,829.61 100,099.00 7,269.39 93%
4110-0112 Customer Notification Expenses 113.67 5,000.00 4,886.33 2%
4110-0120 Customer Service Software Maintenance 36,498.22 58,050.00 21,551.78 63%
4110-0125 Credit Card Processing Fees 3,454.56 26,667.94 26,250.00 (417.94) 102%
4110-0175 Courier Service 549.55 4,090.65 5,550.00 1,459.35 74%
4110-0091 Bad Debt Expense Water 20,000.00 20,000.00 0%
4110-0093 Bad Debt Expense Sewer 15,000.00 15,000.00 0%
4110-0094 Bad Debt Expense Penalties/Misc. 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%

Total Billing Expenses 6,001.23 160,673.45 237,949.00 77,275.55 68%

Information Systems Expenses:
4120-0100 Information Systems Supplies 3,172.28 8,929.49 8,500.00 (429.49) 105%
4120-0110 Contracted Services (Network) 1,897.40 20,436.72 30,160.00 9,723.28 68%
4120-0115 Continuing Support (Software) 1,034.43 70,652.18 140,894.00 70,241.82 50%
4120-0145 Internet and WAN Communications 5,025.80 12,850.00 7,824.20 39%

Total Information Systems Expenses 6,104.11 105,044.19 192,404.00 87,359.81 55%

Adminstration Supplies:
4130-0100 Administration Supplies 600.33 1,746.00 1,145.67 34%

Total Adminstration Supplies 600.33 1,746.00 1,145.67 34%

Customer Service Supplies:
4140-0100 Customer Service Supplies 756.90 1,748.02 5,301.00 3,552.98 33%

Total Customer Service Supplies 756.90 1,748.02 5,301.00 3,552.98 33%

Engineering Expenses:
4210-0100 Engineering Supplies 32.98 21,505.38 23,491.00 1,985.62 92%
4210-0110 Engineering Reviews 3,200.00 41,317.25 104,500.00 63,182.75 40%
4210-0141 Locating Notification Tickets 791.70 6,488.65 10,270.00 3,781.35 63%
4210-0240 Construction testing 1,594.00 5,360.00 3,766.00 30%

Total Engineering Expenses 4,024.68 70,905.28 143,621.00 72,715.72 49%

Operations Expenses:
4220-0100 Wastewater Operations Supplies 495.00 1,643.61 1,600.00 (43.61) 103%

Total Operations Expenses 495.00 1,643.61 1,600.00 (43.61) 103%

Compliance Program Supplies:
4221-0100 FROG Program Supplies 581.39 6,350.00 5,768.61 9%

Total Compliance Program Supplies 581.39 6,350.00 5,768.61 9%

Pretreatment Expenses:
4222-0100 Pretreatment Supplies/Expenses 3,322.80 12,439.15 19,600.00 7,160.85 63%
4222-0200 Backflow Supplies 930.48 2,750.48 10,000.00 7,249.52 28%

Total Pretreatment Expenses 4,253.28 15,189.63 29,600.00 14,410.37 51%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Nine Months Ending Friday, March 31, 2023



Month
FY 22-23

YTD
FY 22-23
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
75%

Lab Supplies:
4225-0100 Lab Supplies 1,569.16 11,739.70 22,000.00 10,260.30 53%

Total Lab Supplies 1,569.16 11,739.70 22,000.00 10,260.30 53%

Maintenance Expenses:
4230-0100 Maintenance Supplies 4,339.73 39,800.80 69,228.00 29,427.20 57%

Total Maintenance Expenses 4,339.73 39,800.80 69,228.00 29,427.20 57%

Vehicles & Equipment Expenses:
4240-0100 Vehicles and Equipment Supplies 5,922.11 29,982.02 43,350.00 13,367.98 69%
4240-0110 Vehicles and Equipment Contracted Services 14,980.86 89,951.63 85,000.00 (4,951.63) 106%
4240-0155 Vehicles & Equipment Fuel Costs 11,952.76 99,735.62 105,000.00 5,264.38 95%
4240-0162 Vehicles and Equipment Insurance 34,377.00 34,377.00 0%

Total Vehicles & Equipment Expenses 32,855.73 219,669.27 267,727.00 48,057.73 82%

Forest Water Expenses:
4250-0100 Forest Water Supplies 265.46 11,706.10 35,000.00 23,293.90 33%
4250-0110 Forest Water Contracted Services 14,408.80 30,000.00 15,591.20 48%
4250-0115 Forest Water System Repairs & Improvements 4,526.08 4,526.08 3,500.00 (1,026.08) 129%
4250-0140 Forest Water Communications 703.47 400.00 (303.47) 176%
4250-0150 Forest Water Power 458.32 3,694.98 6,000.00 2,305.02 62%
4250-0240 Forest Water Sampling and Testing 500.00 6,446.25 7,000.00 553.75 92%
4250-0300 Forest Water Purchased 428,536.71 690,250.00 261,713.29 62%
4250-0410 Forest Water VDH Fees 26,259.00 27,232.00 973.00 96%
4250-0101 Forest Water Meter Installations 56,000.00 56,000.00 0%
4250-0105 Forest Water Chemicals 500.00 500.00 0%
4250-0161 Forest Water  Insurance 18,263.00 18,263.00 0%

Total Forest Water Expenses 5,749.86 496,281.39 874,145.00 377,863.61 57%

Well Systems Expenses:
4260-0100 Well Systems Supplies 251.06 7,844.73 10,400.00 2,555.27 75%
4260-0105 Well Systems Chemicals 3,532.95 5,000.00 1,467.05 71%
4260-0110 Well Systems Contracted Services 80.72 26,545.76 9,000.00 (17,545.76) 295%
4260-0140 Wells Systems Communications 208.33 (208.33) 0%
4260-0150 Well Systems Power 439.15 3,554.64 6,000.00 2,445.36 59%
4260-0240 Well Systems Sampling and Testing 180.00 2,395.85 3,000.00 604.15 80%
4260-0410 Well Systems VDH Fees 702.00 690.00 (12.00) 102%
4260-0101 Well Systems Meter Installations 500.00 500.00 0%
4260-0115 Well Systems Repairs & Improvements 1,500.00 1,500.00 0%
4260-0161 Well Systems Insurance 786.00 786.00 0%

Total Well Systems Expenses 950.93 44,784.26 36,876.00 (7,908.26) 121%

SML Central Distribution Water System Expenses:
4265-0100 SML Central Water Distribution Supplies 787.87 9,601.26 20,000.00 10,398.74 48%
4265-0110 SML Central Water Distribution Contracted Services 2,378.23 15,000.00 12,621.77 16%
4265-0140 SML Communications 489.69 (489.69) 0%
4265-0150 SML Central Electric 62.39 471.46 (471.46) 0%
4265-0240 SML Central Water Distribution Sampling & Testing 120.00 3,908.12 5,000.00 1,091.88 78%
4265-0410 SML Central  Water Distribution VDH Fees 4,641.00 4,508.00 (133.00) 103%
4265-0101 SML Central Water Distribution Meter Installations 6,500.00 6,500.00 0%
4265-0115 SML Central Water Distrib. Repairs & Improvements 1,000.00 1,000.00 0%

Total SML Central Distribution Water System Expenses 970.26 21,489.76 52,008.00 30,518.24 41%

Highpoint Facility Expenses:
4270-0110 Highpoint Facility Contracted Services 2,929.30 6,484.30 7,000.00 515.70 93%
4270-0150 Highpoint Facility Power 1,498.40 12,190.53 14,000.00 1,809.47 87%
4270-0155 Highpoint Facility Fuel Costs 1,284.37 2,000.00 715.63 64%
4270-0371 Highpoint Facility Road Maintenance Fees 1,460.00 1,320.00 (140.00) 111%
4270-0100 Highpoint Facility Supplies 1,500.00 1,500.00 0%
4270-0105 Highpoint Facility Chemicals 1,000.00 1,000.00 0%
4270-0161 Highpoint Facility Insurance 5,740.00 5,740.00 0%

Total Highpoint Facility Expenses 4,427.70 21,419.20 32,560.00 11,140.80 66%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Nine Months Ending Friday, March 31, 2023



Month
FY 22-23

YTD
FY 22-23
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
75%

SMLWTF Water Treatment Expenses:
4330-0100 SMLWTF  Water Treatment Supplies 977.08 26,361.72 33,000.00 6,638.28 80%
4330-0105 SMLWTF Water Treatment  Chemicals 14,549.11 62,256.98 55,000.00 (7,256.98) 113%
4330-0110 SMLWTF Water Treatment  Contracted Services 393.93 11,470.12 208,750.00 197,279.88 5%
4330-0140 SMLWTF Water Treatment  Communications 53.20 1,457.04 780.00 (677.04) 187%
4330-0150 SMLWTF Water Treatment  Power 20,552.13 183,439.30 210,000.00 26,560.70 87%
4330-0240 SMLWTF Water Treatment  Sampling & Testing 110.60 1,926.20 8,750.00 6,823.80 22%
4330-0300 SML Water Quality Monitoring 7,500.00 7,500.00 100%
4330-0155 SMLWTF Water Treatment  Fuel Costs 1,000.00 1,000.00 0%
4330-0161 SMLWTF Water Treatment  Property Insurance 8,524.00 8,524.00 0%
4330-0370 SMLWTF Water Treatment Raw Water Fee 8,800.00 8,800.00 0%

Total SMLWTF Water Treatment Expenses 36,636.05 294,411.36 542,104.00 247,692.64 54%

Central Water Distribution Expenses:
4275-0100 Central Water Supplies 313.91 14,675.42 45,000.00 30,324.58 33%
4275-0110 Central Water Contracted Services 330.28 70,392.05 90,000.00 19,607.95 78%
4275-0115 Central Water Repairs & Improvements 7,559.93 24,747.04 40,000.00 15,252.96 62%
4275-0140 Central Water Communications 208.33 (208.33) 0%
4275-0155 Central Water Fuel Purchases 22.61 500.00 477.39 5%
4275-0240 Central Water Sampling & Testing 154.00 5,449.22 12,750.00 7,300.78 43%
4275-0410 Central Water VDH Fees 11,307.00 12,091.00 784.00 94%
4275-0101 Central Water Meter Installations 3,750.00 3,750.00 0%

Total Central Water Distribution Expenses 8,358.12 126,801.67 204,091.00 77,289.33 62%

Central Water Treatment Expenses:
4276-0100 Central Water Treatment Supplies 1,657.39 31,858.31 40,000.00 8,141.69 80%
4276-0105 Central Water Treatment Chemicals 1,503.00 34,185.81 50,000.00 15,814.19 68%
4276-0110 Central Water Treatment Contracted Services 102.26 21,241.34 15,000.00 (6,241.34) 142%
4276-0140 Central Water Treatment Communications 35.85 836.18 1,020.00 183.82 82%
4276-0150 Central Water Treatment Power 3,523.68 29,963.46 32,000.00 2,036.54 94%
4276-0155 Central Water Treatment Fuel 493.42 1,800.00 1,306.58 27%
4276-0161 Central Water Treatment Property Insurance 19,468.00 19,468.00 0%
4276-0240 Central Water Treatment Sampling & Testing 1,500.00 1,500.00 0%

Total Central Water Treatment Expenses 6,822.18 118,578.52 160,788.00 42,209.48 74%

Stewartsville Water Expenses:
4280-0100 Stewartsville Water Supplies 8,340.63 3,500.00 (4,840.63) 238%
4280-0110 Stewartsville Water Contracted Services 810.00 4,000.00 3,190.00 20%
4280-0140 Stewartsville Water Communications 435.64 600.00 164.36 73%
4280-0150 Stewartsville Water Power 29.50 208.59 400.00 191.41 52%
4280-0240 Stewartsville Water Sampling and Testing 20.00 822.49 2,000.00 1,177.51 41%
4280-0300 Stewartsville Water Purchased 12,106.57 38,500.00 26,393.43 31%
4280-0410 Stewartsville Water VDH Fees 429.00 422.00 (7.00) 102%
4280-0101 Stewartsville Meter Installations 500.00 500.00 0%
4280-0115 Stewartsville Water Repairs & Improvements 2,500.00 2,500.00 0%
4280-0161 Stewartsville Water Insurance 721.00 721.00 0%

Total Stewartsville Water Expenses 49.50 23,152.92 53,143.00 29,990.08 44%

Forest Sewer Expenses:
4290-0100 Forest Sewer Supplies 22,488.41 66,000.00 43,511.59 34%
4290-0105 Forest Sewer Chemicals 3,444.00 40,146.61 72,000.00 31,853.39 56%
4290-0110 Forest Sewer Contracted Services 28,749.78 60,000.00 31,250.22 48%
4290-0140 Forest Sewer Communications 68.38 1,144.23 3,600.00 2,455.77 32%
4290-0150 Forest Sewer Power 5,175.06 34,697.94 37,200.00 2,502.06 93%
4290-0350 Forest Sewer Treatment Costs 175,000.00 300,000.00 125,000.00 58%
4290-0115 Forest Sewer Repairs & Improvements 35,000.00 35,000.00 0%
4290-0155 Forest Sewer Fuel Expense 3,000.00 3,000.00 0%
4290-0161 Forest Sewer  Insurance 5,201.00 5,201.00 0%
4290-0240 Forest Sewer Testing 500.00 500.00 0%

Total Forest Sewer Expenses 8,687.44 302,226.97 582,501.00 280,274.03 52%

Central Sewer Collection System Expenses:
4291-0100 Central Sewer Supplies 134.08 19,212.26 70,000.00 50,787.74 27%
4291-0110 Central Sewer Coll System Contracted Services 8,654.64 114,853.27 63,000.00 (51,853.27) 182%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Nine Months Ending Friday, March 31, 2023



Month
FY 22-23

YTD
FY 22-23
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
75%

4291-0115 Central Sewer Repairs & Improvements 25,134.00 109,000.00 83,866.00 23%
4291-0150 Central Sewer Power 6,921.02 19,728.85 50,000.00 30,271.15 39%
4291-0155 Central  Sewer Fuel Costs 815.67 3,000.00 2,184.33 27%
4291-0240 Central Sewer Sampling & Testing 41.00 250.00 209.00 16%

Total Central Sewer Collection System Expenses 15,709.74 179,785.05 295,250.00 115,464.95 61%

Central Sewer Treatment Expenses:
4293-0100 Center Sewer Treatment Supplies 3,347.81 41,887.13 73,000.00 31,112.87 57%
4293-0105 Center Sewer Treatment Chemicals 12,649.78 91,781.50 110,000.00 18,218.50 83%
4293-0110 Center Sewer Treatment Contracted Services 1,500.00 42,887.62 60,000.00 17,112.38 71%
4293-0115 Center Sewer Sludge Tipping Fees 3,167.00 15,289.00 45,000.00 29,711.00 34%
4293-0140 Center Sewer Treatment Communications 465.82 6,520.68 9,162.00 2,641.32 71%
4293-0150 Center Sewer Treatment Power 10,028.19 109,412.35 212,000.00 102,587.65 52%
4293-0155 Central Sewer Fuel 1,015.26 1,500.00 484.74 68%
4293-0240 Center Sewer Treatment Sampling & Testing 5,760.93 23,049.33 25,000.00 1,950.67 92%
4293-0411 Center Sewer DEQ Charges 9,657.00 9,529.00 (128.00) 101%
4293-0161 Center Sewer Treatment Property Insurance 16,449.00 16,449.00 0%

Total Central Sewer Treatment Expenses 36,919.53 341,499.87 561,640.00 220,140.13 61%

Moneta Sewer Collection System  Expenses:
4292-0100 Moneta Sewer Supplies 12,873.06 7,000.00 (5,873.06) 184%
4292-0110 Moneta Sewer Contracted Services 14,670.27 8,000.00 (6,670.27) 183%
4292-0115 Moneta Sewer Repairs & Improvements 40.00 (40.00) 0%
4292-0140 Moneta Communications 316.75 400.00 83.25 79%
4292-0150 Moneta Sewer Power 1,356.17 11,285.70 15,000.00 3,714.30 75%
4292-0105 Moneta Sewer Chemicals 2,000.00 2,000.00 0%
4292-0155 Moneta Sewer  Fuel Costs 2,000.00 2,000.00 0%
4292-0240 Moneta Sewer Sampling & Testing 600.00 600.00 0%

Total Moneta Sewer Collection System  Expenses 1,356.17 39,185.78 35,000.00 (4,185.78) 112%

Moneta Sewer Treatment Expenses:
4294-0100 Moneta Sewer Treatment Supplies 1,417.15 7,102.41 20,000.00 12,897.59 36%
4294-0105 Moneta Sewer Treatment Chemicals 5,921.15 12,000.00 6,078.85 49%
4294-0110 Moneta Sewer Contracted Services 6,375.00 15,541.66 28,000.00 12,458.34 56%
4294-0115 Moneta Sewer Sludge Tipping Fees 470.00 4,063.00 10,000.00 5,937.00 41%
4294-0140 Moneta Sewer Treatment Communications 136.60 2,064.60 3,500.00 1,435.40 59%
4294-0150 Moneta Sewer Treatment Power 4,510.81 34,607.91 39,000.00 4,392.09 89%
4294-0155 Moneta Sewer Fuel 1,632.57 350.00 (1,282.57) 466%
4294-0240 Moneta Sewer Treatment Sampling & Testing 1,168.09 11,829.59 10,000.00 (1,829.59) 118%
4294-0411 Moneta Sewer DEQ Charges 2,985.00 2,940.00 (45.00) 102%
4294-0161 Moneta Sewer Treatment Property Insurance 6,447.00 6,447.00 0%

Total Moneta Sewer Treatment Expenses 14,077.65 85,747.89 132,237.00 46,489.11 65%

Montvale Sewer Expenses:
4295-0100 Montvale Sewer Supplies 645.21 3,127.12 10,000.00 6,872.88 31%
4295-0105 Montvale Sewer Chemicals 1,051.79 1,000.00 (51.79) 105%
4295-0110 Montvale Sewer Contracted Services 314.28 1,984.28 7,000.00 5,015.72 28%
4295-0140 Montvale Communications 85.08 300.00 214.92 28%
4295-0150 Montvale Sewer Power 56.83 287.38 400.00 112.62 72%
4295-0240 Montvale Sewer Sampling & Testing 264.00 1,998.98 4,000.00 2,001.02 50%
4295-0411 Montvale Sewer DEQ charges 2,388.00 2,400.00 12.00 100%
4295-0155 Montvale Sewer Fuel Costs 250.00 250.00 0%
4295-0161 Montvale Sewer Insurance 910.00 910.00 0%

Total Montvale Sewer Expenses 1,280.32 10,922.63 26,260.00 15,337.37 42%

Montvale Sewer Collection System Expenses:
4296-0100 Montvale Sewer Collection Supplies 4,000.00 4,000.00 0%
4296-0110 Montvale Sewer Collection Contracted Services 2,500.00 2,500.00 0%

Total Montvale Sewer Collection System Expenses 6,500.00 6,500.00 0%

Mariners Landing Sewer Expenses:
4340-0100 Mariners Landing Sewer Supplies 160.22 18,850.61 37,000.00 18,149.39 51%
4340-0110 Mariners Landing Sewer Contracted Services 325.00 28,099.00 30,000.00 1,901.00 94%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Nine Months Ending Friday, March 31, 2023



Month
FY 22-23

YTD
FY 22-23
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
75%

4340-0140 Mariners Landing Sewer Communication 78.56 1,045.15 840.00 (205.15) 124%
4340-0150 Mariners Landing Sewer Power 2,346.58 17,177.03 28,000.00 10,822.97 61%
4340-0240 Mariners Landing Sewer Sampling & Testing 142.00 284.00 1,500.00 1,216.00 19%
4340-0105 Mariners Landing Sewer Chemicals 1,500.00 1,500.00 0%
4340-0155 Mariners Landing Sewer Fuel Costs 2,000.00 2,000.00 0%
4340-0161 Mariners Landing Sewer Property Insurance 1,727.00 1,727.00 0%

Total Mariners Landing Sewer Expenses 3,052.36 65,455.79 102,567.00 37,111.21 64%

Cedar Rock Sewer Expenses:
4350-0100 Cedar Rock Sewer Supplies 637.82 3,874.74 10,000.00 6,125.26 39%
4350-0105 Cedar Rock Sewer Chemicals 1,051.79 700.00 (351.79) 150%
4350-0110 Cedar Rock Sewer Contracted Services 3,750.00 12,000.00 8,250.00 31%
4350-0140 Cedar Rock Sewer Communication 460.27 800.00 339.73 58%
4350-0150 Cedar Rock Sewer Power 1,016.15 7,792.10 9,000.00 1,207.90 87%
4350-0240 Cedar Rock Sewer Sampling & Testing 100.00 564.90 700.00 135.10 81%
4350-0411 Cedar Rock Sewer DEQ Permit Fees 2,388.00 2,400.00 12.00 100%
4350-0155 Cedar Rock Sewer Fuel Costs 500.00 500.00 0%
4350-0161 Cedar Rock Sewer Property Insurance 100.00 100.00 0%

Total Cedar Rock Sewer Expenses 1,753.97 19,881.80 36,200.00 16,318.20 55%

Paradise Point Water Expenses:
4360-0110 Paradise Point Contracted Services 5,520.00 5,000.00 (520.00) 110%
4360-0150 Paradise Point electric 249.06 1,383.81 5,000.00 3,616.19 28%
4360-0240 Paradise Point Sampling and Testing 55.00 361.52 550.00 188.48 66%
4360-0410 Paradise Point VDH Fees 72.00 74.00 2.00 97%
4360-0100 Paradise Point Supplies 2,000.00 2,000.00 0%
4360-0105 Paradise Point Chemicals 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%
4360-0140 Paradise Point Communications 300.00 300.00 0%
4360-0155 Paradise Point Fuel Costs 100.00 100.00 0%

Total Paradise Point Water Expenses 304.06 7,337.33 18,024.00 10,686.67 41%

Schools Sewer Expenses:
4300-0100 Schools Operations Supplies 85.82 163.51 5,000.00 4,836.49 3%
4300-0105 Schools Chemicals 2,519.81 3,500.00 980.19 72%
4300-0240 Schools  Sampling and Testing 446.00 9,408.00 7,000.00 (2,408.00) 134%
4300-0110 Schools Contracted Services 15,000.00 15,000.00 0%

Total Schools Sewer Expenses 531.82 12,091.32 30,500.00 18,408.68 40%

Mariners Landing Water Expenses:
4315-0140 Mariners Landing Water Communications 79.66 (79.66) 0%

Total Mariners Landing Water Expenses 79.66 (79.66) 0%

Franklin County Operations:
4320-0100 Franklin County Supplies 65.16 7,348.86 12,000.00 4,651.14 61%
4320-0105 Franklin County Chemicals 909.20 9,000.85 12,000.00 2,999.15 75%
4320-0240 Franklin County Sampling & Testing 12,000.00 12,000.00 0%

Total Franklin County Operations 974.36 16,349.71 36,000.00 19,650.29 45%
Total Operating Expenditures 877,535.86 7,723,195.55 12,283,963.82 4,560,768.27 63%

Depreciation:
4400-0810 Office Depreciation 13,000.00 13,000.00 0%
4400-0811 Information Systems Depreciation 51,000.00 51,000.00 0%
4400-0812 Vehicles and Equipment Depreciation 300,000.00 300,000.00 0%
4400-0813 Forest Water Depreciation 760,000.00 760,000.00 0%
4400-0814 Lakes Water Depreciation 35,000.00 35,000.00 0%
4400-0815 SML Central Depreciation 410,000.00 410,000.00 0%
4400-0816 Stewartsville Water Depreciation 50,000.00 50,000.00 0%
4400-0817 Forest Sewer Depreciation 575,000.00 575,000.00 0%
4400-0818 Montvale Sewer Depreciation 83,000.00 83,000.00 0%
4400-0819 Amortization Expense 600.00 600.00 0%
4400-0820 Studies Depreciation Expense 27,000.00 27,000.00 0%
4400-0821 Moneta Sewer Depreciation 451,000.00 451,000.00 0%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Nine Months Ending Friday, March 31, 2023



Month
FY 22-23

YTD
FY 22-23
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
75%

4400-0822 Central Sewer Depreciation 510,000.00 510,000.00 0%
4400-0823 Center Water Depreciation 440,000.00 440,000.00 0%
4400-0824 SML Water Treatment Facility Depreciation 820,000.00 820,000.00 0%
4400-0825 Mariners Landing Sewer Depreciation 62,000.00 62,000.00 0%

Total Depreciation 4,587,600.00 4,587,600.00 0%

Lynchburg Debt Service Paid:
4500-0640 Lynchburg Sewer Interest 1,754.00 1,754.00 0%

Total Lynchburg Debt Service Paid 1,754.00 1,754.00 0%

2012 VRA Interest:
4500-0645 VRA 2012 Interest (2005 refunding) 21,268.75 62,781.25 62,781.00 (0.25) 100%

Total 2012 VRA Interest 21,268.75 62,781.25 62,781.00 (0.25) 100%

2014 VRA Interest:
4500-0660 VRA 2014 Interest (2005 Refunding) 38,640.63 77,281.26 77,281.00 (0.26) 100%

Total 2014 VRA Interest 38,640.63 77,281.26 77,281.00 (0.26) 100%

2015 VRA Interest:
4500-0665 VRA 2015 Interest 487,578.13 996,425.01 996,425.00 (0.01) 100%

Total 2015 VRA Interest 487,578.13 996,425.01 996,425.00 (0.01) 100%

Assumed Debt from City:
4500-0650 Assumed Debt from Town- Interest 65,305.31 65,475.00 169.69 100%

Total Assumed Debt from City 65,305.31 65,475.00 169.69 100%

VRA 2019 Interest:
4500-0670 VRA 2019 Refunding Interest 24,471.88 24,472.00 0.12 100%

Total VRA 2019 Interest 24,471.88 24,472.00 0.12 100%

VRA 2020 Interest (ESCO project):
4500-0675 VRA 2020 Interest (ESCO) 64,684.38 134,109.39 134,109.00 (0.39) 100%

Total VRA 2020 Interest (ESCO project) 64,684.38 134,109.39 134,109.00 (0.39) 100%
Total Interest and Debt Service 612,171.89 1,360,374.10 1,362,297.00 1,922.90 100%
Total Exp., Depr. and Debt Service 1,489,707.75 9,083,569.65 18,233,860.82 9,150,291.17 50%

Total Revenues Less Oper Expense 29,899.53 (8,173,050.13) (1,135,253.18) 7,037,796.95 720%

Gross Cash Before Capital Exp 29,899.53 (8,173,050.13) (1,135,253.18) 7,037,796.95 720%
Less non-debt Capital Contributions (3,972.37) (1,333,984.90) (220,400.00) 1,113,584.90 605%

Earnings/(loss) before BRWA Capital Outlays 33,871.90 (6,839,065.23) (914,853.18) 5,924,212.05 748%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Nine Months Ending Friday, March 31, 2023



Description July-22 August-22 September-22 October-22 November-22 December-22 January-23 February-23 March-23 April-23 May-23 June-23 YTD Total

Starting Balance 1,026,445.26$    724,091.58$          1,403,825.22$ 1,608,227.82$ 1,842,266.08$ 1,174,531.06$ 1,591,286.90$ 410,829.78$    4,865,350.68$ 

Debits from Operations

Capital Contributions/Asset Sales and Disposa 221,063.42$       172,826.05$          975.00$           4,191.00$        28,417.86$      13,627.01$      500,000.00$    4,180.00$        676,254.49$    1,621,534.83$        
Cash  From Operations $1,356,590.80 1,715,187.09$       $1,553,133.62 $1,423,934.22 $1,351,672.94 1,540,573.46$ 1,582,539.52$ 1,218,301.11$ $1,526,005.91 13,267,938.67$      

Total Cash from Operations: 1,577,654.22$    1,888,013.14$       1,554,108.62$ 1,428,125.22$ 1,380,090.80$ 1,554,200.47$ 2,082,539.52$ 1,222,481.11$ 2,202,260.40$ -$                 -$                 -$                 14,889,473.50$      
Debits from Non-Operating Sources

County CIP & Debt Service -$                       1,849,625.01$ -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 150,374.99$    2,000,000.00$        
Transfers from Reserve Accounts -$                       -$                 17,839.87$      -$                 -$                 -$                 1,953,647.00$ -$                 1,971,486.87$        
Transfers from VRA Project Fund 418,204.46$       -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 691,314.83$    -$                 1,694,961.02$ -$                 2,804,480.31$        
Transfers from Escrow Account -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 5,250.00$        5,250.00$               
Transfers from Capital & Replacement Fund -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 304,740.75$    -$                 304,740.75$           
Transfers in Deposit Refund Program Fund -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                        
Transfers from Economic Dev. Fund -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                        
Transfers In Debt Service Fund -$                       1,593,271.89$ -$                 -$                 -$                 441,568.00$    -$                 461,796.90$    2,496,636.79$        

Total Cash from Non Operating: 418,204.46$       -$                       3,442,896.90$ 17,839.87$      -$                 691,314.83$    441,568.00$    3,953,348.77$ 617,421.89$    -$                 -$                 -$                 9,582,594.72$        

Total Debits (Oper. and Non-Oper.) 1,995,858.68$    1,888,013.14$       4,997,005.52$ 1,445,965.09$ 1,380,090.80$ 2,245,515.30$ 2,524,107.52$ 5,175,829.88$ 2,819,682.29$ -$                 -$                 -$                 24,472,068.22$      

Credits for Operating Expenditures 1,225,795.84$    1,007,349.72$       1,239,026.42$ $816,601.70 $774,047.95 1,071,397.78$ 1,251,908.49$ $652,368.98 $1,094,292.50 9,132,789.38$        

Credits for Non-Operating Expenditures

Payments on Capital Projects 1,062,538.24$    119,394.00$          100,523.90$    395,155.82$    1,273,777.87$ 745,387.74$    2,003,105.53$ 68,940.00$      944,974.00$    6,713,797.10$        
Payments on Debt Service 71,657.50$            3,442,896.90$ 169.31$           -$                 -$                 441,568.00$    -$                 612,171.89$    4,568,463.60$        
Transfers to Debt Service Account -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 400,000.00$    400,000.00$           
Transfers to Capital Account -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                        
Transfers to Replacement Fund -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                        
Transfers to Deposit Refund Program -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                        
Transfers to Investment Account -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                        
Transfers to Escrow Account -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                        
Transfers to SML WTF Depreciation Fund -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

 Payments/Transfers to Economic 
Development Fund 9,878.28$           9,878.28$              10,155.70$      -$                 -$                 11,973.94$      7,982.62$        -$                 3,991.31$        53,860.13$             

Total Non-Operating Expenditures: 1,072,416.52$    200,929.78$          3,553,576.50$ 395,325.13$    1,273,777.87$ 757,361.68$    2,452,656.15$ 68,940.00$      1,961,137.20$ -$                 -$                 -$                 11,736,120.83$      

Total Credits (Oper. and Non-Oper.) 2,298,212.36$    1,208,279.50$       4,792,602.92$ 1,211,926.83$ 2,047,825.82$ 1,828,759.46$ 3,704,564.64$ 721,308.98$    3,055,429.70$ -$                 -$                 -$                 20,868,910.21$      

Ending Cash Balance 724,091.58$       1,403,825.22$       1,608,227.82$ 1,842,266.08$ 1,174,531.06$ 1,591,286.90$ 410,829.78$    4,865,350.68$ 4,629,603.27$ -$                 -$                 -$                 

BRWA Cash Flow Analysis- Truist Checking Account

DEBITS

CREDITS

K:\Financial Reports\FY 22-23 Financial Reports\FY 22-23 BRWA Cash Flow Analysis- Truist.xlsx : FY 2022-2023



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 

Page 1 of 2 

 

COMMITTEE MEETING SUMMARY 
 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Jill Underwood, Director of Finance 

Date: April 11, 2023 

Re: Summary of Finance Committee Meeting April 5, 2023 

A meeting of the Finance Committee of the Bedford Regional Water Authority was held via Zoom 
on Wednesday, April 5 at 2:00 p.m.; all attendees attended the meeting remotely. 
Committee Members Present: ............. Jay Gray  

Kevin Mele  
Staff Present: ........................................ Brian Key – Executive Director 

Rhonda English – Deputy Director  
 Jill Underwood – Director of Finance 

Following is a summary of the discussions that took place at the meeting: 
1. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at approximately 2:05pm 

2. Review Draft Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for FY 2023-2024 with the list prepared based 
on funding available from operating budget. 
Reviewed funding sources for larger projects (cash funded, ARPA allocations, replacement 
accounts), and the current CIP list totaling $706,000. The CIP covers any capital purchases, 
in addition to capital projects. Projects from the CIP list were reviewed. 
- Bedford Weaving Sewer Meter: The company owns and has control of the existing 

meter; they sometimes turn off the meter, when they don’t think they should be 
monitoring the flow. This is not efficient, with money lost since the meter is not regularly 
reading consumption.  Sewer billing is through the sewer flow meter and is not accurate, 
particularly when the meter is turned off. 

- Pump Stations 1 & 2 - The Town of Bedford, Bedford County and BRWA are each 
contributing $220k for pumps. 

- Central Water 
o Piping to hydropneumatic tank – Piping runs from pump room to the pressure tank in 

the shop room; piping is threaded with corrosion at each of the threaded 
connections. This will replace piping before it becomes an issue 

o Hoist system for pumps- Beams are currently missing bolts and not connected to the 
walls at each end. An assessment is needed to see what needs to be done to run it 
safely. 



To: Board of Directors 
From: Jill Underwood – Director of Finance 
Date: April 11, 2023 
Re: Summary of Finance Committee Meeting April 5, 2023 
 

Page 2 of 2 

- Front desk modifications- This is the only area at the office complex that is open to 
public, with all of the other areas being locked off. This provides protection with 
bulletproof modifications.  

- GAC (granular activated carbon) heated building: With lots of exterior piping, it cannot 
currently be operated in the coldest months of the year.  GAC removes organics and is 
necessary in the removal of PFAS (manmade “forever” compounds); upcoming 
regulations will require GAC to run year-round, requiring a shelter for the units. 

- Vehicle: Purchase of a vehicle for proposed Maintenance Coordinator position. 
- All projects listed $51M for upcoming years; this does not include replacement projects 

funded through replacement setaside accounts or the larger projects currently being 
funded through alternate sources. 

The Town most likely will use their remaining ARPA funding for projects not related to water 
and sewer.  The County does not know at this point how much ARPA funding will be 
remaining-, pending their CIP process in May/June.  If BRWA were to receive any funding, it 
would be used to reimburse for the E Crest pump station; thus, freeing up some cash 
towards additional CIP projects. 
The goal for FY 2024 is to stay slightly below amount available for capital; the Committee 
agreed with this approach. 

3. Other Business: The Committee requested to review the Board compensation line item of 
the budget; there have been no changes to the compensation since the inception of the 
Authority in January 2013.  They reviewed the 29.1% cumulative inflation since 2013.  A 
differential salary amount was discussed, providing the Chairman and Vice Chairman a 
slightly higher compensation than the other positions.  Mr. Key explained that the bylaws will 
need to be updated in order to make a change to compensation; the Committee requested 
this be added to the agenda for April. 

4. The meeting was adjourned at approximately 2:42pm. 



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 

 

RESOLUTION MEMORANDUM 
 

To: BRWA Board of Directors 
From: Brian Key, Executive Director 
Date: April 10, 2023 
Re: Resolution 2023-04.01: Bylaws Policy 

At the Finance Committee meeting held on April 5, 2023, as part of the budget preparation 
process, the Committee reviewed the board’s compensation. 

Kevin Mele suggested that the board consider changing the monthly compensation for the 
board to account for inflation.  The board hasn’t ever changed the compensation since the 
inception of the Authority, and the compensation set in 2012 was $250 for all members. 

The proposal was to change the monthly pay rates to be as follows: 
• Chair: $400 
• Vice Chair: $350 
• Other Members: $325 

In order to make these changes effective, a change in the Bylaws policy is necessary.  The 
above referenced resolution in included with this memorandum for the board’s consideration to 
adopt the revised policy. 

.



 

RESOLUTION 
2023-04.01 

Bylaws Policy 1.20 

At a regular meeting of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Authority”) Board of Directors, 
held in the Board Meeting Room at the Authority’s Administrative Annex Building on the 18th day 
of April 2023, beginning at 7:00 p.m.: 
WHEREAS, the Bedford Regional Water Authority (the “Authority”) is a public service authority 
formed and existing in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 51 of Title 15.2 of the Code of 
Virginia, 1950, as amended, the Virginia Water and Waste Authorities Act §§ 15.2-5100-15.2-
5159 (the “Act”); and, 
WHEREAS, the Authority desires to have a comprehensive set of policies governing the manner 
in which the Authority conducts its regular business, and the Authority directs that these policies 
be grouped together into an operating policy manual; and,

WHEREAS, at a meeting that was held on April 5, 2023 the Finance Committee reviewed the 
Bylaws policy and has recommended the revisions, as shown on the attached document, to be 
presented to and approved by the Board of Directors of the Authority; now, 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Bedford Regional Water 
Authority that the above noted policy revisions be hereby adopted by the Authority. 

On behalf of the Committee, Member ____________________ made a motion to approve this 
resolution. 

Being a motion from a committee, no second motion was needed. 

Board Member Votes:       Aye,       Nay,       Abstain 

CERTIFICATION 
The undersigned secretary of the Bedford Regional Water Authority does hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true, complete, and correct Resolution adopted by a vote of a majority of the 
Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority, present at a regular meeting of the Board of 
Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority duly called and held April 18, 2023 at which 
a quorum was present and acting throughout, and that the same has not been amended or 
rescinded and is in full force and effect as of the date of the above mentioned meeting. 
 
      _____________________________ 
      Brian M. Key, Secretary, 
(SEAL)      Bedford Regional Water Authority 

 



OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Governance Issue (Effective) Date: April 21, 2021July 1, 2023  
Document Number: 1.30 Approval Date: April 20, 2021April 18, 2023  
Page 1 of 7 Approved By: Board of Directors 

BYLAWS 

ARTICLE I: OFFICES 
 

1. The principal office of the Authority shall be located in the Bedford Regional Water Authority 
Building, 1723 Falling Creek Road, Bedford, Virginia 24523.  The Authority may have such 
other offices as the members of the Authority may determine or as the members of the Authority 
may require from time to time. 

 
ARTICLE II: MEETINGS 
 

1. Regular Meetings: 
a. The regular meeting of the members of the Authority shall be held on the third Tuesday of 

each month, at 7:00pm, for the transaction of such business as may come before the 
Authority.  If the date fixed for the regular meeting shall be a legal holiday in the State of 
Virginia, such regular meeting shall be held on the next succeeding business day. 

b. The members of the Authority may provide by resolution for the holding of additional 
meetings of the Authority without other notice than such resolution. 

c. When it is anticipated that a quorum will not be present at a meeting, or when there are no 
action items for the agenda, or in an emergency situation, the regular board meeting may be 
cancelled.  The decision to cancel the board meeting must be made by two representatives of 
the Authority holding one of the following positions: the Chairman, the Vice-Chairman, and 
the Executive Director. If a meeting is cancelled, notice of the cancellation should be posted 
in the same manner as the posting of the regular agendas. 

2. Special Meetings: 
a. Special meetings of the members of the Authority may be called by or at the request of the 

Chairman of the Authority or any two members.  A person or persons authorized to call 
special meetings of the Authority may fix any place, either within or outside the County of 
Bedford, as a location for holding any special meeting. 

b. Notice of any special meeting of the members of the Authority shall be given to each of the 
members at least two (2) days previously thereto by written notice delivered personally or 
sent by mail or fax or email to the location as shown by the records of the Authority.  Any 
member may waive notice of any meeting by signing a waiver before or after any meeting.  
The attendance of a member at any meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice, except where 
a member attends for the express purpose of objecting to the holding of the meeting. 

3. Quorum: 
a. A majority of the members of the Authority shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of 

business at any meeting of the Authority but if less than the majority of the members are 
present at said meeting, a majority of the members present may, by election, adjourn the 
meeting from time to time. 

b. Any vacancy occurring in the membership shall not impair the right of a quorum to exercise 
or perform the duties and rights of the Authority. 

4. Manner of Acting: 
a. The vote of the majority of the members of the Authority shall be necessary for any action 

taken by the Authority even though there is a quorum present.  
  



OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Governance Issue (Effective) Date: April 21, 2021July 1, 2023  
Document Number: 1.30 Approval Date: April 20, 2021April 18, 2023  
Page 2 of 7 Approved By: Board of Directors 

BYLAWS 

5. Electronic Participation is acceptable by members subject to the express limitations imposed by 
§ 2.2-3708.2 of the FOIA and as defined in this policy section. 
a. At all meetings in which a Member participates remotely by means of electronic 

communication, a quorum of the Board must be physically assembled at one primary or 
central meeting location; and, 

b. The Authority must make arrangements for the voice of the remote participant to be heard by 
all persons at the primary or central meeting location. 

c. If participation by a member through electronic communication takes place, the Authority 
shall record in its minutes the remote location from which the member participated.  The 
remote location need not be open to the public for attendance. 

d. In order to participate remotely by means of electronic communication, a Member must, on 
or before the day of a meeting, notifies the Chair that remote participate is necessary due to 
any of the reason shown below. 
i. Such Member is unable to attend the meeting due to a temporary or permanent disability 

or other medical condition that prevents the member's physical attendance.  The 
Authority shall include in its minutes the fact that the member participated through 
electronic communication means due to a temporary or permanent disability or other 
medical condition that prevented the member physical attendance; or, 

ii. Such member is unable to attend the meeting due to a personal matter and identifies with 
specificity the nature of the personal matter. 
a) Participation by a Member pursuant to this situation is limited each calendar year to 

two meetings. 
b) If approved, the Authority shall include in its minutes the specific nature of the 

personal matter cited by the Member. 
c) If denied, because such participation would violate this section of the policy, such 

disapproval shall be recorded in the minutes with specificity. 
iii. A member notifies the chair that such member’s principal residence is more than sixty 

(60) miles from the meeting location identified in the required notice for such meeting. 
 
ARTICLE III: MEMBERS 

 
1. Appointment: 

a. The Authority members shall be appointed, and vacancies filled, as specified in the 
Authority’s Articles of Incorporation. 

b. Any vacancy occurring in the membership shall not impair the right of a quorum to exercise 
or perform duties and rights of the Authority. 

2. Terms: 
a. The terms of each member are as specified in the Authority’s Articles of Incorporation. 
b. Any appointed member may be removed by the Locality appointing or the Localities 

approving such member for malfeasance in office. 
3. Attendance: 

a. Each member shall strive to attend in person every meeting possible. 
  



OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Governance Issue (Effective) Date: April 21, 2021July 1, 2023  
Document Number: 1.30 Approval Date: April 20, 2021April 18, 2023  
Page 3 of 7 Approved By: Board of Directors 

BYLAWS 

b. Except under unusual circumstances, as determined by a majority vote of the members, each 
member should miss no more than two meetings in a row, not to exceed three meetings 
within any twelve month period.  In the event that such attendance requirements are not met, 
it shall be considered a neglect in duty and thus that member may be removed from office by 
the Locality appointing or the Localities approving such member without limitation.  In such 
an event, a successor shall be appointed by the Locality appointing or the Localities 
approving such member for the unexpired portion of the term of the member who has been 
removed. 

4. Expenses and fees: 
a. The Authority shall provide for the payment of expenses incurred by members and liaisons in 

the performance of their official duties.  Reimbursements will be treated as paid under an 
accountable plan, as detailed in the Internal Revenue Service Publication 463.  Mileage will 
be reimbursed at the posted federal rate. 
i. The expenses and travel must be for the purpose of conducting Authority business; this 

includes the attendance at Authority approved meetings, conferences, or trainings. 
ii. A daily business mileage and expense log shall be submitted to the Treasurer each month 

for the prior month’s travel expenses. 
iii. Allowances and advances will not be provided; all reimbursement will be made for actual 

expenses and actual mileage. 
b. The Authority shall pay each member $250 per month for their services.  The members will 

be salaried employees of the Authority, and withholdings will be made according to federal, 
state, and local tax regulations.  The monthly compensation shall be as follows: 
i. Chair: $400 
ii. Vice Chair: $350 
i.iii. All other Members: $325 

b.c. No benefits, other than those listed above, will be provided to the members. 
5. Duties: 

a. The members shall conduct all business to ensure that: 
ii.iv. The Authority operates in a manner such that it adheres to the Authority’s 

adopted mission statement 
iii.v. The Authority fulfills the purpose of the Authority as set forth in the Article of 

Incorporation. 
b. The members shall hire an Executive Director to oversee and manage the daily operation of 

the Authority. 
c. The members shall adopt an annual budget, with a fiscal year running from July 1 through 

June 30, prior to the close of the previous fiscal year.  The members shall review the financial 
statements at least monthly to ensure adherence to the adopted budget. 

d. The members shall review and act upon committee recommendations. 
 

ARTICLE IV: OFFICERS 
 

1. Requirements: 
a. The officers of the Authority shall be a Chair, Vice-Chair, Secretary and Treasurer, and such 

assistant secretaries and treasurers as shall be convenient to the conduct of the Authorities’ 
business.  Such officers shall be elected in accordance with the provisions of this article.  The 
Secretary and Treasurer and such assistants as shall be needed need not be members of the 

https://www.irs.gov/forms-pubs/about-publication-463
brianK
Rectangle



OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Governance Issue (Effective) Date: April 21, 2021July 1, 2023  
Document Number: 1.30 Approval Date: April 20, 2021April 18, 2023  
Page 4 of 7 Approved By: Board of Directors 

BYLAWS 

Authority and the office of the Secretary and Treasurer may be combined if such is the vote 
of the majority of the members of the Authority. 

 
2. Election and Term of Office: 

a. The officers of the Authority shall be elected annually by the members of the Authority at the 
regular monthly meeting of the Authority held in the month of December of each year and 
shall take office the first day of the following month.  If the election of officers shall not be 
held as of such meeting, such election shall be held as soon thereafter as it conveniently may 
be done.  Each officer shall hold office until his or her successor shall have been duly elected. 

3. Removal of Officers: 
a. Any officer elected or appointed by the members of the Authority may be removed by the 

members of the Authority whenever in its judgment the best interest of the Authority would 
be served thereby, but such removal shall be without prejudice to the contract rights of any of 
the officers so removed. 

4. Chair: 
a. The Chair shall be the principal executive officer of the Authority and shall in general 

supervise and control all the business and affairs of the Authority. 
b. He or she shall preside at all meetings of the members. 
c. He or she may sign, with the Secretary or any other proper officer of the Authority, 

authorized by the members of the Authority, any deeds, mortgages, bonds, contracts, or other 
instruments which the members of the Authority have authorized to be executed, except in 
cases where the signing and the execution thereof shall be expressly delegated by the 
members of the Authority or by these bylaws or by statute to some other officer or agent of 
the Authority. 

d. He or she shall in general perform all duties incident to the office of the chairman and such 
other duties as may be prescribed by the members of the Authority from time to time. 

e. The Chair shall appoint the committees, both special and/or standing. 
5. Vice-Chair: 

a. The Vice-Chair shall preside and assume the duties of the Chair in the absence of the Chair or 
the inability of the Chair to act. 

6. Treasurer: 
a. The Treasurer shall have charge and custody of and be responsible for all bonds and 

securities of the Authority, receive and give receipts for monies due and payable to the 
Authority from any source whatsoever, and deposit all such monies in the name of the 
Authority in such banks, trust companies, or other depositories as shall be selected in 
accordance with the provisions of these bylaws; and in general perform all the duties 
incumbent to the office of the Treasurer and such other duties as from time to time may be 
assigned to him or her by the Chairman or by the members of the Authority. 

7. Secretary: 
a. The Secretary shall keep the minutes of the meetings of the members of the Authority; said 

minutes may be kept in one or more books provided for that purpose, or may be posted on a 
website for public viewing.  The Secretary shall see that all required notices are duly given; 
by custodian of the corporate records and of the seal of the Authority and see that the seal of 
the Authority is affixed to all necessary documents, the execution of which on behalf of the 
Authority under its seal is duly authorized in accordance with the provisions of these bylaws; 
and in general perform all duties incumbent to the office of Secretary and such other duties as 



OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Governance Issue (Effective) Date: April 21, 2021July 1, 2023  
Document Number: 1.30 Approval Date: April 20, 2021April 18, 2023  
Page 5 of 7 Approved By: Board of Directors 

BYLAWS 

from time to time may be assigned to him or her by the Chairman or by the members of the 
Authority. 

 
ARTICLE V: COMMITTEES 
 

1. Standing Committees: 
a. The Chair will assign members to the standing committees at or before the first meeting after 

having taken the office of Chair from the previous month elections. 
b. Each of the standing committees shall have at least two members assigned to them; other 

members may be requested by the Chairman to join a committee on an “ad hoc” basis or as 
needed. 

c. The Authority shall have at least the following three standing committees that will make 
recommendations to the board, with their primary duties being shown as follows: 
i. Personnel committee: 

A. To review policies directly related to employment and the employees 
B. To review staff related issues with the Executive Director. 
C. To perform an annual evaluation of the Executive Director. 
D. To hear board appeals from the staff. 

ii. Finance committee: 
A. To assist in the preparation of the annual budget. 
B. To review financial policies. 
C. To provide financial guidance to the Executive Director. 

iii. Policies and Projects committee: 
A. To review all policies other than those assigned to the Finance committee or 

Personnel committee. 
B. To identify and review proposed construction projects. 
C. To hear board appeals from the public. 

2. Special Committees: 
a. The Chair shall appoint or disband any special committees as deemed necessary by the Chair. 

3. Committee Attendance: 
a. Each committee member shall strive to attend in person every meeting possible. 
b. The chair may remove and reappoint any member from a standing or special committee if 

deemed necessary due to attendance, availability, conflicts, or other issues as deemed 
appropriate by the Chair. 

 
ARTICLE VI: CONTRACTS, CHECKS, DEPOSITS, AND FUNDS 
 

1. Contracts: 
a. The Authority may authorize any officer or officers, agent or agents of the Authority, in 

addition to the officers so authorized by the bylaws, to enter into any contract or execute and 
deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the Authority, and such authority may 
be general or confined to specific instruments. 

2. Checks, etc.: 
a. All checks, drafts, or orders for the payment of money, notes, or other evidences of 

indebtedness issued in the name of the Authority, shall be signed by: 



OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Governance Issue (Effective) Date: April 21, 2021July 1, 2023  
Document Number: 1.30 Approval Date: April 20, 2021April 18, 2023  
Page 6 of 7 Approved By: Board of Directors 

BYLAWS 

i. Any member of the Authority.  In addition, such officer or officers, agent or agents of 
the Authority as shall from time to time be designated by resolution of the Authority; 
and, 

ii. Each such instrument shall also be signed by either the Treasurer, the Executive 
Director, the Assistant Executive Director, or the Chairman. 

b. Electronic payment of invoices, statements, and routine accounts payable may be made 
provided that two (2) officers sign a form to approve of the payment(s) being made in that 
manner. 

3. Deposits: 
a. All funds shall be deposited as directed by the Authority. 
 

4. Gifts: 
a. The Authority may accept on behalf of the Authority any contribution, gift, bequest, or 

otherwise for the general purposes or for any special purpose of the Authority. 
 
ARTICLE VII: BOOKS AND RECORDS 
 

1. The Authority shall keep all books and records of the Authority at the principle office or on the 
Authority web page so that they may be inspected by any member for any proper purpose at any 
reasonable time.  The records shall include: 
a. a complete set of records of accounts and financial statements 
b. minutes of the meetings of the members of the Authority 
c. a record giving the names and addresses of the members entitled to vote. 

 
ARTICLE VIII: YEAR 
 

1. The fiscal year of the Authority shall begin on the first day of July in each year and end on the 
last day of June the next calendar year. 

 
ARTICLE IX: SEAL 
 

1. Members of the Authority shall provide a corporate seal, which shall have inscribed thereon the 
name of the Authority. 

 
ARTICLE X: WAIVER OF NOTICE 
 

1. When any notice is required to be given under the provisions of the Virginia statute or under the 
provisions of the articles of incorporation, or under the provisions of these bylaws, a waiver 
thereof in writing signed by the member or members entitled to such notice, either before or after 
the time stated therein, shall be deemed equivalent to the giving of such notice. 

 
ARTICLE XI: AMENDMENT TO BYLAWS 
 

1. These Bylaws may be altered, amended, repealed and new Bylaws may be adopted by a majority 
of the members at any regular meeting or at any special meeting, provided that written notice of 



OPERATING 
POLICY 

MANUAL 
Chapter: Governance Issue (Effective) Date: April 21, 2021July 1, 2023  
Document Number: 1.30 Approval Date: April 20, 2021April 18, 2023  
Page 7 of 7 Approved By: Board of Directors 

BYLAWS 

the proposed changes have been provided to the members in advance with the regular notice of 
the meeting. 

 
ARTICLE XII: REVISIONS 
 

A. This policy was approved and adopted by the Authority’s Board of Directors on December 18, 
2013. 

 
B. This policy was modified with the following amendments: 

1. Approved July 23, 2013, effective July 24, 2013: 
a. Article II 1.a was modified to change the meeting date from the fourth Tuesday to the 

third Tuesday of each month. 
2. Approved August 23, 2016, effective August 24, 2016: 

a. Article III 1. was modified to provide information on meeting cancellations. 
3. Approved January 21, 2020, effective January 22, 2020: 

a. Article VI 2. was modified to allow any board member to sign checks, and to allow the 
Assistant Executive Director or the Executive Director to be the second signatory for 
checks, in the absence of the Treasurer.  

4. Approved February 18, 2020, effective February 19, 2020: 
a. Article V.1. was modified to allow more than two members assigned to a committee. 

5. Approved April 21, 2020, effective immediately on April 21, 2020: 
a. Article II.5. was added to allow for remote electronic participation. 

6. Approved April 20, 2021, effective on April 21, 2021: 
a. Article II.5.d.iii was modified to follow the state code. 
b. Article III.4. was modified to clarify the mileage reimbursement. 

7. Approved April 18, 2023, effective on July 1, 2023: 
a. Article III.4.b was modified to change the rate of board compensation. 

 

brianK
Rectangle



2023-2024

Description  FY 22-23 Budget  Recent Balance 
 Projected to
June 2023 Proposed Budget

Difference 
22-23 budget

23-24 projected

Difference 
22-23 budget

23-24 proposed
a. Operating Revenues 15,401,698$          7,028,931$            14,057,863$          16,897,910$              (1,343,835)$        1,496,212$         
b. Projected Capital Recovery Fee Revenue 1,200,000$            940,000$               1,880,000$            1,200,000$                680,000$            -$                    
c. Other Revenues & Support for Operations 2,767,416$            2,103,772$            2,045,484$            1,275,852$                (721,932)$           (1,491,564)$        
d. Total Revenues for Operations & Debt 19,369,114$          10,072,704$          17,983,347$          19,373,762$              (1,385,767)$        4,648$                

e. Operating Expenditures 12,283,966$          5,014,075$            9,425,753$            13,372,671$              (2,858,213)$        1,088,705$         
f. Debt Service & Fees 4,672,476$            715,634$               4,672,476$            3,664,393$                -$                    (1,008,083)$        
g. Total Expenditures & Debt Service 16,956,442$          5,729,709$            14,098,229$          17,037,064$              (2,858,213)$        80,622$              

h. Operating Revenue for Coverage (d. - g.) 2,336,698$          

Capital Projects and Reserve Setasides Per Month Annual
Prior

FY 2022-2023
Future

FY 2024-2025
i. Vehicle and Equipment Replacements 27,500$                 330,000$                   324,000$            360,000$            
j. Computer and SCADA Equipment Replacements 2,500.00$              30,000$                     72,000$              80,000$              
k. Meter Replacement (should be 10 year plan, per meter replacement policy) 25,000.00$            300,000$                   240,000$            375,000$            
l. Waterline Replacement (needed for older leaking systems) 25,000$                 300,000$                   300,000$            300,000$            
m. Water Facility Set asides Plants and Pump Stations 4,167$                   50,000$                     -$                    100,000$            
n. Sewerline Replacement (required by consent order, needed in Center District) 20,833$                 250,000$                   276,000$            300,000$            
o. Sewer Facility Set asides Plants and Pump Stations 4,167$                   50,000$                     -$                    100,000$            
p. Tank Rehabilitation 6,667$                   80,000$                     84,000$              100,000$            
q. SML Facility Depreciation Reserve 17,500$                 210,000$                   204,000$            250,000$            
r. Cell Tower Funds for Economic Development -$                       -$                           -$                    

s. Total Replacement Reserved Capital 1,600,000$            1,500,000$         1,965,000$         

t. Operating Coverage minus Replacement Capital (h.-r.) 736,698$        

Bedford Regional Water Authority
Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget Summary

Current Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Comparisons

Comparisons



Operating Revenue

Account # Description  Existing Budget 
 Balance as of 

12/31/2022 

 Percent 
Collected (Goal 

58%) 
 Projected to
June 2023 

FY 23-24 
Proposed 

Budget

 % Difference
from

FY 22-23 
Budget 

 $ Difference
from

FY 22-23 
Budget 

Difference 
from Projected 

June 2023
3000-3000 Water Sales - Direct 9,793,780$       3,603,241$       37% 7,206,483$       10,820,793$     10% 1,027,013$       50%
3000-3050 Water Sales - Contract 130,000$          84,482$            65% 168,964$          134,784$          4% 4,784$              -20%
3000-3100 Paradise Point Water 13,536$            8,000$              59% 16,000$            13,800$            2% 264$                 -14%
3100-3000 Sewer Sales - Direct 4,715,854$       2,897,961$       61% 5,795,922$       5,129,068$       9% 413,214$          -12%
3100-3025 Mariners Landing Sewer Revenue -$                  1,908$              #DIV/0! 3,815$              22,600$            #DIV/0! 22,600$            492%
3100-3050 Cedar Rock Sewer Revenue 33,100$            17,853$            54% 35,707$            33,760$            2% 660$                 -5%
3902-3211 Water Penalty Revenue 45,000$            23,841$            53% 47,682$            45,000$            0% -$                  -6%
3902-3213 Sewer Penalty Revenue 25,000$            13,799$            55% 27,598$            25,000$            0% -$                  -9%
3903-3231 Water Account Charges 40,000$            17,950$            45% 35,900$            40,000$            0% -$                  11%
3903-3233 Sewer Account Charges 20,000$            550$                 3% 1,100$              20,000$            0% -$                  1718%
3903-3240 Engineering Review Fees 50,000$            21,420$            43% 42,840$            50,000$            0% -$                  17%
3903-3242 Engineering Fire Flow Testing 1,500$              375$                 25% 750$                 1,500$              0% -$                  100%
3903-3243 SGP review & inspections 4,000$              30,930$            773% 61,860$            4,000$              0% -$                  -94%
3900-3250 Bank Interest Earned -$                  15,673$            #DIV/0! 31,347$            30,000$            #DIV/0! 30,000$            -4%
3900-3251 VRA Interest Earned 2,000$              -$                  0% -$                  -$                  -100% (2,000)$             #DIV/0!
3903-3245 Sewer Clean-out Installation Fee 7,000$              15,400$            220% 30,800$            7,000$              0% -$                  -77%
3903-3250 New Meter Fee Revenue 35,000$            25,225$            72% 50,450$            35,000$            0% -$                  -31%
3903-3255 Industrial Pretreatment Revenue 18,000$            8,625$              48% 17,250$            18,000$            0% -$                  4%
3903-3260 Meter Setting Fee Revenue 60,000$            71,300$            119% 142,600$          60,000$            0% -$                  -58%
3903-3261 Service Repair and Equipment Rentals 5,000$              4,351$              87% 8,702$              5,000$              0% -$                  -43%
3903-3262 Cellular Antenna Site Rental 71,124$            34,113$            48% 68,226$            73,998$            4% 2,874$              8%
3903-3264 Sewer Pump Maintenance Revenue 63,000$            6,335$              10% 12,670$            63,000$            0% -$                  397%
3903-3270 Miscellaneous Revenue 5,000$              9,067$              181% 18,134$            8,000$              60% 3,000$              -56%
3903-3275 Revenue from Communication Towers (no rev. sh 10,404$            4,370$              42% 8,739$              10,608$            2% 204$                 21%
3901-3211 Reconnect Fee Revenue 25,000$            -$                  0% -$                  25,000$            0% -$                  #DIV/0!
3901-3213 Unauthorized Service Revenue 1,000$              3,000$              300% 6,000$              1,000$              0% -$                  
3901-3212 Return Check Revenue 2,000$              420$                 21% 840$                 2,000$              0% -$                  138%
3201-3275 School WWTP reimbursements 51,000$            9,063$              18% 18,125$            51,000$            0% -$                  181%
3202-3276 Mariners Landing Contract Operations -$                  -$                  #DIV/0! -$                  -$                  #DIV/0! -$                  
3904-3318 Franklin County Contract Operations 168,000$          91,565$            55% 183,130$          168,000$          0% -$                  -8%

Operating Revenue 15,395,298$   7,020,817$     14,041,635$   16,897,910$   9.8% 1,502,612$    20%

Current Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Fiscal Year 2023-2024



Operating Revenue

Account # Description  Existing Budget 
 Balance as of 

12/31/2022 

 Percent 
Collected (Goal 

58%) 
 Projected to
June 2023 

FY 23-24 
Proposed 

Budget

 % Difference
from

FY 22-23 
Budget 

 $ Difference
from

FY 22-23 
Budget 

Difference 
from Projected 

June 2023

Current Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Fiscal Year 2023-2024

3000-3200 Water Capital Recovery Fees 800,000$          639,300$          80% 1,278,600$       800,000$          0% -$                  -37%
3100-3220 Sewer Capital Recovery Fees 400,000$          300,700$          75% 601,400$          400,000$          0% -$                  -33%
3900-3240 Engineering Plan Sales -$                  #DIV/0! -$                  -$                  #DIV/0! -$                  #DIV/0!
3903-3265 Cellular Antenna Site Rental- County portion 47,416$            22,742$            48% 45,484$            49,332$            4% 1,916$              8%
3903-3280 Sales & Disposals -$                  5,100$              #DIV/0! -$                  #DIV/0! -$                  #DIV/0!
3903-3281 Gain/Loss on Fixed Assets #DIV/0! -$                  -$                  #DIV/0! -$                  #DIV/0!
3903-3285 Bedford Co Broadband Revenue 6,000$              3,050$              51% 6,100$              6,120$              2% 0%
3903-3330 SML WTF Revenue (monthly bank interest) 400$                 5,064$              1266% 10,128$            400$                 0% -96%
3903-3290 Insurance proceeds (from prior FY) -$                  25,061$            -$                  #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3904-3305 Bedford Co Support- Forest Sewer 500,000$          0% -$                  -$                  -100% #DIV/0!
3904-3310 BOS Capital Contributions 2,000,000$       1,849,625$       92% 2,000,000$       1,000,000$       -50% (1,000,000)$      -50%
3904-3311 Schools Utility Locating Revenue #DIV/0! -$                  #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3904-3312 Donated Assets -$                  #DIV/0! -$                  -$                  #DIV/0! -$                  #DIV/0!
3904-3315 Developer Line Contributions 200,000$          -$                  0% -$                  200,000$          0% -$                  #DIV/0!
3904-3316 Contributions from WVWA (SML WTP) -$                  #DIV/0! -$                  -$                  #DIV/0! -$                  #DIV/0!
3904-3325 Contributions from Town of Bedford -$                  #DIV/0! -$                  #DIV/0! -$                  #DIV/0!
3904-3317 Developer Capital Recovery Fee Redemptions 20,000$            0% -$                  20,000$            0% -$                  #DIV/0!
3904-3335 DEQ Contributions for Projects #DIV/0! -$                  #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3904-3340 Bedford County Projects (Moneta Park) -$                  201,244$          -$                  #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3904-3320 Customer Line Contributions #DIV/0! -$                  #DIV/0! -$                  #DIV/0!

Other Revenue and Contributions 3,973,816$     3,051,886$     3,941,712$     2,475,852$     -37.7% (1,497,964)$   0%
-$                  

Total Revenue 19,369,114$   10,072,704$   17,983,347$   19,373,762$   0.0% 4,648$           0%



FY 2023-24 Budget: Operating Expenses

Account # Description  Existing Budget 
 Balance as of 

12/31/2022 
 Projected to
June 2023 

FY 23-24  
Proposed 

Budget 

 % Difference
from

FY 22-23 
Budget 

 $ Difference
from

FY 22-23 
Budget 

Difference 
from Projected 

June 2023

4000-0010 Salaries 4,690,961$        2,086,687$      4,173,373$      5,324,676$        13.5% 633,715$       28%
4000-0019 On call Stipend 50,000$             13,243$           26,486$           45,800$             -8% (4,200)$          73%
4000-0020 Overtime 337,226$           106,707$         213,415$         382,517$           13% 45,291$         79%
4006-0010 Contracted & Intern Salaries -$                 8,000$             -$               -100%
4000-4006 Salaries Total 5,078,188$        2,206,637$      4,421,274$      5,752,994$        13.3% 674,806$       30.1%

4010-0075 Board & Committee Meetings 1,000$               733$                1,265$             1,000$               0% -$               -21%
4010-0085 Long Range Planning 15,000$             -$                 -$                 45,000$             30,000$         #DIV/0!
4010-0100 Supplies 8,000$               2,868$             4,944$             8,000$               0% -$               62%
4010-0103 Public Outreach Expenses 15,875$             2,183$             3,763$             15,000$             -6% (875)$             299%
4010-0110 Building Maintenance Expense 24,000$             22,976$           39,614$           29,400$             23% 5,400$           -26%
4010-0130 Postage & Shipping Expense 8,000$               3,603$             6,211$             8,000$               0% -$               29%
4010-0140 Commercial Phone Charges 12,120$             5,535$             9,543$             12,120$             0% -$               27%
4010-0142 Cellular Phone Service 20,480$             8,404$             14,490$           20,480$             0% -$               41%
4010-0150 Building Power & Utilities 16,767$             8,313$             14,332$           18,000$             7% 1,233$           26%
4010-0155 Building Fuel Costs 8,000$               1,641$             2,830$             6,000$               -25% (2,000)$          112%
4010-0160 Employee Bond 562$                  -$                 -$                 618$                  10% 56$                #DIV/0!
4010-0161 Building Insurance 2,500$               -$                 -$                 2,750$               10% 250$              #DIV/0!
4010-0170 Advertising 18,000$             7,903$             13,626$           18,000$             0% -$               32%
4010-0175 Bank Service Charges 16,800$             6,874$             11,852$           16,800$             0% -$               42%
4010-0200 Accounting Services 45,000$             36,360$           29,270$           50,000$             11% 5,000$           71%
4010-0220 Legal Expenses 18,000$             14,827$           18,000$           18,000$             0% -$               0%
4010-0400 Board of Directors Fees 21,000$             10,500$           21,000$           28,500$             36% 7,500$           36%
4010-0401 Board of Directors Mileage 3,360$               118$                316$                420$                  -88% (2,940)$          33%

4010 General Office 254,464$           132,837$         191,055$         298,088$           17% 43,624$         56%

Current Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Fiscal Year 2023-2024

Salaries

General Office Expenses



FY 2023-24 Budget: Operating Expenses

Account # Description  Existing Budget 
 Balance as of 

12/31/2022 
 Projected to
June 2023 

FY 23-24  
Proposed 

Budget 

 % Difference
from

FY 22-23 
Budget 

 $ Difference
from

FY 22-23 
Budget 

Difference 
from Projected 

June 2023

Current Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Fiscal Year 2023-2024

4100-0030 Payroll Taxes 384,656$           175,114$         301,921$         436,600$           14% 51,944$         45%
4100-0040 VRS Retirement & Life 470,086$           187,597$         323,443$         528,276$           12% 58,190$         63%
4100-0041 VRS Hybrid Disability 12,668$             3,811$             6,571$             14,691$             16% 2,023$           124%
4100-0045 Unemployment Payments 6,000$               -$                 6,000$               0% -$               

4100-0050 Health Insurance 868,514$           429,906$         741,218$         981,740$           13% 113,226$       32%
4100-0055 Flexible Benefits Account 2,500$               1,402$             2,417$             2,500$               0% -$               3%
4100-0060 Workers Compensation Ins. 66,018$             1,941$             3,347$             71,663$             9% 5,645$           2041%
4100-0065 Employee Testing & Background Checks 5,556$               2,247$             3,874$             6,556$               18% 1,000$           69%
4100-0070 Mileage Reimbursements 1,170$               -$                 -$                 665$                  -43% (505)$             0%
4100-0075 Meetings 6,165$               1,574$             2,714$             7,590$               23% 1,425$           180%
4100-0080 Professional Dues 20,137$             2,093$             3,608$             26,365$             31% 6,228$           631%
4100-0085 Training & Education 144,845$           36,554$           63,024$           181,560$           25% 36,715$         188%
4100-0086 Continuing education 13,501$             3,939$             6,791$             18,000$             33% 4,499$           165%
4100-0090 Whistle Blower Hotline 500$                  500$                  0% -$               #DIV/0!
4100-0095 Employee Referral Program -$                 500$                  #DIV/0! 500$              #DIV/0!
4100-0101 Clothing & Uniforms 46,981$             7,386$             56,203$             20% 9,222$           #DIV/0!
4100-0102 Employee & Incentive Fund 32,500$             8,470$             14,603$           33,000$             2% 500$              126%
4100-0103 Safety 73,595$             18,799$           32,412$           85,822$             17% 12,227$         165%

4100 Employee Benefits 2,155,392$        880,831$         1,505,941$      2,458,231$        14% 302,839$       63%

4110-0091 Bad Debt Water 20,000$             -$                 -$                 20,000$             0% -$               
4110-0093 Bad Debt Sewer 15,000$             -$                 -$                 15,000$             0% -$               
4110-0094 Bad Debt Penalty & Misc Charges 5,000$               -$                 -$                 5,000$               0% -$               
4110-0097 Collection Agency Expense 3,000$               74$                  128$                3,000$               0% -$               
4110-0110 Bill Processing Services 100,099$           50,439$           86,964$           105,104$           5% 5,005$           21%
4110-0112 Customer Notification Expenses 5,000$               114$                196$                5,000$               0% -$               
4110-0115 Large Meter Testing and Rebuilds -$                 -$                   #DIV/0! -$               
4110-0120 Software Maintenance 58,050$             36,498$           62,928$           58,800$             1% 750$              -7%
4110-0125 Credit Card Processing Fees 26,250$             16,435$           28,337$           31,500$             20% 5,250$           
4110-0175 Courier and Shredding Service 5,550$               2,452$             4,228$             6,420$               16% 870$              

4110 Billing Costs 237,949$           106,013$         182,781$         249,824$           #DIV/0! 11,875$         0$                   

Employee Benefits & Related Expenses

Billing Costs



FY 2023-24 Budget: Operating Expenses

Account # Description  Existing Budget 
 Balance as of 

12/31/2022 
 Projected to
June 2023 

FY 23-24  
Proposed 

Budget 

 % Difference
from

FY 22-23 
Budget 

 $ Difference
from

FY 22-23 
Budget 

Difference 
from Projected 

June 2023

Current Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Fiscal Year 2023-2024

4120-0100 Information Systems Supplies 8,500$               1,962$             3,383$             9,000$               6% 500$              166%
4120-0110 Network Contracted Services 30,160$             15,605$           26,905$           30,160$             0% -$               12%
4120-0115 Continuing Software Support 140,894$           52,991$           91,363$           176,389$           25% 35,495$         93%
4120-0145 Internet & WAN Communications 12,850$             3,135$             5,406$             11,350$             -12% (1,500)$          110%

4120 Network Costs 192,404$           73,693$           127,057$         226,899$           18% 34,495$         79%

4130-0100 Administration Supplies 1,748$               600$                1,035$             6,560$               275% 4,812$           534%
4140-0100 Customer Service Supplies 5,301$               841$                1,450$             3,908$               -26% (1,393)$          169%
4210-0100 Engineering Supplies 23,491$             16,327$           28,150$           30,426$             30% 6,935$           8%
4210-0110 Engineering Reviews-Contracted 104,500$           20,388$           35,152$           104,500$           0% -$               197%
4210-0141 Locating Notification Tickets 10,270$             4,177$             7,201$             11,390$             11% 1,120$           58%
4210-0240 Construction Testing 5,360$               1,354$             2,334$             5,160$               -4% (200)$             121%

4210 Office 150,670$           43,687$           75,322$           161,944$           7% 11,274$         115%

4220-0100 Wastewater Operations Supplies 1,600$               938$                1,617$             2,000$               25% 400$              24%
4223-0100 Water Operations Supplies -$                   -$                 2,500$               #DIV/0! 2,500$           
4221-0100 FROG Program Supplies 6,350$               -$                 -$                 13,725$             116% 7,375$           #DIV/0!
4222-0100 Pretreatment Supplies/Expenses 19,600$             6,170$             10,638$           24,795$             27% 5,195$           133%
4222-0200 Backflow Supplies 10,000$             12,500$             25% 2,500$           
4225-0100 Lab Supplies 22,000$             7,946$             13,699$           22,000$             -$               61%
4220-4225 Operations 59,550$             15,054$           25,954$           77,520$             0% 17,970$         61%

4230-0100 Maintenance Supplies 69,228$             26,147$           45,080$           53,226$             -23% (16,002)$        18%
4230-0110 Preventative Maintenance -$                 
4240-0100 Vehicle & Equipment Supplies 43,350$             15,572$           26,848$           43,350$             0% -$               61%
4240-0110 Vehicle & Equipment Contracted Services 85,000$             58,241$           100,415$         111,095$           31% 26,095$         11%
4240-0155 Vehicle & Equipment Fuel 105,000$           63,013$           108,644$         133,536$           27% 28,536$         23%
4240-0162 Vehicle & Equipment Insurance 34,377$             -$                 -$                 37,815$             10% 3,438$           #DIV/0!

4240 Vehicle & Equipment Costs 336,955$           162,972$         280,986$         379,022$           12% 42,067$         35%

4250-0100 Forest Water Supplies 35,000$             6,023$             10,385$           45,200$             29% 10,200$         335%

Network Costs

Team Supplies and Vehicles

System Expenses



FY 2023-24 Budget: Operating Expenses

Account # Description  Existing Budget 
 Balance as of 

12/31/2022 
 Projected to
June 2023 

FY 23-24  
Proposed 

Budget 

 % Difference
from

FY 22-23 
Budget 

 $ Difference
from

FY 22-23 
Budget 

Difference 
from Projected 

June 2023

Current Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Fiscal Year 2023-2024

4250-0101 Forest Water Meter Installations 56,000$             -$                 56,000$             0% -$               #DIV/0!
4250-0105 Forest Water Chemicals 500$                  -$                 500$                  0% -$               #DIV/0!
4250-0110 Forest Water Contracted Services 30,000$             13,674$           23,576$           23,400$             -22% (6,600)$          -1%
4250-0115 Forest Water Repairs & Improvements 3,500$               -$                 3,500$               0% -$               #DIV/0!
4250-0140 Forest Water Communications 400$                  309$                534$                400$                  0% -$               -25%
4250-0150 Forest Water Power 6,000$               1,882$             3,245$             6,000$               0% -$               85%
4250-0161 Forest Water Property Insurance 18,263$             -$                 20,089$             10% 1,826$           #DIV/0!
4250-0240 Forest Water Sampling & Testing 7,000$               3,843$             6,626$             10,000$             43% 3,000$           51%
4250-0300 Forest Water Purchased 690,250$           229,686$         396,010$         690,250$           0% -$               74%
4250-0410 Forest Water VDH Fees 27,232$             26,259$           25,833$           27,232$             0% -$               5%

4250 Forest Water Costs 874,145$           281,677$         466,208$         882,571$           1% 8,426$           89%

4260-0100 Well System Supplies 10,400$             7,020$             12,104$           12,000$             15% 1,600$           -1%

4260-0105 Well systems Chemicals 5,000$               3,533$             6,091$             6,500$               30% 1,500$           7%
4260-0101 Well Systems Meter Installations 500$                  -$                 500$                  0% -$               #DIV/0!

4260-0110 Well Systems Contracted Services 9,000$               26,304$           45,351$           12,000$             33% 3,000$           -74%
4260-0115 Well Systems Repairs & Improvements 1,500$               -$                 500$                  -67% (1,000)$          #DIV/0!
4260-0150 Well Systems Power 6,000$               2,100$             3,621$             6,000$               0% -$               66%
4260-0161 Well Systems Property Insurance 786$                  -$                 865$                  10% 79$                #DIV/0!
4260-0240 Well Systems Sampling & Testing 3,000$               735$                1,267$             5,000$               67% 2,000$           295%
4260-0410 Well Systems VDH Fees 690$                  702$                696$                699$                  1% 9$                  0%

4260 Well Systems Costs 36,876$             40,394$           69,131$           44,064$             19% 7,188$           -36%



FY 2023-24 Budget: Operating Expenses

Account # Description  Existing Budget 
 Balance as of 

12/31/2022 
 Projected to
June 2023 

FY 23-24  
Proposed 

Budget 

 % Difference
from

FY 22-23 
Budget 

 $ Difference
from

FY 22-23 
Budget 

Difference 
from Projected 

June 2023

Current Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Fiscal Year 2023-2024

4265-0100 SML Water Distribution System Supplies 20,000$             8,585$             14,802$           14,500$             -28% (5,500)$          -2%
4265-0101 SML Water Distribution System Meter Ins 6,500$               -$                 6,500$               0% -$               #DIV/0!
4265-0110 SML Water Distribution System Contracte 15,000$             963$                1,661$             6,200$               -59% (8,800)$          273%
4265-0115 SML Water Distribution Repairs & Improv 1,000$               -$                 1,000$               0% -$               #DIV/0!
4265-0140 SML Water Distribution Communications 226$                400$                  400$              #DIV/0!
4265-0150 SML Water Distribution Power 286$                400$                  400$              #DIV/0!
4265-0240 SML Water Distribution  System Sampling 5,000$               2,628$             4,532$             8,000$               60% 3,000$           77%
4265-0410 SML Water Distribution System VDH Fee 4,508$               4,641$             4,554$             4,699$               4% 191$              3%

4265 SML Central Distribution System Co 52,008$             17,329$           25,548$           41,699$             -20% (10,309)$        63%

4270-0100 Highpoint Facility Supplies 1,500$               -$                 3,500$               133% 2,000$           #DIV/0!
4270-0105 Highpoint Facility Chemicals 1,000$               -$                 1,000$               0% -$               #DIV/0!
4270-0110 Highpoint Facility Contracted Services 7,000$               3,555$             6,129$             5,700$               -19% (1,300)$          -7%
4270-0150 Highpoint Facility Power 14,000$             7,377$             12,718$           14,000$             0% -$               10%
4270-0155 Highpoint Facility Propane 2,000$               893$                1,540$             2,000$               0% -$               30%
4270-0161 Highpoint Facility Property Insurance 5,740$               -$                 6,314$               10% 574$              #DIV/0!
4270-0240 Highpoint Facility Sampling & testing -$                   -$                 -$                   #DIV/0! -$               #DIV/0!
4270-0370 Highpoint Facility Raw Water Fee -$                   -$                 -$                 -$                   #DIV/0! -$               
4270-0371 Highpoint Facility Road Maintenance Fee 1,320$               -$                 -$                 1,320$               0% -$               

4270 Highpoint Facility Costs 32,560$             11,825$           20,388$           33,834$             4% 1,274$           66%

4330-0100 SMLWTF Supplies 33,000$             22,707$           39,150$           40,000$             21% 7,000$           2%

4330-0105 SMLWTF Chemicals 55,000$             42,992$           74,124$           75,000$             36% 20,000$         1%
4330-0110 SMLWTF Contracted Services 208,750$           9,261$             15,968$           208,750$           0% -$               1207%
4330-0140 SMLWTF Communications 780$                  881$                1,520$             780$                  0% -$               -49%
4330-0150 SMLWTF Facility Power 210,000$           118,783$         204,799$         210,000$           0% -$               3%
4330-0155 SMLWTF Fuel Costs 1,000$               -$                 1,000$               0% -$               #DIV/0!
4330-0161 SMLWTF Property Insurance 8,524$               -$                 9,376$               10% 852$              #DIV/0!
4330-0240 SMLWTF Sampling & Testing 8,750$               1,556$             2,683$             8,750$               0% -$               226%
4330-0300 SMLWTF Water Quality Monitoring 7,500$               7,500$             7,500$             7,500$               0% -$               0%
4330-0370 SMLWTF Raw Water Fee 8,800$               -$                 -$                 8,800$               0% -$               #DIV/0!

4330 SMLWTF Expenses 542,104$           203,681$         338,243$         569,956$           5% 27,852$         69%



FY 2023-24 Budget: Operating Expenses

Account # Description  Existing Budget 
 Balance as of 

12/31/2022 
 Projected to
June 2023 

FY 23-24  
Proposed 

Budget 

 % Difference
from

FY 22-23 
Budget 

 $ Difference
from

FY 22-23 
Budget 

Difference 
from Projected 

June 2023

Current Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Fiscal Year 2023-2024

4275-0100 Central Water Distribution Supplies 45,000$             19,468$           33,566$           37,500$             -17% (7,500)$          12%
4275-0101 Central Water Distribution Meter Installati 3,750$               -$                 3,750$               0% -$               0%
4275-0110 Central Water Distribution Contracted Ser 90,000$             44,683$           148,942$         90,000$             0% -$               -40%
4275-0115 Central Water Distribution Repairs & Main 40,000$             -$                 31,000$             -23% (9,000)$          
4275-0120 Central Water Distribution Dam Inspection -$                   -$                 -$                 -$                   -$               
4275-0140 Central Water Distribution Communications -$                 -$               
4275-0155 Central Water Distribution Fuel 500$                  23$                  39$                  500$                  -$               1183%
4275-0240 Central Water Distribution Sampling & Te 12,750$             3,939$             6,791$             12,750$             0% -$               88%
4275-0410 Central Water Distribution VDH fees 12,091$             11,307$           11,268$           12,091$             0% -$               7%

4275 Central Water Distribution Costs 204,091$           79,419$           200,605$         187,591$           -8% (16,500)$        -6%

4276-0100 Central Water Treatment Supplies 40,000$             28,214$           48,645$           45,000$             13% 5,000$           -7%
4276-0105 Central Water Treatment Chemicals 50,000$             28,765$           49,595$           55,000$             10% 5,000$           11%

4276-0110 Central Water Treatment Contracted Serv 15,000$             13,037$           22,478$           20,000$             33% 5,000$           -11%
4276-0140 Central Water Treatment Communications 1,020$               300$                518$                1,020$               0% -$               97%
4276-0150 Central Water Treatment Power 32,000$             15,358$           26,479$           32,000$             0% -$               21%
4276-0155 Central Water Treatment Fuel 1,800$               493$                851$                1,800$               0% -$               112%
4276-0161 Central Water Treatment Property Insuran 19,468$             -$                 21,415$             10% 1,947$           #DIV/0!
4276-0161 Central Water Treatment Sampling& Test 1,500$               -$                 1,500$               0% -$               #DIV/0!

4276 Central Water Treatment Costs 160,788$           86,168$           148,565$         177,735$           11% 16,947$         20%

4280-0100 Stewartsville Water Supplies 3,500$               8,280$             14,276$           3,500$               0% -$               -75%
4280-0101 Stewartsville Water Meter Installations 500$                  -$                 500$                  0% -$               #DIV/0!
4280-0110 Stewartsville Water Contracted Services 4,000$               810$                1,397$             2,700$               -33% (1,300)$          93%
4280-0115 Stewartsville Water Repairs & Maintenanc 2,500$               -$                 2,500$               0% -$               #DIV/0!
4280-0140 Stewartsville Water Communications 600$                  272$                469$                600$                  -$               28%
4280-0150 Stewartsville Water Power 400$                  94$                  162$                400$                  0% -$               146%
4280-0161 Stewartsville Water Property Insurance 721$                  -$                 793$                  10% 72$                #DIV/0!

4280-0240 Stewartsville Water Sampling & testing 2,000$               538$                927$                2,800$               40% 800$              202%
4280-0300 Stewartsville Water Purchased 38,500$             12,107$           20,873$           38,500$             0% -$               84%
4280-0410 Stewartsville Water VDH Fees 422$                  429$                429$                422$                  0% (0)$                 -2%



FY 2023-24 Budget: Operating Expenses

Account # Description  Existing Budget 
 Balance as of 

12/31/2022 
 Projected to
June 2023 

FY 23-24  
Proposed 

Budget 

 % Difference
from

FY 22-23 
Budget 

 $ Difference
from

FY 22-23 
Budget 

Difference 
from Projected 

June 2023

Current Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Fiscal Year 2023-2024

4280 Stewartsville Water Costs 53,143$             22,530$           38,534$           52,715$             -1% (428)$             37%

4290-0100 Forest Sewer Supplies 66,000$             20,209$           34,844$           65,400$             -1% (600)$             88%
4290-0105 Forest Sewer Chemicals 72,000$             28,711$           49,501$           64,000$             -11% (8,000)$          29%

4290-0110 Forest Sewer Contracted Services 60,000$             25,767$           44,425$           70,500$             18% 10,500$         59%
4290-0115 Forest Sewer Repairs & Improvements 35,000$             -$                 9,200$               -74% (25,800)$        #DIV/0!

4290-0140 Forest Sewer Communications 3,600$               715$                1,233$             3,600$               0% -$               192%
4290-0150 Forest Sewer Power 37,200$             18,516$           31,925$           37,200$             0% -$               17%
4290-0155 Forest Sewer Fuel Costs 3,000$               -$                 3,000$               0% -$               #DIV/0!
4290-0161 Forest Sewer Property Insurance 5,201$               -$                 5,721$               10% 520$              #DIV/0!
4290-0240 Forest Sewer Sampling &  Testing 500$                  -$                 500$                  0% -$               #DIV/0!
4290-0350 Forest Sewer Treatment Costs 300,000$           100,000$         270,000$         300,000$           0% -$               11%

4290 Forest Sewer Costs 582,501$           193,918$         431,928$         559,121$           -4% (23,380)$        29%

4291-0100 Center Sewer Collection Supplies 70,000$             13,859$           23,895$           65,000$             -7% (5,000)$          172%
4291-0110 Center Sewer Collection Contracted Serv 63,000$             24,819$           80,000$           60,000$             -5% (3,000)$          -25%
4291-0115 Center Sewer Collection Repairs & Impro 109,000$           25,134$           95,000$           30,000$             -72% (79,000)$        -68%
4291-0150 Center Sewer Collection Power 50,000$             2,928$             5,049$             50,000$             0% -$               890%
4291-0155 Center Sewer Collection Fuel Costs 3,000$               -$                 -$                 3,000$               0% -$               #DIV/0!
4291-0240 Center Sewer Collection Sampling & Test 250$                  -$                 -$                 -$                   (250)$             #DIV/0!

4291 Center Sewer Collection System Cos 295,250$           66,741$           203,944$         208,000$           -30% (87,250)$        2%

4293-0100 Center Sewer Treatment Supplies 73,000$             29,917$           51,582$           65,000$             -11% (8,000)$          26%
4293-0105 Center Sewer Treatment Chemicals 110,000$           60,797$           104,823$         125,000$           14% 15,000$         19%
4293-0110 Center Sewer Treatment Contracted Serv 60,000$             32,545$           56,112$           70,000$             17% 10,000$         25%
4293-0115 Center Sewer Treatment Sludge Tipping 45,000$             9,830$             16,948$           40,000$             -11% (5,000)$          136%
4293-0140 Center Sewer Treatment Communications 9,162$               3,792$             6,538$             9,162$               0% -$               40%
4293-0150 Center Sewer Treatment Power 212,000$           72,242$           124,556$         212,000$           0% -$               70%
4293-0155 Center Sewer Treatment Fuel 1,500$               798$                1,376$             1,500$               0% -$               9%
4293-0161 Center Sewer Treatment Property Insuran 16,449$             -$                 18,094$             10% 1,645$           #DIV/0!
4293-0240 Center Sewer Treatment Sampling & Tes 25,000$             10,622$           18,313$           20,000$             -20% (5,000)$          9%
4293-0411 Center Sewer Treatment DEQ charges 9,529$               9,657$             9,529$             9,550$               0% 21$                0%

4293 Center Sewer Treatment Costs 561,640$           230,201$         389,777$         570,306$           2% 8,666$           46%



FY 2023-24 Budget: Operating Expenses

Account # Description  Existing Budget 
 Balance as of 

12/31/2022 
 Projected to
June 2023 

FY 23-24  
Proposed 

Budget 

 % Difference
from

FY 22-23 
Budget 

 $ Difference
from

FY 22-23 
Budget 

Difference 
from Projected 

June 2023

Current Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Fiscal Year 2023-2024

4292-0100 Moneta Sewer Collection Supplies 7,000$               9,709$             16,739$           15,000$             114% 8,000$           -10%
4292-0105 Moneta Sewer Collection Chemicals 2,000$               -$                 -$                   (2,000)$          #DIV/0!
4292-0110 Moneta Sewer Collection Contracted Serv 8,000$               6,397$             11,030$           15,000$             88% 7,000$           36%
4292-0115 Moneta Sewer Collection Repairs & Improvements -$                 #DIV/0! -$               #DIV/0!
4292-0140 Moneta Sewer Collection System Commu 400 198$                341$                400 -$               17%
4292-0150 Moneta Sewer Collection Power 15,000$             7,118$             12,272$           15,000$             0% -$               22%
4292-0155 Moneta Sewer Collection Fuel Costs 2,000$               -$                 2,000$               0% -$               #DIV/0!
4292-0240 Moneta Sewer Collection Sampling & test 600$                  -$                 -$                   (600)$             #DIV/0!

4292 Moneta Sewer Collection System Co 35,000$             23,422$           40,382$           47,400$             35% 12,400$         17%

4294-0100 Moneta Sewer Treatment Supplies 20,000$             830$                1,431$             20,000$             0% -$               1298%
4294-0105 Moneta Sewer Treatment Chemicals 12,000$             5,564$             9,594$             13,000$             8% 1,000$           36%
4294-0110 Moneta Sewer Contracted Services 28,000$             9,167$             15,805$           28,000$             0% -$               77%
4294-0115 Moneta Sewer Sludge Tipping Fees 10,000$             2,855$             4,922$             9,000$               -10% (1,000)$          83%
4294-0140 Moneta Sewer Treatment Communication 3,500$               683$                1,178$             3,500$               0% -$               197%
4294-0150 Moneta Sewer Treatment Power 39,000$             19,829$           34,187$           39,000$             0% -$               14%
4294-0155 Moneta Sewer Fuel 350$                  276$                475$                600$                  250$              26%
4294-0161 Moneta Sewer Treatment Property Insura 6,447$               -$                 7,092$               10% 645$              #DIV/0!
4294-0240 Moneta Sewer Treatment Sampling & Tes 10,000$             5,687$             9,805$             10,000$             0% -$               2%
4294-0411 Moneta Sewer DEQ charges 2,940$               2,985$             2,940$             3,000$               2% 60$                2%

4294 Moneta Sewer Treatment Costs 132,237$           47,875$           80,337$           133,192$           1% 955$              66%

4295-0100 Montvale Sewer Supplies 10,000$             2,482$             4,279$             10,000$             0% -$               134%
4295-0105 Montvale Sewer Chemicals 1,000$               695$                1,198$             1,400$               40% 400$              17%
4295-0110 Montvale Sewer Contracted Services 7,000$               1,485$             2,560$             7,000$               0% -$               173%
4295-0115 Montvale Sewer Repairs & Improvements -$                   -$                 -$                   #DIV/0! -$               #DIV/0!
4295-0140 Montvale Sewer Communication 300$                  53$                  91$                  300$                  0%
4295-0150 Montvale Sewer Power 400$                  159$                274$                400$                  0% -$               46%
4295-0155 Montvale WWTP Fuel Costs 250$                  -$                 250$                  0% -$               #DIV/0!
4295-0161 Montvale Sewer Property Insurance 910$                  -$                 1,001$               10% 91$                #DIV/0!
4295-0240 Montvale Sewer Sampling & testing 4,000$               830$                1,430$             4,000$               0% -$               180%
4295-0411 Montvale Sewer DEQ Charges 2,400$               2,388$             2,353$             2,400$               0% -$               2%

4295 Montvale Sewer Treatment Costs 26,260$             8,091$             12,186$           26,751$             2% 491$              120%

4296-0100 Montvale Sewer Collection Supplies 4,000$               4,000$               0% -$               230%
4296-0110 Montvale Sewer Collection Contracted Se 2,500$               2,500$               0% -$               46%
4296-0115 Montvale Sewer Collection Repairs & Improvements -$                   #DIV/0! -$               #DIV/0!



FY 2023-24 Budget: Operating Expenses

Account # Description  Existing Budget 
 Balance as of 

12/31/2022 
 Projected to
June 2023 

FY 23-24  
Proposed 

Budget 

 % Difference
from

FY 22-23 
Budget 

 $ Difference
from

FY 22-23 
Budget 

Difference 
from Projected 

June 2023

Current Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Fiscal Year 2023-2024

4296-0150 Montvale Sewer Collection Power -$                   #DIV/0! 91$                #DIV/0!
4296-0155 Montvale Sewer Collection Fuel Costs -$                   #DIV/0! -$               180%
4296-0240 Montvale Sewer Collection Sampling & Testing -$                   #DIV/0! -$               2%

4291 Montvale Sewer Collection System C 6,500$               -$                 -$                 6,500$               

4340-0100 Mariners Landing Sewer Supplies 37,000$             18,649$           32,154$           37,000$             0% -$               15%
4340-0105 Mariners Landing Sewer Chemicals 1,500$               -$                 1,500$               0% -$               #DIV/0!
4340-0140 Mariners Landing Sewer Contracted Serv 30,000$             16,492$           28,434$           30,000$             0% -$               6%
4340-0115 Mariners Landing Sewer Sludge Tipping Fees -$                 #DIV/0! -$               #DIV/0!
4340-0140 Mariners Landing Sewer Communication 840$                  471$                12,464$           840$                  0% -$               -93%
4340-0150 Mariners Landing Sewer Power 28,000$             10,135$           17,474$           28,000$             0% -$               60%
4340-0155 Mariners Landing Sewer Fuel Costs 2,000$               -$                 2,000$               0% -$               #DIV/0!
4340-0161 Mariners Landing Sewer Insurance 1,727$               -$                 1,900$               10% 173$              #DIV/0!
4340-0240 Mariners Landing Sewer Sampling & Test 1,500$               -$                 -$                   -100% (1,500)$          #DIV/0!
4340-0411 Mariners Landing Sewer DEQ Permit Fees -$                 -$                   #DIV/0! -$               #DIV/0!

Mariners Landing Sewer Costs 102,567$           45,747$           90,526$           101,240$           -1% (1,327)$          12%

4350-0100 Cedar Rock Sewer Supplies 10,000$             1,308$             2,255$             10,000$             0% -$               343%
4350-0105 Cedar Rock Sewer Chemicals 700$                  695$                1,198$             1,000$               43% 300$              -17%
4350-0110 Cedar Rock Sewer Contracted Services 12,000$             3,565$             6,147$             12,000$             0% -$               95%
4350-0115 Cedar Rock Sewer Sludge Tipping Fees -$                 -$                   #DIV/0! -$               #DIV/0!
4350-0140 Cedar Rock Sewer Communication 800$                  325$                560$                800$                  0% -$               43%
4350-0150 Cedar Rock Sewer Power 9,000$               4,141$             7,140$             9,000$               0% -$               26%
4350-0155 Cedar Rock Sewer Fuel Costs 500$                  -$                 500$                  0% -$               #DIV/0!
4350-0161 Cedar Rock Sewer Property Insurance 100$                  -$                 100$                  0% -$               #DIV/0!
4350-0240 Cedar Rock Sewer Sampling & Testing 700$                  256$                442$                700$                  0% -$               58%
4350-0411 Cedar Rock Sewer DEQ Permit Fees 2,400$               2,388$             2,353$             2,400$               0% -$               2%

Cedar Rock Sewer Costs 36,200$             12,678$           20,095$           36,500$             1% 300$              82%

4360-0100 Paradise Point Water Supplies 2,000$               -$                 2,000$               0% -$               #DIV/0!

4360-0105 Paradise Point Water Chemicals 5,000$               -$                 5,000$               0% -$               #DIV/0!
4360-0140 Paradise Point Water Contracted Service 5,000$               20$                  34$                  5,000$               0% -$               14400%
4360-0140 Paradise Point Water Communication 300$                  3,425$             300$                  0% -$               -91%
4360-0150 Paradise Point Water Power 5,000$               476$                821$                5,000$               0% -$               509%



FY 2023-24 Budget: Operating Expenses

Account # Description  Existing Budget 
 Balance as of 

12/31/2022 
 Projected to
June 2023 

FY 23-24  
Proposed 

Budget 

 % Difference
from

FY 22-23 
Budget 

 $ Difference
from

FY 22-23 
Budget 

Difference 
from Projected 

June 2023

Current Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Fiscal Year 2023-2024

4360-0155 Paradise Point Water Fuel Costs 100$                  -$                 100$                  0% -$               #DIV/0!
4360-0161 Paradise Point Water Insurance -$                 -$                   #DIV/0! -$               #DIV/0!
4360-0240 Paradise Point Water Sampling & Testing 550$                  225$                388$                1,000$               82% 450$              158%
4360-0410 Paradise Point Water VDH fees 74$                    72$                  72$                  74$                    0% (0)$                 2%

Paradise Point Water Expenses 18,024$             793$                4,740$             18,474$             2% 450$              290%

4300-0100 Schools WWTP Supplies 5,000$               15$                  26$                  10,000$             100% 5,000$           39116%
4300-0105 Schools WWTP Chemicals 3,500$               1,543$             2,661$             10,000$             186% 6,500$           276%
4300-0110 Schools WWTP Contracted Services 15,000$             -$                 15,000$             0% -$               #DIV/0!
4300-0240 Schools Testing 7,000$               6,469$             11,154$           8,500$               21% 1,500$           -24%
4310-0110 Closed Schools Contracted Services -$                 -$                   #DIV/0! -$               
4320-0100 Franklin County Supplies 12,000$             5,548$             9,565$             12,000$             0% -$               25%
4320-0105 Franklin County Chemicals 12,000$             6,286$             10,838$           14,000$             17% 2,000$           

4320-0240 Franklin County Sampling & Testing 12,000$             -$                 -$                 1,000$               -92% (11,000)$        #DIV/0!
4300 Contract Operations 66,500$             19,861$           34,243$           70,500$             6% 4,000$           106%

Total Operating Expenditures 12,283,966$   5,014,075$   9,425,753$   13,372,671$   9% 1,088,705$    42%



Debt Service Summary

Listing of Debt

Issue
 Principal
Payment 

 Interest
 Payment 

Total Debt Service 
Payment % Dollars Notes:

a. 2005 Spring -$                       15.0% -$                   Bedford County Moral Obligation
b. 2009 (2002 A refunding) -$                       15.0% -$                   Bedford County Moral Obligation
c. Lynchburg Sewer Debt 60,255.78$            1,664.05$              61,919.83$            0.0% -$                   
d. 2012 (2005 Refunding) 830,000.00$          21,268.75$            851,268.75$          15.0% 127,690.31$      Bedford County Moral Obligation
e. 2014 (2005 Refunding) -$                       77,281.26$            77,281.26$            15.0% 11,592.19$        Bedford County Moral Obligation
f. City W&S Debt 582,000.00$          53,070.50$            635,070.50$          1.0% 6,350.71$          assumed debt from City
g. 2015 Fall VRA 760,000.00$          959,481.26$          1,719,481.26$       15.0% 257,922.19$      SMLWTP project
h. 2019 (2009 refunding) -$                       -$                       -$                       15.0% -$                   Bedford County Moral Obligation
i.. 2020 VRA (ESCO) 195,000.00$          124,371.89$          319,371.89$          15.0% 47,905.78$        
j. VA Clean Water Revolving -$                       -$                       -$                       15.0% -$                   
k. Totals 2,427,255.78$       1,237,137.71$       3,664,393.49$       451,461.18$      

Summary

Description Amount
l. Total Principal and Interest (row g. above) 3,664,393.49$       
m. Trustee Fees 
n. Gross Debt service paid by BRWA (h.+i.+j.) 3,664,393.49$       
o. Bedford County Contribution (1,000,000.00)$      
p. Net Debt service paid by BRWA (k.-l.) 2,664,393.49$       

Coverage

q. 445,110.47$          

r. 6,350.71$              
s. Total Required Debt Coverage (n.+o.) 451,461.18$         

Required Debt Coverage, from both reserve fund accounts and 
operating revenue coverage  (15% of total principal and interest from 
row a. through e. above)
Required Debt Coverage, for assumed debt from City (1.00% of total 
principal and interest from row f. above)

Coverage Required



Operating Summary

Revenue Sources % of Operations Amount
Water Sales 57.42% 10,969,377$   
Sewer Sales 27.14% 5,185,428$     
Penalties 0.51% 98,000$          
Capital Recovery  Fees 6.28% 1,200,000$     
Administrative Fees 0.60% 115,500$        
Interest 0.16% 30,400$          
Rental & Service Charges 1.46% 278,726$        
Contract Operations 1.15% 219,000$        
Misc 0.04% 8,000$            
Bedford County CIP Contribution For Debt & Other Contributions 5.23% 1,000,000$     

Revenue from Operations 100.00% 19,104,430$   

Other Non Operating Sources % of Other Sources
Line Dedications 74.26% 200,000$        
Prepay Redemptions 7.43% 20,000$          
Customer Line Contributions 0.00% -$               
County portion- cellular tower rental 18.32% 49,332$          

Other Revenue & Support 100.00% 269,332$        

Total Revenue 19,373,762$   

Expenditure Categories % of Operations
Personnel Costs 48.20% 8,211,225$     
Administration 3.12% 531,547$        
Customer Service and Billing Costs 1.49% 253,732$        
Engineering, Maintenance and Operations 1.34% 228,996$        
Vehicle & Equipment Services 2.22% 379,022$        
Water Operations 11.79% 2,008,639$     
Sewer Operations 9.91% 1,689,009$     
Contract Operations 0.41% 70,500$          

Direct Operating Expenses 78.49% 13,372,671$   

Debt Service
Interest & Fees 7.26% 1,237,138$     
Principal 14.25% 2,427,256$     

Debt Expenditures 21.51% 3,664,393$     

Total Cash Expenditures 100.00% 17,037,064$   
Depreciation 4,587,600$     
Total Expenditures 21,624,664$   

Operating Revenue 19,373,762$   
Cash Operating Expenditures 17,037,064$   
Cash Surplus 2,336,698$     



Cash
Regular Checking 1,500,000$                
Cash on Hand 225$                          
Escrow Account 38,492$                     
Deposit Refund Program 359,662$                   
Capital Project and Reserve Replacement Accounts 2,712,559$                
LGIP Operating Reserves Fund 354,283$                   
Virginia Investment Pool Reserve Fund 431,689$                   
Virginia Investment Pool Capital Projects Reserve 605,601$                   
Virginia Investment Pool Operating Reserves 1,063,699$                
County Funds for new projects + BRWA EDA Funds 479,766$                   
SML WTF Depreciation Reserve (BRWA + WVWA ) 963,780$                   
Debt Service Accumulation Fund 894,493$                   

Cash balance available July 1, 2023: 9,404,249$                a.
Restricted Funds

Operating Cash minimum balance (500,000)$                  
Escrow Account (38,492)$                    
Deposit Refund Program (359,662)$                  
Debt Service Accumulation Fund (894,493)$                  
County Funds for new projects + BRWA EDA Funds (479,766)$                  
WVWA Funds for projects (963,780)$                  
Reserve Replacement Accounts (Computers, Vehicles and Meters, Water and Sewer (1,641,036)$               
Virginia Investment Pool Reserve Funds (2,100,989)$               

Total Restricted Funds: (6,978,218)$               b.

Net Unrestricted Cash Available July 1, 2023 (a. + b.): 2,426,031$                c.

Revenue
Operating Revenues FY 2023-24 16,904,430$              
BC CIP Debt Service Support 1,269,332$                
Capital Recovery Fee Revenue 1,200,000$                

Total Revenue: 19,373,762$              d.
Expenses

Operating Expenditures 13,372,671$              
Debt Service 3,664,393$                

Total Cash Expenditures: 17,037,064$              e.

2,336,698$               f.

Estimated unrestricted cash as of June 30, 2023(c. + f.) 4,762,729$                
Capital Reserve Setaside for Vehicles Replacements 330,000$                   
Capital Reserve Setaside for Computer Equipment Replacements 30,000$                     
Meter Replacement Setaside (11 year plan, ie 10% of the meters each year) 300,000$                   
Tank Rehabilitation 80,000$                     
SML Facility Depreciation Reserve 210,000$                   
Cell Tower Funds for Economic Development -$                               
Waterline Replacement (needed in Lakes District, old leaking systems) 300,000$                   
Water Facility Reserve (plants and pump stations) 50,000$                     
Sewer Facility Reserve (plants and pump stations) 50,000$                     
Sewerline Replacement (required by consent order, needed in Center District) 250,000$                   

Unrestricted Cash Available for Capital Projects: 3,162,729$                g.

Cash Flow Review for FY 2023-2024
Estimated Balances at June 30, 2023

Projected Revenue and Expenses for FY 2023-2024

Net Operating surplus (d.- e.)



FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24
County $3.26 $2.90 $3.20 $1.00 $1.20 $1.40 $‐ $1.80 $1.80 $4.00
ITR $3.56 $3.59 $5.75 $2.50 $2.55 $3.00 $‐ $3.40 $3.80 $6.00
ATR $3.50 $3.90 $3.75 $1.20 $1.55 $2.00 $‐ $2.40 $3.30 $5.50

 $‐

 $1.00

 $2.00

 $3.00

 $4.00

 $5.00

 $6.00

 $7.00

Monthly WATER Bill Increase ($) for Average Residential Customer
(based on 4,000 gallons per month)

Legend:
‐‐‐‐County: Forest, Stewartsville, Lakes
‐‐‐‐ITR: In Town Residential
‐‐‐‐ATR: Adjacent to Town Residential 



Monthly	Water	Bills FY22 FY23 FY24
Changes	to	the	Bills	(displayed	in	%)
County	Customers

5/8" Meter: 
2,000                                                              4.1% 3.9% 8.1%
4,000																																																													 4.0% 3.8% 8.2%
8,000                                                              3.8% 3.7% 8.2%

10,000                                                            3.8% 3.7% 8.2%
12,000                                                            3.8% 3.6% 8.2%

1" Meter: 
20,000                                                            4.3% 4.4% 9.3%
40,000                                                            4.0% 4.0% 8.9%

In	Town	Residential	(ITR)	Customers
5/8" Meter: 

2,000                                                              7.0% 7.1% 11.1%
4,000																																																													 8.5% 8.8% 12.8%
8,000                                                              10.2% 10.6% 14.5%

10,000                                                            10.8% 11.1% 15.0%
12,000                                                            11.2% 11.5% 15.4%

Adjacent	to	Town	Residential	(ATR)	Customers
5/8" Meter: 

2,000                                                              3.6% 5.5% 9.6%
4,000																																																													 5.7% 7.5% 11.6%
8,000                                                              8.2% 9.6% 13.7%

10,000                                                            10.8% 11.1% 15.0%
12,000                                                            11.2% 11.5% 15.4%

In	Town	Commercial	(ITC)	Customers
5/8" Meter: 

4,000																																																													 8.5% 8.8% 12.8%
8,000                                                              10.2% 10.6% 14.5%

1" Meter: 
20,000                                                            11.2% 11.7% 15.9%
40,000                                                            12.4% 12.9% 16.8%

1.5" Meter: 
30,000                                                            11.4% 12.0% 15.6%
60,000                                                            12.5% 13.0% 16.6%

2" Meter: 
100,000                                                         14.3% 12.7% 15.9%
200,000                                                         14.3% 13.5% 16.9%

Adjacent	to	Town	Commercial	(ATC)	Customers
5/8" Meter: 

4,000																																																													 1.2% 2.0% 6.4%
8,000                                                              3.3% 4.3% 8.8%

1" Meter
20,000                                                            6.7% 7.5% 12.2%
40,000                                                            7.3% 8.3% 12.9%

Page 1 of 2 FY 2023-2024 Rate Study Model 002.xlsx / CDE- Water Bills



Monthly	Water	Bills FY22 FY23 FY24
Changes	to	the	Bills	(displayed	in	$$)
County	Customers

5/8" Meter: 
2,000                                                              1.40$          1.40$          3.00$           
4,000																																																													 1.80$									 1.80$									 4.00$										
8,000                                                              2.60$          2.60$          6.00$           

10,000                                                            3.00$          3.00$          7.00$           
12,000                                                            3.40$          3.40$          8.00$           

1" Meter: 
20,000                                                            7.00$          7.50$          16.50$        
40,000                                                            11.00$       11.50$       26.50$        

In	Town	Residential	(ITR)	Customers
5/8" Meter: 

2,000                                                              2.20$          2.40$          4.00$           
4,000																																																													 3.40$									 3.80$									 6.00$										
8,000                                                              5.80$          6.60$          10.00$        

10,000                                                            7.00$          8.00$          12.00$        
12,000                                                            8.20$          9.40$          14.00$        

Adjacent	to	Town	Residential	(ATR)	Customers
5/8" Meter: 

2,000                                                              1.20$          1.90$          3.50$           
4,000																																																													 2.40$									 3.30$									 5.50$										
8,000                                                              4.80$          6.10$          9.50$           

10,000                                                            7.00$          8.00$          12.00$        
12,000                                                            8.20$          9.40$          14.00$        

In	Town	Commercial	(ITC)	Customers
5/8" Meter: 

4,000																																																													 3.40$									 3.80$									 6.00$										
8,000                                                              5.80$          6.60$          10.00$        

1" Meter: 
20,000                                                            15.00$       17.50$       26.50$        
40,000                                                            27.00$       31.50$       46.50$        

1.5" Meter: 
30,000                                                            24.00$       28.00$       41.00$        
60,000                                                            42.00$       49.00$       71.00$        

2" Meter: 
100,000                                                         79.00$       80.00$       113.00$     
200,000                                                         139.00$    150.00$    213.00$     

Adjacent	to	Town	Commercial	(ATC)	Customers
5/8" Meter: 

4,000																																																													 0.60$									 1.00$									 3.20$										
8,000                                                              2.20$          3.00$          6.40$           

1" Meter
20,000                                                            10.00$       12.00$       21.00$        
40,000                                                            18.00$       22.00$       37.00$        

Average	change	per	month	for	4k	cus 2.32$									 2.74$									 4.94$										

Page 2 of 2 FY 2023-2024 Rate Study Model 002.xlsx / CDE- Water Bills



FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24
County $3.90 $3.90 $3.90 $(0.20) $1.60 $0.48 $‐ $1.72 $2.70 $3.50
ITR $3.91 $3.86 $3.85 $1.41 $1.99 $1.70 $‐ $2.70 $4.60 $3.50
ATR $3.73 $2.06 $2.61 $0.21 $0.89 $0.22 $‐ $2.08 $2.00 $3.80

 $(1.00)

 $‐

 $1.00

 $2.00

 $3.00

 $4.00

 $5.00

Monthly SEWER Bill Increase ($) for Average Residential Customer
(based on 4,000 gallons per month)

Legend:
‐‐‐‐County: Forest, Montvale, Lakes
‐‐‐‐ITR: In Town Residential
‐‐‐‐ATR: Adjacent to Town Residential 



Monthly	Sewer	Bills FY22 FY23 FY24
Changes	to	the	Bills	(displayed	in	%)
County	Customers

5/8" Meter: 
2,000                                                              3.6% 5.3% 6.0%
4,000																																																													 3.2% 4.9% 6.1%
8,000                                                              2.9% 4.6% 6.1%

10,000                                                            2.9% 4.5% 6.2%
12,000                                                            2.8% 4.4% 6.2%

1" Meter: 
20,000                                                            5.0% 6.7% 8.1%
40,000                                                            3.9% 5.5% 7.3%

In	Town	Residential	(ITR)	Customers
5/8" Meter: 

2,000                                                              3.1% 6.5% 3.8%
4,000																																																													 5.4% 8.7% 6.1%
8,000                                                              5.6% 9.1% 6.6%

10,000                                                            5.6% 9.2% 6.8%
12,000                                                            5.6% 9.2% 6.9%

Adjacent	to	Town	Residential	(ATR)	Customers
5/8" Meter: 

2,000                                                              2.4% 1.9% 4.8%
4,000																																																													 3.9% 3.6% 6.6%
8,000                                                              3.1% 3.7% 5.6%

10,000                                                            2.9% 3.7% 5.3%
12,000                                                            2.8% 3.7% 5.0%

In	Town	Commercial	(ITC)	Customers
5/8" Meter: 

4,000																																																													 3.6% 8.1% 6.8%
8,000                                                              3.2% 7.0% 5.7%

1" Meter: 
20,000                                                            4.1% 7.1% 5.8%
40,000                                                            3.4% 6.3% 4.9%

1.5" Meter: 
30,000                                                            4.6% 7.8% 6.0%
60,000                                                            3.8% 6.7% 5.0%

2" Meter: 
100,000                                                         3.1% 6.0% 4.6%
200,000                                                         2.9% 5.6% 4.2%

Adjacent	to	Town	Commercial	(ATC)	Customers
5/8" Meter: 

4,000																																																													 1.7% 3.3% 2.7%
8,000                                                              0.6% 2.5% 2.2%

1" Meter
20,000                                                            -0.3% 2.7% 2.5%
40,000                                                            -0.7% 2.1% 1.9%

Page 1 of 2 FY 2023-2024 Rate Study Model 002.xlsx / FGH- Sewer Bills



Monthly	Sewer	Bills FY22 FY23 FY24
Changes	to	the	Bills	(displayed	in	$$)
County	Customers

5/8" Meter: 
2,000                                                              1.36$          2.10$          2.50$           
4,000																																																													 1.72$									 2.70$									 3.50$										
8,000                                                              2.44$          3.90$          5.50$           

10,000                                                            2.80$          4.50$          6.50$           
12,000                                                            3.16$          5.10$          7.50$           

1" Meter: 
20,000                                                            9.60$          13.50$       17.50$        
40,000                                                            13.20$       19.50$       27.50$        

In	Town	Residential	(ITR)	Customers
5/8" Meter: 

2,000                                                              1.20$          2.60$          1.60$           
4,000																																																													 2.70$									 4.60$									 3.50$										
8,000                                                              4.30$          7.40$          5.90$           

10,000                                                            5.10$          8.80$          7.10$           
12,000                                                            5.90$          10.20$       8.30$           

Adjacent	to	Town	Residential	(ATR)	Customers
5/8" Meter: 

2,000                                                              0.96$          0.80$          2.00$           
4,000																																																													 2.08$									 2.00$									 3.80$										
8,000                                                              2.64$          3.20$          5.00$           

10,000                                                            2.92$          3.80$          5.60$           
12,000                                                            3.20$          4.40$          6.20$           

In	Town	Commercial	(ITC)	Customers
5/8" Meter: 

4,000																																																													 1.84$									 4.30$									 3.90$										
8,000                                                              2.64$          5.90$          5.10$           

1" Meter: 
20,000                                                            8.04$          14.70$       12.70$        
40,000                                                            12.04$       22.70$       18.70$        

1.5" Meter: 
30,000                                                            14.04$       24.70$       20.70$        
60,000                                                            20.04$       36.70$       29.70$        

2" Meter: 
100,000                                                         28.04$       55.70$       44.70$        
200,000                                                         48.04$       95.70$       74.70$        

Adjacent	to	Town	Commercial	(ATC)	Customers
5/8" Meter: 

4,000																																																													 0.98$									 1.90$									 1.60$										
8,000                                                              0.58$          2.30$          2.00$           

1" Meter
20,000                                                            (0.62)$        6.00$          5.70$           
40,000                                                            (2.62)$        8.00$          7.70$           

Average	Increase	for	4k	customers 1.86$									 3.10$									 3.26$										

Page 2 of 2 FY 2023-2024 Rate Study Model 002.xlsx / FGH- Sewer Bills



Schedule	I
Monthly	Water	and	Sewer	Bills	‐	Total	Combined	Bill

FY22 FY23 FY24
County	Customers

5/8" Meter: 
1,000                                                       61.50$         64.50$       69.00$          
2,000                                                       75.00$         78.50$       84.00$          
4,000                                                       102.00$      106.50$    114.00$       
8,000                                                       156.00$      162.50$    174.00$       

10,000                                                    183.00$      190.50$    204.00$       
12,000                                                    210.00$      218.50$    234.00$       

1" Meter: 
20,000                                                    371.00$      392.00$    426.00$       
40,000                                                    641.00$      672.00$    726.00$       

1.5" Meter: 
30,000                                                    577.00$      612.00$    666.00$       
60,000                                                    982.00$      1,032.00$ 1,116.00$    

2" Meter: 
100,000                                                  1,610.00$   1,701.50$ 1,846.00$    
200,000                                                  2,960.00$   3,101.50$ 3,346.00$    

ITR	Customers
5/8" Meter: 

1,000                                                       62.70$         65.70$       69.00$          
2,000                                                       73.40$         78.40$       84.00$          
4,000                                                       96.10$         104.50$    114.00$       
8,000                                                       144.10$      158.10$    174.00$       

10,000                                                    168.10$      184.90$    204.00$       
12,000                                                    192.10$      211.70$    234.00$       

ATR	Customers
5/8" Meter: 

1,000                                                       63.90$         65.50$       69.00$          
2,000                                                       74.80$         78.00$       84.00$          
4,000                                                       98.40$         104.20$    114.00$       
8,000                                                       149.20$      159.00$    174.00$       

10,000                                                    174.60$      186.40$    204.00$       
12,000                                                    200.00$      213.80$    234.00$       

ITC	Customers
5/8" Meter: 

4,000                                                       96.00$         104.10$    114.00$       
8,000                                                       146.40$      158.90$    174.00$       

1" Meter: 
20,000                                                    354.60$      386.80$    426.00$       
40,000                                                    606.60$      660.80$    726.00$       

Page 1 of 6 FY 2023-2024 Rate Study Model 002.xlsx / IJK- Combined W&S



1.5" Meter: 
30,000                                                    551.60$      604.30$    666.00$       
60,000                                                    929.60$      1,015.30$ 1,116.00$    

FY22 FY23 FY24
2" Meter: 

100,000                                                  1,552.60$   1,688.30$ 1,846.00$    
200,000                                                  2,812.60$   3,058.30$ 3,346.00$    

ATC	Customers
5/8" Meter: 

4,000                                                       106.30$      109.20$    114.00$       
8,000                                                       160.30$      165.60$    174.00$       

1" Meter: 
20,000                                                    381.30$      399.30$    426.00$       
40,000                                                    651.30$      681.30$    726.00$       

Page 2 of 6 FY 2023-2024 Rate Study Model 002.xlsx / IJK- Combined W&S



Schedule	J
Monthly	Water	and	Sewer	Bills	‐	Changes		(in	%)

FY22 FY23 FY24
County	Customers

5/8" Meter: 
2,000                                                       4% 5% 7%
4,000                                                       4% 4% 7%
8,000                                                       3% 4% 7%

10,000                                                    3% 4% 7%
12,000                                                    3% 4% 7%

1" Meter: 
20,000                                                    5% 6% 9%
40,000                                                    4% 5% 8%

1.5" Meter: 
30,000                                                    5% 6% 9%
60,000                                                    4% 5% 8%

2" Meter: 
100,000                                                  5% 6% 8%
200,000                                                  4% 5% 8%

ITR	Customers
5/8" Meter: 

2,000                                                       5% 7% 7%
4,000                                                       6.8% 8.7% 9.1%
8,000                                                       8% 10% 10%

10,000                                                    8% 10% 10%
12,000                                                    8% 10% 11%

ATR	Customers
5/8" Meter: 

2,000                                                       4% 4% 8%
4,000                                                       5.9% 5.9% 9.4%
8,000                                                       6% 7% 9%

10,000                                                    6% 7% 9%
12,000                                                    6% 7% 9%

ITC	Customers
5/8" Meter: 

4,000                                                       6% 8% 10%
8,000                                                       6% 9% 10%

1" Meter: 
20,000                                                    7% 9% 10%
40,000                                                    7% 9% 10%

1.5" Meter: 
30,000                                                    7% 10% 10%

Page 3 of 6 FY 2023-2024 Rate Study Model 002.xlsx / IJK- Combined W&S



60,000                                                    7% 9% 10%

FY22 FY23 FY24
2" Meter: 

100,000                                                  7% 9% 9%
200,000                                                  7% 9% 9%

ATC	Customers
5/8" Meter: 

4,000                                                       2% 3% 4%
8,000                                                       2% 3% 5%

1" Meter
20,000                                                    3% 5% 7%
40,000                                                    2% 5% 7%

Page 4 of 6 FY 2023-2024 Rate Study Model 002.xlsx / IJK- Combined W&S



Schedule	K
Monthly	Water	and	Sewer	Bills	‐	Changes		(in	$$)

FY22 FY23 FY24
County	Customers

5/8" Meter: 
2,000                                                       2.76$           3.50$         5.50$            
4,000                                                       3.52$           4.50$         7.50$            
8,000                                                       5.04$           6.50$         11.50$          

10,000                                                    5.80$           7.50$         13.50$          
12,000                                                    6.56$           8.50$         15.50$          

1" Meter: 
20,000                                                    16.60$         21.00$       34.00$          
40,000                                                    24.20$         31.00$       54.00$          

1.5" Meter: 
30,000                                                    27.40$         35.00$       54.00$          
60,000                                                    38.80$         50.00$       84.00$          

2" Meter: 
100,000                                                  78.00$         91.50$       144.50$       
200,000                                                  116.00$      141.50$    244.50$       

ITR	Customers
5/8" Meter: 

2,000                                                       3.40$           5.00$         5.60$            
4,000                                                       6.10$           8.40$         9.50$            
8,000                                                       10.10$         14.00$       15.90$          

10,000                                                    12.10$         16.80$       19.10$          
12,000                                                    14.10$         19.60$       22.30$          

ATR	Customers
5/8" Meter: 

2,000                                                       3.16$           3.20$         6.00$            
4,000                                                       5.48$           5.80$         9.80$            
8,000                                                       8.44$           9.80$         15.00$          

10,000                                                    9.92$           11.80$       17.60$          
12,000                                                    11.40$         13.80$       20.20$          

ITC	Customers
5/8" Meter: 

4,000                                                       5.24$           8.10$         9.90$            
8,000                                                       8.44$           12.50$       15.10$          

1" Meter: 
20,000                                                    23.04$         32.20$       39.20$          
40,000                                                    39.04$         54.20$       65.20$          

1.5" Meter: 
30,000                                                    38.04$         52.70$       61.70$          
60,000                                                    62.04$         85.70$       100.70$       

Page 5 of 6 FY 2023-2024 Rate Study Model 002.xlsx / IJK- Combined W&S



FY22 FY23 FY24
2" Meter: 

100,000                                                  107.04$      135.70$    157.70$       
200,000                                                  187.04$      245.70$    287.70$       

ATC	Customers
5/8" Meter: 

4,000                                                       1.58$           2.90$         4.80$            
8,000                                                       2.78$           5.30$         8.40$            

1" Meter
20,000                                                    9.38$           18.00$       26.70$          
40,000                                                    15.38$         30.00$       44.70$          

Page 6 of 6 FY 2023-2024 Rate Study Model 002.xlsx / IJK- Combined W&S



CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT 

PROGRAM

Bedford
Regional
Water Authority

DRAFT



Projects with Outside Funding

2

C
A
P
I
T
A
L

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
G
R
A
M

P
L
A
N

Projects and Funding Sources Project Costs

Bell Town Road Waterline Extension $             500,000.00 
ARPA $             500,000.00 

Helm Street Tank Replacement $         3,391,304.00 
ARPA $         3,228,388.00 
Escrow $             162,916.00 

Ivy Creek 5 & 6 Design, Construction & Capacity $       15,471,092.00 
County $         1,500,000.00 
Debt Service $       13,971,092.00 

Town & Country Subdivision Sewer Replacements $         2,494,576.00 
ARPA $             771,612.00 
Setasides $             494,576.00 
DEQ SCS $          1,228,388.00 

Grand Total $        21,856,972.00 

Ivy Creek 5 & 6 Design, Construction & Capacity: 

This gravity sewer extension into Lynchburg removes 
the operational requirements and capacity constraints 
currently present at the Lake Vista Lift Station. Along 
with Bedford County providing $1.5 million over a 
period of three years, this project is being funded 
through Clean Water Revolving Loan funds at a 
minimal interest rate with some principal forgiveness 
included. This project is underway and anticipated for 
completion in Fall 2024.

Helm Street Tank: The existing 1.22 million-gallon round water storage tank at Helm Street was 
previously taken out of service due to a failing coating system containing lead and a deteriorating concrete 
structure. With water storage that is central to the water system of significant importance to limit water 
age and disinfection byproducts, design is underway by Whitman, Requardt & Associates for a new 1 
million-gallon welded steel water tank at this site.

Bell Town Road Waterline Extension: To address concerns regarding the quality of the groundwater within 
a select area of Bell Town Road and the potential for landfill leachate intrusion, design is underway by 
Engineering Concepts, Inc. for an 1800 foot public waterline extension.

Town & Country Subdivision Sewer Replacements: The Authority worked with Hurt & Proffitt, Inc. 
through design and field investigations necessary for targeted replacements of deteriorating sewer lines 
within the Town and Country Subdivision. The construction of these replacements were previously 
intended to span over many years as funding became available through the Authority’s Sewer Replacement 
Setasides. With the ARPA funding available, most phases of the sewer replacements in this subdivision 
will be completed by the end of 2023.

DRAFT



FY 2023-2024 Capital Improvements

3

C
A
P
I
T
A
L

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
G
R
A
M

P
L
A
N

DRAFT

Projects by Service Area Fiscal Year Ending:
2024

Central $        245,000 

Operational Needs $        245,000 

Sewer Flow Meter - Bedford Weaving $          25,000 

Central Pump Station 1 - Replacement Pumps/Motors $        110,000 

Central Pump Station 2 - Replacement Pumps/Motors $        110,000 

Central WTP $          95,000 

Operational Needs $          95,000 

Re-piping Domestic Pump to Hydropneumatic Tank $          40,000 

Hoist system for moving pumps - Currently out of service $          55,000 

Office $         120,000 

Office Improvements $         120,000 

Bulletproof Glass & Front Desk modifications $         120,000 

Purchases $           46,000 

Personnel $           46,000 

Maintenance Coordinator Ram 1500 $           46,000 

SML $         200,000 

SML WTF (shared portion) $         200,000 

GAC Heated Building $         200,000 

Grand Total $         706,000 



Central Sewer Projects

4

C
A
P
I
T
A
L

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
G
R
A
M

P
L
A
N

Bedford Weaving 
Sewer Flow Meter

Installation of flow meter at public 
connection point for Authority’s use 
and ownership. Existing meter is 
privately owned on the private 
portion of line.

DRAFT



Central Sewer Projects

5

C
A
P
I
T
A
L

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
G
R
A
M

P
L
A
N

Central Pump Stations 1 & 2
Replacement pumps and motors

Replacement of aged and 
underperforming pumps along with 
variable drive motors to maximize 
capacity while lessening impact to 
the receiving force mains.

DRAFT



Central Water Projects

6

C
A
P
I
T
A
L

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
G
R
A
M

P
L
A
N

Central Water Treatment Plant
Replace piping from domestic pump to 
hydropneumatics tank

Piping is corroded with high failure 
potential

DRAFT



Central Water Projects

7

C
A
P
I
T
A
L

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
G
R
A
M

P
L
A
N

Central Water Treatment Plant 
Hoist system for moving pumps

Current system has bolts missing, is 
not connected to the walls at ends, 
and deemed unsafe by Safety. 
Structural assessment is needed for 
repairs/replacement.

DRAFT



Office Improvements Projects

8

C
A
P
I
T
A
L

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
G
R
A
M

P
L
A
N

Bulletproof Glass 
Front Desk Modifications

Bulletproof modifications for the front desk to 
address safety and security of employees.

DRAFT



Lakes Water Projects

9

C
A
P
I
T
A
L

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
G
R
A
M

P
L
A
N

Smith Mountain Lake Water Treatment Facility
GAC Heated Building

Allow year round use of GAC for water quality; 
will be required for PFAS protection.

DRAFT



Capital Improvement Projects

10

C
A
P
I
T
A
L

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
G
R
A
M

P
L
A
N

DRAFT



11

C
A
P
I
T
A
L

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
G
R
A
M

P
L
A
N

FY 2023-2026 Capital Improvement Projects

DRAFT



12

C
A
P
I
T
A
L

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
G
R
A
M

P
L
A
N

FY 2023-2026 Capital Improvement Projects

DRAFT



13

C
A
P
I
T
A
L

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
G
R
A
M

P
L
A
N

FY 2023-2026 Capital Improvement Projects

DRAFT



Replacement and Rehabilitation Projects

As the Authority’s water and sewer systems 
age, it is necessary to prepare for 
replacements of older lines to maintain 
continued service to customers. The majority 
of water line and sewer line replacement or 
rehabilitation projects are currently covered 
through operational set-asides accounts 
created for these purposes rather than 
through the Authority’s Capital Improvement 
Plan.  Funding to these set-aside accounts is 
regularly increased where feasible through the 
annual operating budget process. The 
replacement set-aside accounts assist with 
unexpected emergency replacement projects 
that may arise, as well as allow for planned 
replacements through the Authority’s 
Maintenance crews or contractors.

The majority of current line replacement 
projects are located within the Central service 
area. The Central water and wastewater 
systems have many older lines that are past 
their normal life span and are a source of 
many repairs. Much of the current water focus 
is on replacement of small diameter 
galvanized waterlines with larger and more 
durable lines that are able to provide 
dependable, quality service to these areas. 
Sewer line replacements are currently focused 
on older lines in subdivisions that require 
regular root treatment to prevent overflows, as 
well as beginning to address many undersized 
6-inch gravity sewer lines within the Town 
service area.

14

C
A
P
I
T
A
L

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
G
R
A
M

P
L
A
N

DRAFT



OPERATIONS 
REPORT 



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 

Page 1 of 3 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: BRWA Board of Directors  
From: Anthony Browning, Asset Management Specialist  
CC: Brian Key, Executive Director, Rhonda English, Deputy Director,  

Thomas Cherro, Director of Operations 
Date: April 6, 2023 
Re: March 2023 Cartegraph Tasks Report 

Completed Tasks Summary 

Below is a map showing the distribution of the Cartegraph Tasks worked on across our Service 
Areas during the month of March.  

 
Figure 1:  Map Showing Distribution of March Tasks 



Page 2 of 3 

Labor Hours Invested by General Service Area 
 
Below is a chart containing the percentage of labor hours logged by General Service Area. The 
“General Service Area” groupings of the actual Service Areas are described below. 
 
The Central Service Area led the way in March due to Pipe Repairs, Repairs, and Sewer Backups / 
Overflows and Capital Improvement work.  
 
General Service Areas: 

• Central:  Central Water and Sewer, including Treatment, Distribution, and Collection 
systems  

• Forest:  Forest Water, Forest Sewer, Cedar Rock Sewer 
• Lakes:  Well Systems, SML Treatment and Water Distribution, SMLWTF, Moneta Sewer 

Treatment and Collection, Mariner’s Landing Water and Sewer 
• Montvale:  Montvale Sewer Treatment and Collection 
• Paradise Point:  Paradise Point Water Treatment Facility 
• Stewartsville:  Stewartsville Water 
• Other:  Labor not assigned to a particular service area such as meetings, Engineering 

Development, vehicle maintenance and BRWA Offices 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
  



Page 3 of 3 

Labor Hours by Task Type 
 
Just over 72% of the total labor hours logged in March are represented in the chart below of the top 
ten types of tasks performed. 
 
 
 

 

 



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 

Page 1 of 1 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: BRWA Board of Directors 
From: Thomas Cherro – Director of Operations 
CC: Brian Key – Executive Director 
 Rhonda English – Deputy Director 
Date: April 12, 2023 
Re: ESCO Project – Central Waste Water Plant 

As the ESCO Project ends, Schneider Electric provided the attached graph, showing the 
performance of the newly renovated waste water treatment plant. The graph shows 
consumption and demand.  

If you are not familiar with consumption and demand:  

• Demand is how much electricity is required at a single moment in time. An 
example would be when the blowers kick on during the course of a day.  

• Consumption is how much electricity is used over a period of time. 

On the graph, 2018 (green) and 2019 (blue), Central had a high consumption and 
demand when the plant was running. January 2020 (yellow) a blower went out, so the 
overall usage was down. In June 2022 (red line), the new blowers went on-line. With the 
blowers running, you can see we are significantly under normal usage and have been for 
the past nine months. The data for January and February 2023 (gray line) shows again 
to be well under normal usage rates.  

The Central Waste Water Facilities is performing much better than expected. Once the 
project is turned over, which will occur in mid-May, we can change a few parameters and 
get the plant to run even more efficiently. Schneider Electric estimates the energy saving 
over the last seven months is approximately $90,000.00 which is equal to their 
guaranteed energy savings over a 12-month period. It is expected that the trend will 
continue so the project savings should continue to exceed expectations, as well.   



Consumption 

 
 
Demand 

 
 
 

tcherro
Oval

tcherro
Oval

tcherro
Oval

tcherro
Oval

tcherro
Callout
Blower off-line

tcherro
Callout
New blowers on-line

tcherro
Line

tcherro
Line



ADMINISTRATION 
REPORT 



4/10/23, 3:50 PM Bedford County supervisors OK Forest townhomes

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/govt-and-politics/bedford-county-supervisors-ok-forest-townhomes/article_8a94962e-b90a-11ed-bec6-f7cd349e0… 1/3

B

1

2

3

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/govt-and-politics/bedford-county-supervisors-ok-forest-
townhomes/article_8a94962e-b90a-11ed-bec6-f7cd349e020f.html

ALERT TOP STORY

Bedford County supervisors OK Forest townhomes

Shannon Kelly
Mar 2, 2023

EDFORD — Bedford County supervisors have approved a special use permit

application for a proposed 42-unit townhouse complex on Corporate Park

Drive in Forest.

No members of the public spoke for or against the proposal at a public hearing

Monday. The supervisors’ vote was 6-1.

Brent Lilly, acting as agent for property owner under Acme Holdings, LLC, applied

for a special use permit for a currently undeveloped 5.4-acre plot of land zoned

Planned Commercial Development, with Historic Overlay.

The plot intended to be developed into townhouses backs up directly against an

agricultural, historic overlay area, which is preserved from development. In front of

the 5.4 acres for townhouses are a few more land parcels, owned by the same person,

that will be committed only to commercial development, according to the

landowner’s word and county requirements.

JF boys put together dominant first half, defeat district rival Glass

Region Roundup: Appomattox's Caruso fires no-hitter, Heritage's Blake
honored by SoCon, and more

Bedford commission rejects permit for micro-wedding venue in Forest

People are also reading…

https://newsadvance.com/users/profile/Shannon%20Kelly
https://newsadvance.com/sports/high-school/jf-boys-put-together-dominant-first-half-defeat-district-rival-glass/article_6c4bd12c-d5c1-11ed-a391-53c98e4a2092.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
https://newsadvance.com/sports/high-school/region-roundup-appomattoxs-caruso-fires-no-hitter-heritages-blake-honored-by-socon-and-more/article_4336cdf8-d4d3-11ed-af57-1bb43c255680.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
https://newsadvance.com/news/local/govt-and-politics/bedford-commission-rejects-permit-for-micro-wedding-venue-in-forest/article_158e1182-d3d3-11ed-b7e3-7b058a9d4117.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
https://newsadvance.com/sports/college/basketball/angel-reese-defends-gesture-toward-caitlin-clark-after-lsu-title-win-calls-out-double-standard/article_d70e484d-cf5e-57ec-b2dc-ef5e384e02d7.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
brianK
Rectangle



4/10/23, 3:50 PM Bedford County supervisors OK Forest townhomes

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/govt-and-politics/bedford-county-supervisors-ok-forest-townhomes/article_8a94962e-b90a-11ed-bec6-f7cd349e0… 2/3

4 Angel Reese defends gesture toward Caitlin Clark after LSU title win, calls
out double standard

According to conditions from the county, the development can only take up 30% of

the total land owned by the individual, with the remainder dedicated for non-

residential use, and that any lighting installed on the property for the development

would be directed down and away from adjoining properties. The 5.4-acre parcel is

within 30% of the property owner’s total land holdings, and as such complies with the

regulation.

Project engineer Norm Walton, of Perkins & Orrison, said the concept plan calls for

single-family, two-story units with three bedrooms. The units would be up for

purchase, not rent, under current plans.

Utilities would be buried underground, according to the site proposal, and served by

public water and sewer. According to studies by the Bedford Regional Water

Authority and the Virginia Department of Transportation, no public water and sewer

capacity issues were identified, nor were significant traffic issues, Walton said.

The development is projected to bring in 92 to 126 people, according to county

documentation. Walton said the property owner plans to market toward “empty-

nesters,” though the townhouses would not necessarily be exclusive to that

demographic. If children move to the complex with their families, the Bedford County

Public Schools demographics multiplier projected anywhere from 7 to 21 school-aged

children might be added.

The townhouse development is zoned for Forest Elementary School, Forest Middle

School and Jefferson Forest High School. Although the middle and high schools have

capacity for more students, questions about Forest Elementary School’s capacity

issues arose from the board. BCPS staff, with support from the school board,

recommended closing the elementary school to non-residents and zone transfers for

the 2023-24 school year due to a projected 89% enrollment capacity for next year.

����

10

https://newsadvance.com/sports/college/basketball/angel-reese-defends-gesture-toward-caitlin-clark-after-lsu-title-win-calls-out-double-standard/article_d70e484d-cf5e-57ec-b2dc-ef5e384e02d7.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
mpittman
Polygon



4/10/23, 3:50 PM Bedford County supervisors OK Forest townhomes

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/govt-and-politics/bedford-county-supervisors-ok-forest-townhomes/article_8a94962e-b90a-11ed-bec6-f7cd349e0… 3/3

In response to the school capacity concerns, Walton said the developer did not

anticipate the townhouse development causing any strain on the division. He also

pointed out an overall decline in enrollment projected for BCPS in the coming years.

“We don’t consider this small project being of impact to the schools,” he said.

Walton said the applicants felt the townhouse development would create a good

“step-down” between commercial development along U.S. 221 and the agricultural

historic preserve behind it.

District 6 Supervisor Bob Davis raised concerns about heavy traffic on U.S. 221. This

already is an issue in Forest, he said, recalling his drives through this stretch.

Walton said VDOT’s traffic study, and analysis of the concept plan by the Technical

Review Committee, did not believe traffic impacts would cause bigger problems on

the route. The property, he said, has a stoplight at Corporate Park Drive and U.S. 221.

Davis voted against approving the special use permit.

District 5 Supervisor Tommy Scott said he owns property on the other side of this

road, and from his observations and experience, he did not anticipate any negative

impacts like traffic.

“I think it would be a good use of the property,” Scott said.

����

10



4/10/23, 3:55 PM Boundary adjustment | Opinion | pmg-va.com

https://www.pmg-va.com/bedford_bulletin/opinion/boundary-adjustment/article_b4b3e539-973c-516d-b5d9-8176879a752f.html?utm_source=pmg-va.c… 1/4

https://www.pmg-va.com/bedford_bulletin/opinion/boundary-adjustment/article_b4b3e539-973c-516d-b5d9-

8176879a752f.html

Boundary adjustment

By John Ketwig Bedford

Mar 8, 2023

We recently received a letter “on behalf of the Council for the Town of Bedford” to make

us aware of the Town’s proposed Phase II Boundary Adjustment, which, is “proposed,”

but informing us that our property “will become part of the Town of Bedford effective

July 1, 2023.

From that date forward, as a citizen of the Town, you will receive all services available to

existing Town citizens. To help cover the cost of these services, you will also begin paying

applicable taxes and fees to the town.”

On page 2, under the category “Reasons for the Boundary Adjustment,” we are informed

that “The proposed boundary adjustment will increase the size, population, service areas,

and revenue of the Town, making it more attractive for growth, new and existing

businesses, and the community as a whole.”

On Page 3, under the heading “Effect of the Boundary Adjustment on Residents and

Business” we learn that “Examples of governmental service areas where new Town

citizens may expect enhanced levels of services include, for example, community

development, electrical utilities, Town  nances, Town police, public works, and

representation on the Council.” The proposed changes “should make the Town mo
�

r
�

e
��

attractive to residents, businesses, and others who are either already in the area or may
9

wish to relocate here.”

https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=VwYsrPfzsDxRyAd2FiE8qQxLgkQYDfgMsDW5ScWk6Hgtt8Z3wtK5nESS-zk4ob8Yr2ZMGN_mVx-Q-EgJC3ugWKyLjI-9T2o9IoBbv-NC-5_NV5zGSGysYI_-EdjsYZ0_vJnJthAkb7zMm4iw_HeGe4Qpjyqv7a_xBNCc7RSoFa7BylmZXVvTtzp-QR2y7vhVhOdaA25E51tG63yc53yigt-YqkYf1zDA-Yg7Y-dnFRttofokm2WjTdqCIJfT2MamOUyetH8_cWrUR6kBRjm-BVxIhbmWt9YhYk_6a1OoMztPdwk_1xRjMr4yOqWhLF36Yc42ldJbcHsErDd5LL_SXwXk7VVArS9eQHiiFh2u7nVJRUb8_ecXcG43Dqfw9MCYaSvxXkOe3DFtB8WiGN6D-3qQcGH9rH3CeOpIeFGEQcirh8RAni7lrFtg77WzKWpqpbK74PGNOUNKIqXvzwzLGG0o55ThqJoFIR8Pf5OOGKsL4fxG&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1192082.154378CRITEO%2FB27329952.329642338%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D521349461%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D166915465%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN9525.154378CRITEO%2FB25892104.305008773%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D497940465%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D151965769%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3F
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=yDaZ3PfzsDxRyAd2FiE8qQxLgkQYDfgMsDW5ScWk6Hgtt8Z3wtK5nESS-zk4ob8Yr2ZMGN_mVx-Q-EgJC3ugWKyLjI-9T2o9IoBbv-NC-5_NV5zGSGysYI_-EdjsYZ0_vJnJthAkb7zMm4iw_HeGe4QpjyrF5qGch_ex6Jqi8thIsS0Uhd6-nOXs9RoVwL_8IR5biKVZVyXDuCb4-LBxO07PM6Xq42RaTQBBrG34q_SeeUvyVnbigpbbMvs7H9wVKf0g6psWFc3tyrJT08K1oKHgMGanIvefwbLhR1EC_fYJfqY9BbMfE_h66qfTmn3TQM_BR94ABAgOW98o1REao0TS718uRgVck-U4FgkJLJdYJsWAPY46k0m-VBIujkC8EgrCSNtwgHXvqcMpebzIRKiabayE_-flW0-EKeVzjgGGqAwrG4lHbmtc2tOBkWpuO75s6UmhjFVOnM7d6njX6QPifBLP0ybFB0CZ7IRn_lmKexyvAddbxFRMQtwVzIB9htRSAw&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1192082.154378CRITEO%2FB27329952.329642338%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D521349461%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D166915465%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.vistaprint.com%2Fclothing-bags%2Fhats%2Fcaps%2Frichardson-r-low-profile-trucker-cap%3Fqty%3D1%26Substrate%2520Color%3D%25230199be%252F%2523181310%26attributes%3DSubstrate%2520Color_%25230199be%252F%2523181310%26utm_id%3D2A03209390615732208708
https://privacy.us.criteo.com/adchoices?cppv=3&cpp=6yKK4difMWw9TQ0RZx4QFNl8BOlr2wNfRDZIhXrsOUdKMzWocrxv9SHBzoBz-E3T7hmpg7Ep3CRLloTTg9tBnhzMwi2jepDIANReQL2rSXYp_3udAvOwYHu-nf8O4A-vsMJJomK_URc5qqst8Ng6L232rFg
https://privacy-center.sharethrough.com/consumer-privacy-notice
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsv9I3GkbQ9H8GejK2s8V4V0vh_KX7Q4eEEz9GxVwIMFi4fQnr-xNX3P_Ohidu3Wuv4O9OVOSUmkF6BS-ZIqxhk4ouQj_4S5ptE1aqCX1lPLs0aFqi6WYfm7_NWVJLCTvjouNNvyZNYGYnGiNcgX-cD-519-Z8YtQGIzDT2C&sai=AMfl-YT4R1an1JU9wNq9eu-HQxYGz8FjUpfXXXCWb80TGiKPxou3RNSjrBliznMMDyQJYNRSaJisRBDnmQ1Nv2wa-JE4kgwWY1l9UWSs7Q&sig=Cg0ArKJSzJFvFMmjXkiA&fbs_aeid=[gw_fbsaeid]&urlfix=1&adurl=https://exch.quantserve.com/r%3F%26a%3Dp-65HfuySKPmYbw%26labels%3D_qc.clk,_click.adserver.rtb,_click.rand.47867%26rtbip%3D192.184.73.230%26rtbdata2%3DEBc6Fmh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LnBtZy12YS5jb21aKFZaRl9hUUtSSkdoT2xYbHVXcGN4YkZxVkpXNU9sQ3B2QU1kNUlVNHeAAZHa3sACqAGp7MyXB7oBJGYzOTQ1YjJmLTk3YzktNGM5MS1hOTQwLWZhYTFmNGIxYWUyOMABwOccyAGphuvl9jDaAStkY2U1OGZiMS1kYjhkLTQwYWMtOWZmNC1kMDUwYzdkZGY2Zjd-ODc1fjEw6AFksAIIugIEwLhJ5sgCANACzuGG-_if98ypAegCvhjyAg4I3JEMEJia5vTLqoqkHfICDAgAEN3Tioybpfnze_ICDQi-GBDP9qPT5q27oXv4AgCKAwczMTE5NzgxkgMJaW5mb2xpbmtzmAMAqAMAsgMErDtx_LoDEglHT4uIW2yZKhHgo6hpuHz6msIDEgm9R4gkBHLQlBG1WzyD__oDjcgDvZGAENgD-_UC4gMPcC02NUhmdXlTS1BtWWJ36gMFCNgFEFryAwD4AwCABIcFigQCNzeaBBIJQkwguPy2I2cR1b_9YPMiNrGiBBIJR0-LiFtsmSoR4KOoabh8-pqqBBIJR0-LiFtsmSoR4KOoabh8-pqwBMDWyOgMuATQBdAECvIEAlVTgAUBkAUBmgUVIHxmfnYdK0g1GVB-vGSl3pgjeshoogUkRG5hTlp3WkpsRUoxUzUwUWN4U0pTd1Z4bjBCMFk2cVVoZzQ9uAUAwAWDudAayAWToqcE0gUGCAIQBRgP6AUF%26redirecturl3%3Dhttps://www.ramseysolutions.com/ramseyplus/financial-peace%253Futm_source%253Dquantcast%2526utm_medium%253Ddisplay%2526utm_content%253DDebt_Is_Not_Wealth_728x90_Light%2526utm_term%253Drplus_bu%2526utm_campaign%253Drplus_programmatic%2526dclid%253D%2525edclid!


4/10/23, 3:55 PM Boundary adjustment | Opinion | pmg-va.com

https://www.pmg-va.com/bedford_bulletin/opinion/boundary-adjustment/article_b4b3e539-973c-516d-b5d9-8176879a752f.html?utm_source=pmg-va.c… 2/4

A little over ten years ago, my wife and I retired and left the cold and unaffordable

environment up north to relocate to the area of Bedford “past the hospital,” usually

referred to as the “North Hills.”

We have totally enjoyed our neighborhood and the entire Bedford community. We have

not wanted for any services!

Coming from New Jersey, we have appreciated Bedford’s lower tax rates, and the

excellent manner in which our neighbors maintain their homes and properties.

There are no business establishments in our area of the proposed adjustment that might

�nd their businesses “more attractive.”

I have no idea what is meant by the term “community development,” but I am aware of

properties within the current Town limits that are run down and unsightly, and despite

numerous complaints from the neighbors, the Town has been unwilling or unable to

encourage any �x-up.

The abandoned gas station near the entrance to the Food Lion plaza is an excellent

example. In a Town so dependent upon tourism, that eyesore seems to offer an excellent

example of the “community development” we can expect for our increasing taxes and

fees.

We currently pay the Town for our electrical utilities, and our policing is by the Co
�
u
�
n
�
t
�
y

Sheriff’s Department. I am not aware of any complaints about that service.



4/10/23, 3:55 PM Boundary adjustment | Opinion | pmg-va.com

https://www.pmg-va.com/bedford_bulletin/opinion/boundary-adjustment/article_b4b3e539-973c-516d-b5d9-8176879a752f.html?utm_source=pmg-va.c… 3/4

I suppose “public works” would include services such as plowing snow off the roads, and

that is capably handled by VDOT.

We get our water from the Bedford Regional Water Authority, and we have a septic tank.

I hope this “adjustment” will not include a mandatory hookup to the Town’s sewer

system, as that would be a very expensive “enhanced level of service” that would be

completely unnecessary, except that it would be “attractive” to the businesses that would

be hired to do the installations.

Our neighborhood is amongst the most attractive in Bedford, and I can’t imagine the

damage if every house has to be connected to a central sewer system.

One area where my neighbors expect change is garbage pickup, which is currently done,

and very well done, by Sharpe Brothers at a rate of $25 per month, or $300 per year.

Billed quarterly, we have an additional cost of four postage stamps, currently at 60 cents

each, or $2.40 annually.

Based upon those charges, if the “increased taxes and fees” from the proposed

“adjustment” amount to more than $302.40 per year, I will feel victimized by government

in a manner reminiscent of living in New Jersey.

Again, we love living in Bedford, we are very comfortable in our neighborhood and enjoy

doing business in the downtown Bedford community.

https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=uKDA200NHOcAeBKOS5xvDvFw-EdjdgIsLzxZiXG28-F588dkcaFQc8ol3icVkl0lD8BHJnsxR9N2EvROP4oEUvXxBu8itBxMqOUwZ-TbaESc8Jb36pOluFx0RYCxI4fzFJGACHsn9Ik-EU1wLLwOlhB_iD3S_3KPp2N341VMVgvXNfPX2ShRldPa8AvslTYvXVDOtP3wYrbobRJQxddls21uJbA1EOLUMBUt-FSsVwkbq7PjoKGdzifilIyr4PH1W5mg7LnRtiiElU16LEvCJQ_bBjs8_wm7FSZgLPPo_1A1vUlSKmuDvXKYUTJ-udjz43_cfxMt4EiKVb8cT77BtUOjixqQgCQyL0cxPsTpN0L_eeZxkTHFA3lALrMw-xk1ECRO2ySsvDIULXce0aKKNmuHKPScItrvi2V5oeuWGF4abTLhQwZWUCztkwc5DDeV9tQehghtTjJfQXthPhOew0UFT9f1Yd8ZqA8l0YCsCVtKz3tDHiWcf9VHLi0V8xP88c7m0Q&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1192082.154378CRITEO%2FB27329952.329642338%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D521349461%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D166915465%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.vistaprint.com%2Fclothing-bags%2Fsweatshirts%2Fcarhartt-r-rain-defender-r-paxton-heavyweight-hooded-zip-mock-sweatshirt%3Fqty%3D1%26Size%3D2XL%26Substrate%2520Color%3D%2523252525%26attributes%3DSize_2XL%2CSubstrate%2520Color_%2523252525%26utm_id%3D2A03209390615732208708
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=oG7LbE0NHOcAeBKOS5xvDvFw-EdjdgIsLzxZiXG28-F588dkcaFQc8ol3icVkl0lD8BHJnsxR9N2EvROP4oEUvXxBu8itBxMqOUwZ-TbaESc8Jb36pOluFx0RYCxI4fzFJGACHsn9Ik-EU1wLLwOlhB_iD1LeYRSVrlrjOr0-GIxw482DeaUA-BSfBk470T_w3W-m5W5jn_Jg1J7ibQQrBvPuECZlOFPsMvPYakqamMCY2-CiAVDn1HWTU05Q1ZUcjTQt9RLFbIUrCxdnzCrnxPNA5V7Vdo2CFxYffSPMXpZRe2cAYCN8rjSpVbqS7sAFe9ebdPQZl4GEsMP3QbEkWN-IDtPzTW-oWPorXE7JZ5xHIrEOTfzvQH8oOLTiWKO91kDSZdvmwU6epr2bYpVHrR0-ZlfImHgfObXd5L70W1v3u5d-eJCBCY8R5rzoq99xv96PN7853PyQn98BghSs7CEEQ0pgSJgwC8E1FkbMEFxmACLtLurLw35xZUlVHPzLfKEUg&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1192082.154378CRITEO%2FB27329952.329642338%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D521349461%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D166915465%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.vistaprint.com%2Fclothing-bags%2Ft-shirts%2Fcambridge-henley%3Fqty%3D1%26Size%3D2XLG%26Substrate%2520Color%3D%252332353c%26attributes%3DSize_2XLG%2CSubstrate%2520Color_%252332353c%26utm_id%3D2A03209390615732208708
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=fKLujE0NHOcAeBKOS5xvDvFw-EdjdgIsLzxZiXG28-F588dkcaFQc8ol3icVkl0lD8BHJnsxR9N2EvROP4oEUvXxBu8itBxMqOUwZ-TbaESc8Jb36pOluFx0RYCxI4fzFJGACHsn9Ik-EU1wLLwOlhB_iD0mjVjrc6TZ1dz1eRRh1Udk5-S9UfbwIXXYmr2QBmFGMPLF0JKJq4oUgMV7Z714MbpeEYi2VDKXPVXOexHGCSC2hWNa4_O61MAE2-WN6soNCHzQ5BOFtn67L0HpGe9DViiITGUa9mAPPwL0cfhCea3YeUROxxo1hv-9lYoCQqVJZTrAtqzYwyCl-DbgnwiKaZ0oDazpaMlzuwAixARhIdaw10cEKY8XJXJikxcEaxJBcYw2lj0RFEcKKFSWDfdGJp4aCes__fm1aXjXIxDepRHybkCQfeb3AvLCq6CDOP2bFS1KhF9VR0sz_xtkwKwkJDWhPLN9d7FMQ4LbH3jgs8Ah3rzaeJNLagNzl-yE4CPHwQ&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1192082.154378CRITEO%2FB27329952.329642338%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D521349461%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D166915465%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.vistaprint.com%2Fclothing-bags%2Fjackets%2Fvests%2Felevate-men-s-fontaine-knit-vest%3Fqty%3D1%26Size%3D2XL%26Substrate%2520Color%3D%2523222222%26attributes%3DSize_2XL%2CSubstrate%2520Color_%2523222222%26utm_id%3D2A03209390615732208708
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=cUXKr00NHOcAeBKOS5xvDvFw-EdjdgIsLzxZiXG28-F588dkcaFQc8ol3icVkl0lD8BHJnsxR9N2EvROP4oEUvXxBu8itBxMqOUwZ-TbaESc8Jb36pOluFx0RYCxI4fzFJGACHsn9Ik-EU1wLLwOlhB_iD39EZLva6sqwKGrTNbg4w34uTiXV7BZY-ZvOmVPWUU1sWPHTztx--PDD_R549JL7KGhlKGoBe0-WAPxw8GdpiMnd2vuOge8zrDn4dsTaCmsnoN1gBwLuyDm7hbWOQeIfbL9a9vM2g24Uj-VO5M5tAU_m6f6lNfx-m_l3Xg2-BouMEP42RNA0_Np4Ce4dyH2yxdHUhB4lnBQeSpcCEIEuE0fSeUJcdLImXHfz8lysSfqfoEx4j-D3tkqM7ovjqh7ImchWho8H3XeRJ66I7nV0T0GSDc_Nny8dnd5A9Uz7Y7cgy0l9Fs2onXbPAdhr0rBGr6e5R2mtj6NJnjz6dgMitc-a2tGyLlkoHBsTOxWWLW95g&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1192082.154378CRITEO%2FB27329952.329642338%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D521349461%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D166915465%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.vistaprint.com%2Fbusiness-cards%2Fpremium-plus%3Fqty%3D100%26Corners%3DStandard%2520Corners%26Shape%3DStandard%26Substrate%3DGlossy%26attributes%3DCorners_Standard%2520Corners%2CShape_Standard%2CSubstrate_Glossy%26utm_id%3D2A03209390615732208708
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=Vb80D00NHOcAeBKOS5xvDvFw-EdjdgIsLzxZiXG28-F588dkcaFQc8ol3icVkl0lD8BHJnsxR9N2EvROP4oEUvXxBu8itBxMqOUwZ-TbaESc8Jb36pOluFx0RYCxI4fzFJGACHsn9Ik-EU1wLLwOlhB_iD144r1b-5GwjGmEcBSy8IZJiIFa3HZvZyGdX49hipWRScZemSlXdcqeK3mpJL0q4PeFaJGbFGIr8aSCWYhhikrAo8qHObPUpag7nxEmc80hWLpumCR77sFlFy9hMzxvV0YQTk316n9BGKAOW-sjOBJus56c45HyP06BN41dkgWaU2lVbEf3kmJwFZ7Pm7sbEWMdzeAjeB_31I5Bufl0v8LLhXLPj8BQJelf3VI7SKCvtp0YjiPSfGKbQ8tKxrE3vOSt3ev2WOxYz2QzNVerDOp3_ji75OnImoqixm19uw58ytvW6gVpFTr6ErhMqX00oUDN0K2nDtFHolwqx7h-qKuAYk0WO6NnglMI-q7rYCBSBQ&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1192082.154378CRITEO%2FB27329952.329642338%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D521349461%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D166915465%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.vistaprint.com%2Fclothing-bags%2Fhats%2Fcaps%2Frichardson-r-low-profile-trucker-cap%3Fqty%3D1%26Substrate%2520Color%3D%25230199be%252F%2523181310%26attributes%3DSubstrate%2520Color_%25230199be%252F%2523181310%26utm_id%3D2A03209390615732208708
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=TzjGfU0NHOcAeBKOS5xvDvFw-EdjdgIsLzxZiXG28-F588dkcaFQc8ol3icVkl0lD8BHJnsxR9N2EvROP4oEUvXxBu8itBxMqOUwZ-TbaESc8Jb36pOluFx0RYCxI4fzFJGACHsn9Ik-EU1wLLwOlhB_iD3fkE-cS2-KcuntCRQ2ZLcQhxM3eIT3f8v5eb-bgexi0s8sL7ylNArM31-T-EmWBahqZN8_QVALhUoLR5mDTqYpDgKUIZn07aSZ_vhrAw-7uNM2qbIYBO_0HzzFUk9YV_aNj4UTZJ4i_MkPDLqSAOr8gM4oOtnqw9_7758NUkORbPm7fdv9ojuY9jmYSbQ5nNtgCNyqpN8Xoe4ZkrwQN2V493Q--tHOM2sWBUVNsuGQKKYtClleNyaQ83gb3xc5UlAuJnkuw9avQygrYA7UbEp-Cv9jl0a9un88_h0rgmmEkWzc65uTn4N2rBfRzOiD8L3PZmwLXXco6KC5eZ0eCQ7BBq79dWDaSL_1DrIBqL02kw&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1192082.154378CRITEO%2FB27329952.329642338%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D521349461%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D166915465%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.vistaprint.com%2Fbusiness-cards%2Fnatural-textured%3Fqty%3D100%26Corners%3DStandard%2520Corners%26Shape%3DStandard%26attributes%3DCorners_Standard%2520Corners%2CShape_Standard%26utm_id%3D2A03209390615732208708
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=Xd7Wgk0NHOcAeBKOS5xvDvFw-EdjdgIsLzxZiXG28-F588dkcaFQc8ol3icVkl0lD8BHJnsxR9N2EvROP4oEUvXxBu8itBxMqOUwZ-TbaESc8Jb36pOluFx0RYCxI4fzFJGACHsn9Ik-EU1wLLwOlhB_iD1x4oiIKLDFMRXvHDWQXEvLz1lgLTKLbtQxuymM0UxvwkrUMRdRbBdWafa1lFxKO3gBlteyfD4o9iDue1TMJc1z48NO_XBX6ImpOR9yKt-HoWehH-JHUHrzXIABVri-WePPCyAq4XxGsoLXpi32Bye8eB1vqZ67qnKOf6TS6ZbAksUCZMmB39JfY7kktvZbIifW4sCy8SHbLDJHL83NjufPHlukMYkBIHfNCfGImTul3P29m6Hw8DjMwRq7UTI_AUCsb_VjEXJRyD5A9fpe3jfHIaHLkC8C4NW5sSwhKR8kisemA_dJIjR3r1A5bL9UWDLtb7-cu98y1QVT9uj4LLVJJmsRA-FO-2nQ7z8GYOJPqw&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1192082.154378CRITEO%2FB27329952.329642338%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D521349461%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D166915465%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.vistaprint.com%2Fclothing-bags%2Fjackets%2Fcarhartt-r-duck-traditional-coat%3Fqty%3D1%26Size%3D2XL%26Substrate%2520Color%3D%2523151515%26attributes%3DSize_2XL%2CSubstrate%2520Color_%2523151515%26utm_id%3D2A03209390615732208708
https://privacy.us.criteo.com/adchoices?cppv=3&cpp=mcQCq3beVqQqsBm72IvHNjNgvmtvNrGRNIKGAQMbmTcFWJWA-3JWJ7Lf8rOGNZhHuIZKi8_wBk5PWT09Ra4W3SXXc-bwJJ9xWR--_C8nfWBFEcSkWPAISRFsUh1BwWs7y2keFPRKZVm4Gk401IzciT28ia3Dk_ZkgJmfxlQEmdrEKvCd
https://privacy-center.sharethrough.com/consumer-privacy-notice
mpittman
Polygon



4/10/23, 3:55 PM Boundary adjustment | Opinion | pmg-va.com

https://www.pmg-va.com/bedford_bulletin/opinion/boundary-adjustment/article_b4b3e539-973c-516d-b5d9-8176879a752f.html?utm_source=pmg-va.c… 4/4

Since moving here ten years ago, we have not wanted for any services.

I hope a crowd of our neighbors will attend the two “information sessions” (Thursday,

March 23rd at 7:00 pm and Saturday, March 25th at 1:00 pm in the upstairs Council

Chambers of the Municipal Building at 215 East Main Street, Bedford) and “share o
��

ur
�

input” to let the Council know beyond any question that we do not need or want this9

proposal to be approved.



3/21/23, 3:22 PM Protect Stoney Creek Reservoir | Opinion | pmg-va.com

https://www.pmg-va.com/bedford_bulletin/opinion/protect-stoney-creek-reservoir/article_791394cf-9ca4-5d17-846e-5eedd2ba90af.html?utm_source=p… 1/3

https://www.pmg-va.com/bedford_bulletin/opinion/protect-stoney-creek-reservoir/article_791394cf-9ca4-

5d17-846e-5eedd2ba90af.html

Protect Stoney Creek Reservoir

Mar 15, 2023

Stoney Creek Reservoir, north of Bedford, was once Bedford’s primary source of drinking

water. It was a good water source and Bedford was noted for the high quality of public

water it had.

During normal years it provided plenty of water.

However, during a severe drought at the turn of the century, Bedford came perilously

close to running out of water.

This ultimately led to the formation of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (BRWA)

when Bedford reverted to town status in 2013.

It was part of the reversion agreement that consolidated Bedford’s water department

with the Bedford County Public Service Authority (PSA).

Indoor Grow Supply Superstore
GroIndoor

$2.49$2.49

PRICE DROP

$10.22$10.22 $98.49$98.49

$94.78$94.78 $3.62$3.62 $0.54$0.54

Ads by 

Stop seeing this ad Why this ad? 

The PSA already had a straw in Smith Mountain Lake and a �ltration plant at High Point.

����

3

https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CeTpy0wAaZMvOBKGhoPwP-6mbqAeElamwb9uTmYPVEM7X0ZjJKBABINWJkxZgye6Zjeyk-BGgAeP5l6cByAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEogNP0GKXhjRgUb2-WxHImQcQiEgh2K9fKDT8GiMXZKpq-rWltXdZhb4A9bFVMspIPZ8RVmx63PW_HUpaNLSd9pSpCbBf7sIWNziuqeOIo-_7ZGsQvNjhc8J66QigsyFYY7olIgaMCudYzf-HxN99ngAonNHMnHlM1tuJejB73ePm_6QtDrAU10LzpL6ou6UBIqDhAv7x_SeRifvXNiJz8Q1O2AQiO7WVZdTLn4YfKwigJeuqI24HsGiX0rYpEaafi85-8-ue3-HQR62QpvqGlPmDMdKqnBl-RmDkf3C5RpmWNU6CT6M1rOVtoAWJre9tvy5t1dbQMonLZh4i3LbWzwenOfJ0FAvmIW53Qas_BpE-ZRxMPUk5rccjUuCSNOlIjNmp23SW7pxhdQ8afrxh8TuhKdnPx-3Id6-9xAAv5xMpXmviU0lCHdpmqLJm3WxRMJlfQw7LRDnNkyobLY-co_eluafmurMZrAdDgwarGO0t_SLd221R9w1Nhd0FI3qMIet8z3F-2QS5cORaBIee4EYRHISvvvh5jEDxpByWLdDlgd5OwATa4aOpnQTgBAHABQX6BQYIJRABGACQBgGgBi6AB4WG6NgCiAcBkAcCqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHpKOxAqgHpr4bqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQLYBwDACAHSCBIIABACGB0yAQA6B5_QgICAgASACgOKCrwBaHR0cHM6Ly9tb25pdG9yLmNsaWNrY2Vhc2UuY29tL3RyYWNrZXIvdHJhY2tlci5hc3B4P2lkPTVKdmowU3VselRydHRyJmFkcG9zPSZsb2NwaGlzaWNhbD05MDA4ODkzJmxvY2ludGVyZXN0PSZhZGdycD0ma3c9Jm53PXgmdXJsPXtscHVybH0mY3BuPTE4NTczMjIxNTA4JmRldmljZT1jJmNjcHR1cmw9Z3JvaW5kb29yLmNvbSZwbD2QCwOYCwHICwHgCwGADAG4DAHgEq7LnM2DiujiFNgTC9AVAZgWAfgWAYAXAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAQSQwDUE5ym0K9BxIf4h8ZzZ2h_7d1gxXuL71bzeC96f3LjvAgkeKtDLrANfmwEoFltGJNDXpSzY4Obm1R_ysR9qWNK3aYYAQ&sig=AOD64_0sD974bOhnYIY-7zz2RNievM-JuQ&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&nb=19&adurl=https://groindoor.com/pro-cal-thermoformed-nursery-pot-2-gallon/%3Fgclid%3DCjwKCAjwq-WgBhBMEiwAzKSH6Cmzhwe59AuCg33rLt45l-9qO4BV_YYBPs_HqxkqQYKluK2byXpf3BoC2P4QAvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CeTpy0wAaZMvOBKGhoPwP-6mbqAeElamwb9uTmYPVEM7X0ZjJKBABINWJkxZgye6Zjeyk-BGgAeP5l6cByAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEogNP0GKXhjRgUb2-WxHImQcQiEgh2K9fKDT8GiMXZKpq-rWltXdZhb4A9bFVMspIPZ8RVmx63PW_HUpaNLSd9pSpCbBf7sIWNziuqeOIo-_7ZGsQvNjhc8J66QigsyFYY7olIgaMCudYzf-HxN99ngAonNHMnHlM1tuJejB73ePm_6QtDrAU10LzpL6ou6UBIqDhAv7x_SeRifvXNiJz8Q1O2AQiO7WVZdTLn4YfKwigJeuqI24HsGiX0rYpEaafi85-8-ue3-HQR62QpvqGlPmDMdKqnBl-RmDkf3C5RpmWNU6CT6M1rOVtoAWJre9tvy5t1dbQMonLZh4i3LbWzwenOfJ0FAvmIW53Qas_BpE-ZRxMPUk5rccjUuCSNOlIjNmp23SW7pxhdQ8afrxh8TuhKdnPx-3Id6-9xAAv5xMpXmviU0lCHdpmqLJm3WxRMJlfQw7LRDnNkyobLY-co_eluafmurMZrAdDgwarGO0t_SLd221R9w1Nhd0FI3qMIet8z3F-2QS5cORaBIee4EYRHISvvvh5jEDxpByWLdDlgd5OwATa4aOpnQTgBAHABQX6BQYIJRABGACQBgGgBi6AB4WG6NgCiAcBkAcCqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHpKOxAqgHpr4bqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQLYBwDACAHSCBIIABACGB0yAQA6B5_QgICAgASACgOKCrwBaHR0cHM6Ly9tb25pdG9yLmNsaWNrY2Vhc2UuY29tL3RyYWNrZXIvdHJhY2tlci5hc3B4P2lkPTVKdmowU3VselRydHRyJmFkcG9zPSZsb2NwaGlzaWNhbD05MDA4ODkzJmxvY2ludGVyZXN0PSZhZGdycD0ma3c9Jm53PXgmdXJsPXtscHVybH0mY3BuPTE4NTczMjIxNTA4JmRldmljZT1jJmNjcHR1cmw9Z3JvaW5kb29yLmNvbSZwbD2QCwOYCwHICwHgCwGADAG4DAHgEq7LnM2DiujiFNgTC9AVAZgWAfgWAYAXAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAQSQwDUE5ym0K9BxIf4h8ZzZ2h_7d1gxXuL71bzeC96f3LjvAgkeKtDLrANfmwEoFltGJNDXpSzY4Obm1R_ysR9qWNK3aYYAQ&sig=AOD64_0sD974bOhnYIY-7zz2RNievM-JuQ&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&nb=9&adurl=https://groindoor.com/pro-cal-thermoformed-nursery-pot-2-gallon/%3Fgclid%3DCjwKCAjwq-WgBhBMEiwAzKSH6Cmzhwe59AuCg33rLt45l-9qO4BV_YYBPs_HqxkqQYKluK2byXpf3BoC2P4QAvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Ca-DD0wAaZMvOBKGhoPwP-6mbqAeElamwb9uTmYPVEM7X0ZjJKBABINWJkxZgye6Zjeyk-BGgAeP5l6cByAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEogNP0GKXhjRgUb2-WxHImQcQiEgh2K9fKDT8GiMXZKpq-rWltXdZhb4A9bFVMspIPZ8RVmx63PW_HUpaNLSd9pSpCbBf7sIWNziuqeOIo-_7ZGsQvNjhc8J66QigsyFYY7olIgaMCudYzf-HxN99ngAonNHMnHlM1tuJejB73ePm_6QtDrAU10LzpL6ou6UBIqDhAv7x_SeRifvXNiJz8Q1O2AQiO7WVZdTLn4YfKwigJeuqI24HsGiX0rYpEaafi85-8-ue3-HQR62QpvqGlPmDMdKqnBl-RmDkf3C5RpmWNU6CT6M1rOVtoAWJre9tvy5t1dbQMonLZh4i3LbWzwenOfJ0FAvmIW53Qas_BpE-ZRxMPUk5rccjUuCSNOlIjNmp23SW7pxhdQ8afrxh8TuhKdnPx-3Id6-9xAAv5xMpXmviU0lCHdpmqLJm3WxRMJlfQw7LRDnNkyobLY-co_eluafmurMZrAdDgwarGO0t_SLd221R9w1Nhd0FI3qMIet8z3F-2QS5cORaBIee4EYRHISvvvh5jEDxpByWLdDlgd5OwATa4aOpnQTgBAHABQX6BQYIJRABGAGQBgGgBi6AB4WG6NgCiAcBkAcCqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHpKOxAqgHpr4bqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQLYBwDACALSCBIIABACGB0yAQA6B5_QgICAgASACgOKCrwBaHR0cHM6Ly9tb25pdG9yLmNsaWNrY2Vhc2UuY29tL3RyYWNrZXIvdHJhY2tlci5hc3B4P2lkPTVKdmowU3VselRydHRyJmFkcG9zPSZsb2NwaGlzaWNhbD05MDA4ODkzJmxvY2ludGVyZXN0PSZhZGdycD0ma3c9Jm53PXgmdXJsPXtscHVybH0mY3BuPTE4NTczMjIxNTA4JmRldmljZT1jJmNjcHR1cmw9Z3JvaW5kb29yLmNvbSZwbD2QCwOYCwHICwHgCwGADAG4DAHgEo_y773EkMi6wAHYEwvQFQGYFgH4FgGAFwE&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAQSQwDUE5ym0K9BxIf4h8ZzZ2h_7d1gxXuL71bzeC96f3LjvAgkeKtDLrANfmwEoFltGJNDXpSzY4Obm1R_ysR9qWNK3aYYAQ&sig=AOD64_2QeR1T0AELkVaKrfFJ652N0Z46OQ&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&nb=9&adurl=https://groindoor.com/pro-cal-premium-nursery-pot-15-gal/%3Fgclid%3DCjwKCAjwq-WgBhBMEiwAzKSH6J6e5fyiKMZefx7GUNJ0yq7q_bYxNWRV6g6wJJhJ7LkYXoFkTiMHfRoC0egQAvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CcKUO0wAaZMvOBKGhoPwP-6mbqAeElamwb9uTmYPVEM7X0ZjJKBABINWJkxZgye6Zjeyk-BGgAeP5l6cByAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEogNP0GKXhjRgUb2-WxHImQcQiEgh2K9fKDT8GiMXZKpq-rWltXdZhb4A9bFVMspIPZ8RVmx63PW_HUpaNLSd9pSpCbBf7sIWNziuqeOIo-_7ZGsQvNjhc8J66QigsyFYY7olIgaMCudYzf-HxN99ngAonNHMnHlM1tuJejB73ePm_6QtDrAU10LzpL6ou6UBIqDhAv7x_SeRifvXNiJz8Q1O2AQiO7WVZdTLn4YfKwigJeuqI24HsGiX0rYpEaafi85-8-ue3-HQR62QpvqGlPmDMdKqnBl-RmDkf3C5RpmWNU6CT6M1rOVtoAWJre9tvy5t1dbQMonLZh4i3LbWzwenOfJ0FAvmIW53Qas_BpE-ZRxMPUk5rccjUuCSNOlIjNmp23SW7pxhdQ8afrxh8TuhKdnPx-3Id6-9xAAv5xMpXmviU0lCHdpmqLJm3WxRMJlfQw7LRDnNkyobLY-co_eluafmurMZrAdDgwarGO0t_SLd221R9w1Nhd0FI3qMIet8z3F-2QS5cORaBIee4EYRHISvvvh5jEDxpByWLdDlgd5OwATa4aOpnQTgBAHABQX6BQYIJRABGAKQBgGgBi6AB4WG6NgCiAcBkAcCqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHpKOxAqgHpr4bqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQLYBwDACAPSCBIIABACGB0yAQA6B5_QgICAgASACgOKCrwBaHR0cHM6Ly9tb25pdG9yLmNsaWNrY2Vhc2UuY29tL3RyYWNrZXIvdHJhY2tlci5hc3B4P2lkPTVKdmowU3VselRydHRyJmFkcG9zPSZsb2NwaGlzaWNhbD05MDA4ODkzJmxvY2ludGVyZXN0PSZhZGdycD0ma3c9Jm53PXgmdXJsPXtscHVybH0mY3BuPTE4NTczMjIxNTA4JmRldmljZT1jJmNjcHR1cmw9Z3JvaW5kb29yLmNvbSZwbD2QCwOYCwHICwHgCwGADAG4DAHgEvzj2Z-lt7Sq_QHYEwvQFQGYFgH4FgGAFwE&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAQSQwDUE5ym0K9BxIf4h8ZzZ2h_7d1gxXuL71bzeC96f3LjvAgkeKtDLrANfmwEoFltGJNDXpSzY4Obm1R_ysR9qWNK3aYYAQ&sig=AOD64_1cpHWwgS2YCy01np1FOM9xl-GB9Q&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&nb=9&adurl=https://groindoor.com/soils-containers/pots-containers/plastic-pots/active-aqua-12-x-12-square-black-pot-12-tall-case-of-24/%3Fgclid%3DCjwKCAjwq-WgBhBMEiwAzKSH6BHkozDCmsfeMc0H7HD-H0Mdni2pUthrWED-3BeqyhRZFi20_aB4lxoCTOIQAvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Cd8RC0wAaZMvOBKGhoPwP-6mbqAeElamwb9uTmYPVEM7X0ZjJKBABINWJkxZgye6Zjeyk-BGgAeP5l6cByAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEogNP0GKXhjRgUb2-WxHImQcQiEgh2K9fKDT8GiMXZKpq-rWltXdZhb4A9bFVMspIPZ8RVmx63PW_HUpaNLSd9pSpCbBf7sIWNziuqeOIo-_7ZGsQvNjhc8J66QigsyFYY7olIgaMCudYzf-HxN99ngAonNHMnHlM1tuJejB73ePm_6QtDrAU10LzpL6ou6UBIqDhAv7x_SeRifvXNiJz8Q1O2AQiO7WVZdTLn4YfKwigJeuqI24HsGiX0rYpEaafi85-8-ue3-HQR62QpvqGlPmDMdKqnBl-RmDkf3C5RpmWNU6CT6M1rOVtoAWJre9tvy5t1dbQMonLZh4i3LbWzwenOfJ0FAvmIW53Qas_BpE-ZRxMPUk5rccjUuCSNOlIjNmp23SW7pxhdQ8afrxh8TuhKdnPx-3Id6-9xAAv5xMpXmviU0lCHdpmqLJm3WxRMJlfQw7LRDnNkyobLY-co_eluafmurMZrAdDgwarGO0t_SLd221R9w1Nhd0FI3qMIet8z3F-2QS5cORaBIee4EYRHISvvvh5jEDxpByWLdDlgd5OwATa4aOpnQTgBAHABQX6BQYIJRABGAOQBgGgBi6AB4WG6NgCiAcBkAcCqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHpKOxAqgHpr4bqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQLYBwDACATSCBIIABACGB0yAQA6B5_QgICAgASACgOKCrwBaHR0cHM6Ly9tb25pdG9yLmNsaWNrY2Vhc2UuY29tL3RyYWNrZXIvdHJhY2tlci5hc3B4P2lkPTVKdmowU3VselRydHRyJmFkcG9zPSZsb2NwaGlzaWNhbD05MDA4ODkzJmxvY2ludGVyZXN0PSZhZGdycD0ma3c9Jm53PXgmdXJsPXtscHVybH0mY3BuPTE4NTczMjIxNTA4JmRldmljZT1jJmNjcHR1cmw9Z3JvaW5kb29yLmNvbSZwbD2QCwOYCwHICwHgCwGADAG4DAHgErmJ-aeyq-LjM9gTC9AVAZgWAfgWAYAXAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAQSQwDUE5ym0K9BxIf4h8ZzZ2h_7d1gxXuL71bzeC96f3LjvAgkeKtDLrANfmwEoFltGJNDXpSzY4Obm1R_ysR9qWNK3aYYAQ&sig=AOD64_2ftXPjhy8BJHFLAp6uJSryw1ryQw&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&nb=9&adurl=https://groindoor.com/active-aqua-grow-flow-2-0-expansion-kit-w-six-5-gal-square-pots/%3Fgclid%3DCjwKCAjwq-WgBhBMEiwAzKSH6FfcBPLRTHcAPXE3VaTwDV_uE4lCsxzJECp0TiNAeCon4XwqhxMWlhoCKUQQAvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CLqKO0wAaZMvOBKGhoPwP-6mbqAeElamwb9uTmYPVEM7X0ZjJKBABINWJkxZgye6Zjeyk-BGgAeP5l6cByAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEogNP0GKXhjRgUb2-WxHImQcQiEgh2K9fKDT8GiMXZKpq-rWltXdZhb4A9bFVMspIPZ8RVmx63PW_HUpaNLSd9pSpCbBf7sIWNziuqeOIo-_7ZGsQvNjhc8J66QigsyFYY7olIgaMCudYzf-HxN99ngAonNHMnHlM1tuJejB73ePm_6QtDrAU10LzpL6ou6UBIqDhAv7x_SeRifvXNiJz8Q1O2AQiO7WVZdTLn4YfKwigJeuqI24HsGiX0rYpEaafi85-8-ue3-HQR62QpvqGlPmDMdKqnBl-RmDkf3C5RpmWNU6CT6M1rOVtoAWJre9tvy5t1dbQMonLZh4i3LbWzwenOfJ0FAvmIW53Qas_BpE-ZRxMPUk5rccjUuCSNOlIjNmp23SW7pxhdQ8afrxh8TuhKdnPx-3Id6-9xAAv5xMpXmviU0lCHdpmqLJm3WxRMJlfQw7LRDnNkyobLY-co_eluafmurMZrAdDgwarGO0t_SLd221R9w1Nhd0FI3qMIet8z3F-2QS5cORaBIee4EYRHISvvvh5jEDxpByWLdDlgd5OwATa4aOpnQTgBAHABQX6BQYIJRABGASQBgGgBi6AB4WG6NgCiAcBkAcCqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHpKOxAqgHpr4bqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQLYBwDACAXSCBIIABACGB0yAQA6B5_QgICAgASACgOKCrwBaHR0cHM6Ly9tb25pdG9yLmNsaWNrY2Vhc2UuY29tL3RyYWNrZXIvdHJhY2tlci5hc3B4P2lkPTVKdmowU3VselRydHRyJmFkcG9zPSZsb2NwaGlzaWNhbD05MDA4ODkzJmxvY2ludGVyZXN0PSZhZGdycD0ma3c9Jm53PXgmdXJsPXtscHVybH0mY3BuPTE4NTczMjIxNTA4JmRldmljZT1jJmNjcHR1cmw9Z3JvaW5kb29yLmNvbSZwbD2QCwOYCwHICwHgCwGADAG4DAHgErDY_5-HwInFhAHYEwvQFQGYFgH4FgGAFwE&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAQSQwDUE5ym0K9BxIf4h8ZzZ2h_7d1gxXuL71bzeC96f3LjvAgkeKtDLrANfmwEoFltGJNDXpSzY4Obm1R_ysR9qWNK3aYYAQ&sig=AOD64_1nn249drhANBntLyWIoo4o--0p9Q&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&nb=9&adurl=https://groindoor.com/pro-cal-premium-nursery-pot-3-gal/%3Fgclid%3DCjwKCAjwq-WgBhBMEiwAzKSH6GqP6L4d8hg1vQDPPfyZE3gY5_3fjph4FBBZwUiYJcarfB9iJtaKmhoCD8UQAvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CG6OI0wAaZMvOBKGhoPwP-6mbqAeElamwb9uTmYPVEM7X0ZjJKBABINWJkxZgye6Zjeyk-BGgAeP5l6cByAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEogNP0GKXhjRgUb2-WxHImQcQiEgh2K9fKDT8GiMXZKpq-rWltXdZhb4A9bFVMspIPZ8RVmx63PW_HUpaNLSd9pSpCbBf7sIWNziuqeOIo-_7ZGsQvNjhc8J66QigsyFYY7olIgaMCudYzf-HxN99ngAonNHMnHlM1tuJejB73ePm_6QtDrAU10LzpL6ou6UBIqDhAv7x_SeRifvXNiJz8Q1O2AQiO7WVZdTLn4YfKwigJeuqI24HsGiX0rYpEaafi85-8-ue3-HQR62QpvqGlPmDMdKqnBl-RmDkf3C5RpmWNU6CT6M1rOVtoAWJre9tvy5t1dbQMonLZh4i3LbWzwenOfJ0FAvmIW53Qas_BpE-ZRxMPUk5rccjUuCSNOlIjNmp23SW7pxhdQ8afrxh8TuhKdnPx-3Id6-9xAAv5xMpXmviU0lCHdpmqLJm3WxRMJlfQw7LRDnNkyobLY-co_eluafmurMZrAdDgwarGO0t_SLd221R9w1Nhd0FI3qMIet8z3F-2QS5cORaBIee4EYRHISvvvh5jEDxpByWLdDlgd5OwATa4aOpnQTgBAHABQX6BQYIJRABGAWQBgGgBi6AB4WG6NgCiAcBkAcCqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHpKOxAqgHpr4bqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQLYBwDACAbSCBIIABACGB0yAQA6B5_QgICAgASACgOKCrwBaHR0cHM6Ly9tb25pdG9yLmNsaWNrY2Vhc2UuY29tL3RyYWNrZXIvdHJhY2tlci5hc3B4P2lkPTVKdmowU3VselRydHRyJmFkcG9zPSZsb2NwaGlzaWNhbD05MDA4ODkzJmxvY2ludGVyZXN0PSZhZGdycD0ma3c9Jm53PXgmdXJsPXtscHVybH0mY3BuPTE4NTczMjIxNTA4JmRldmljZT1jJmNjcHR1cmw9Z3JvaW5kb29yLmNvbSZwbD2QCwOYCwHICwHgCwGADAG4DAHgEq6R8onG-fHjMdgTC9AVAZgWAfgWAYAXAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAQSQwDUE5ym0K9BxIf4h8ZzZ2h_7d1gxXuL71bzeC96f3LjvAgkeKtDLrANfmwEoFltGJNDXpSzY4Obm1R_ysR9qWNK3aYYAQ&sig=AOD64_3bVORyvcNPUAK_oRSdUA1saTZOwg&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&nb=9&adurl=https://groindoor.com/soils-containers/pots-containers/4-5-x-5-5-round-pot-1-qt/%3Fgclid%3DCjwKCAjwq-WgBhBMEiwAzKSH6LwYvGwrEyA8FNo07iH-SHkwY4SEnuFEE1PRlIOrNw7GzbeHpVrl7xoCitsQAvD_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AaX5wMuRSAUbO8Q-4p7EKAvix4X0H2Pi57Jn6ta42m_lgzw-5alQfv05K5mAMcEzK4d3ALZFOqRFeaoH8ADsMBOMjsUnfgP3l0FjLaiuQD-1cEIIaUyZBqUj8JW9-eOvjHOBIW3W_wQ1M7BuYW0jDDXuaxFWjB31Z9RLd-JhvLxD0Twk2KaBtOBI3mClDdhnUu4CAysfB1wXH5TO5lNkEfSQRVyHijrmRcnSLerE6-rZHRyXXoL-4vXjbRaoVKrOpp9F5z2iwEd_j8fuzwcb-depCuMAn0kj8TheNmaDuyFcwLzPZTzYo66Bc3q20zgZnLkff2eCgHgv_kWoWjXWBuq9rAIaJ2pk2HQQiPXvEeqXVJaq0Eh3vrG5qv-x5Rlq26DE7hya-OzZj7wskGmHz2RatPiHIgh_dPdTIo19n2ODjY0zsppnmbl7Y-tAz1JwUVQJnnKh3MYsYBhg3d5FLFHjIgOgURsKJPzSyI9IaEhMV_JPaNahR9i_VoW2bSS90UNaFoVu85RoSLq5CNI_mCFt0YZPK7D5f9iktS8x5V0aUUbx6_-SkyNxmBjayna3BVx0H6JRHVXAPl_xyahjoFaLTz5o42IisItbhAuY3KbmRTFo2VcQXgY2OD32ptn4Cn4jMYPfZEOwJRh770P81emQWRZiqkhJElKH52FFPb2rLXKYtSUneQmoD_hPU4AwecG6ZN_86qHfHh4j7e13w8HaD8gD2w709xJZndzV8SWlwjA40FxktcDSDzQJvPQQYufMfzG0os5bC93isEZphyavWvPuuWqv7389A71goBx4ZhB77DvAM4btmgkeNMMBDvmO0PaWHqWXXIOJm8cmj7UAQjOs3FGKdln24c1aufIY2-03KoUapG6oQRze1Ae7ZyJqopAeh1D3jbDp5TAyZf0ZY74K-DYaD9FYpGiYYfCUy7XYX8JV-aEtITeTmyeIMTqPxdmyTVAc25EJKjExPcfQ7LzuXRI2HFPFu0Jgwk4nXPiUgEvidYlwqKXPBWeGnLapbALc7C0FICbu7CfSBIK-W9iPVejD8X9_ywORPDooMa2h4A8mc3bgzVLLwKyvBi7tNtmDQOJmFGzE75sDx2Yo3qtWUFMxEoRxdf7fnfG-qhvbwGfvsJqCOQuTq8Svy30PM5XvheT35xDrchBngdKTkJDJ2Yga9CqKPK2U9_l1YcJd2HSVkcsF3dqLK8nc3KeH6E82QcYLpSo7eJiMSzz0dfvT9lZOGU0PYmMGHWDWKwCYvy3__Fsvb8FGwEgvZDH4oorWxSMo3rlsjlsXGCrAmmCb_Xadzyq5YK_zTPAbSc48zP9WTiojNXgDGhad0lqNd19ehT-aqh-Eh4LDz_0A_L2BS_xtwqAqw88SLYkz5WfInlk0J7vzkqnE7_DvydAIJ4ctl8o7DFuWCn8_NmfbFdREBesMCa754Ca0XzvVPxDiz4hk7wBfVSxYq-yCkU0yb07QR7hPw2xmBsYkoFQvp-wpkKQ4ue8LlI1Z9lHYo3dlccQom9k-OdEXmco7PAsALm-a7gNQm_1nhGNUIkSrRB_-7ahar2RSFqIxCSKeReXsixxZ0KWnrAwDJMlgAixVsv9MO-54ktPwfL6dBUkpl-jU--lb1XPVwEQYTkCbd0WD1B8dJk4WtIltpU_rnjyzBauY82xPGIlLtfMaDSOfKVuCQBj1SzXfjsh9oMRVek9iW88AfpYw4OOtrSYLg6JDyJV-8ZK9StvTSaw43GvKjlYIjpG6SWHq2xsZPnkyGW8EwNaO9zF8oOhSaGVUZuo9_R9utu88KOTMDUJAIqgbfLFjEz5guvclWZ9BamZye-YtPpttcwTv0Cl5LWzoLoMcMT5LfOznJysmi6QYXS_dLKUI_eDsYnbdfwxKj2qOSPG5WKUH4IbAbK0z9G_y3DPU3wJqUp-V6cBza7tan5OOda_RCbgvje_F_G7T-zpGTSCFjAHn3h-A6mEk_Vup4LL2b0zEKJ_Cbpk6UvwI1aGUqnjRV6sgjG0IbtgTnGYjw1dCWo2reGriz_W5S3c8SUP9iKeSw1rlXhx6nphJwAmkVDbrxjLErJbdnVZOjY3Vkm9yAyLdj40oxmBKXOtDdyymI7kUbFz7HnGNBRZsE4bL532skWBtcfNGVpoEh8GATRobb_bUv-2yJj6P0qC9kXSgY_ALSqsyYEXsqOqUyvrOnLLK4jRH_55XwyH46J329sV9HS9q_Y-DylBzzBGinRTl_rYVm6ZJhp_R1Ql0qbC-dO8mDpNsunftzZOtpndNtaGVn9QGDaS9IpQIi9Y9zNS1pkLQANmcLEeCocGlE20Iq_t-XWhZDYJy0hJfTv4wfeDYiPfsEK2EkG0dPwQpjUvk9-UvZ6baYcD6QoLfQVDgEpKl5ap8gii_dF-1bGtlEtlyGHNbRexYqd9Gu7bYbjyzOsElAPL7tX3McEg0sFzE_dHvte8rNzeKD1Tj_eUKJp7gH0hv5hjvrDLObXhrCGMSFOHQzWCKg-F6Bzu9HnXVXf3iB24eoMHYdlPIqnoRImJJkVkXZ4_4WdA0z5dyh9CypDdhP52ZFbppSwzXvFAJPMYdyDK0jS6uYzfWqrETuz0
brianK
Rectangle



3/21/23, 3:22 PM Protect Stoney Creek Reservoir | Opinion | pmg-va.com

https://www.pmg-va.com/bedford_bulletin/opinion/protect-stoney-creek-reservoir/article_791394cf-9ca4-5d17-846e-5eedd2ba90af.html?utm_source=p… 2/3

The new BRWA built a much larger �ltration plant on the former Camp 24 jail site and

built interconnections with Bedford.

As a result Bedford has a large network of drinking water sources and should never �nd

itself in the same unpleasant situation it was in 20 years ago.

Most of the reservoir property is on land that had been purchased from the Gross family.

Along with the land actually occupied by the reservoir, there is a good bit of land around

it.

Most likely the original purpose of this land was to protect the reservoir.

Recently the town declared the land surplus.

No decision has been made, or is pending about what to do with the land.

The town should do one of two things with the land.

One is to keep it undeveloped, as is. There is no reason to sell the land.

It is protecting an important water source for the town and should remain undeveloped.

The other thing the town could do with the land is to turn it over to the BRWA with the

provision that it remains as is.

One would think that the BRWA would have a vested interest in keeping the land

undeveloped. It’s protecting one of their water sources.

Under no circumstances should it be sold for development. That would be an absolutely

stupid move.

����

3



3/21/23, 3:22 PM Protect Stoney Creek Reservoir | Opinion | pmg-va.com

https://www.pmg-va.com/bedford_bulletin/opinion/protect-stoney-creek-reservoir/article_791394cf-9ca4-5d17-846e-5eedd2ba90af.html?utm_source=p… 3/3

Developing that land would be a disaster for the reservoir.

There is little chance of adequately protecting the reservoir from runoff during

construction. Sediment would wash off the construction work, into the reservoir and

ruin it.

Then, the completed development would threaten the reservoir. All sorts of

contaminants would wash off the completed development and, again, there would be

little chance of stopping that from happening.

The reservoir would be contaminated and be permanently un�t as a potable water

source.

Hopefully, Town Council understands this and never sells this surplus land.

But just to make sure, keeping in mind that you can never really trust government

of�cials, the citizens of Bedford are going to have to keep a close watch on that land and

any talk by any councilmen about doing anything with it.

There was a saying in the Navy that “eternal vigilance is the price of safety.”

That goes with the land, now declared surplus, that protects Stoney Creek Reservoir.

Back before that land was declared to be surplus, there was no worry about it.

Now that it has been declared surplus (why on earth did the town do that?) the reservoir

will never be safe.

Now, nobody in the town can ever be sure the reservoir will be protected and citizens

need to be forever vigilant.

����

3



4/10/23, 3:54 PM Town Council adds temporary electric charge | News | pmg-va.com

https://www.pmg-va.com/bedford_bulletin/news/town-council-adds-temporary-electric-charge/article_e5d7c69c-3d40-5f1c-b4ca-f2403aba47f3.html?ut… 1/3

https://www.pmg-va.com/bedford_bulletin/news/town-council-adds-temporary-electric-

charge/article_e5d7c69c-3d40-5f1c-b4ca-f2403aba47f3.html

FEATURED

Town Council adds temporary electric charge

By John Barnhart Sta� Writer johnbarnhart@bedfordbulletin.com

Mar 22, 2023

The bitter cold that descended on Bedford just before Christmas caused Bedford’s electric

utility to have to purchase large amounts of power at exorbitant rates. In order to recover

most of the large un-budgeted cost, Town Council voted last week to add a temporary

$10 charge to each residential customer’s bill for nine months.

According to John Wagner, director of the electric department, Bedford was unable to use

its own power resources to reduce power purchases. A combination of high water plus a

large amount of debris due to fallen limbs and fallen trees in the James River forced the

Snowden hydroelectric plant off line. Cloudy weather prevented the use of the town’s

solar farm. The town has large diesel generators and their fuel tanks are kept at 80% full,

but they eventually ran out of fuel. Regional power sources also failed to come on line,

which is why Bedford’s bulk electric power provider charged high rates. Wager said the

movement toward renewables is what caused the regional power shortages.

The town was hit with a $790,000 un-budgeted charge for power.

Wagner said Bedford experienced the highest power demand he has ever seen due to

extremely cold weather. The power demand was primarily due to residential power

demand as all large commercial users were closed for the Christmas holiday. Most 
�

h
�

o
��

mes

in Bedford are electrically heated.

https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C2L2Hf2k0ZPW5CpHgzwX9mLrQApLFyZ5v95yP9p8QtPSa4cIbEAEg1YmTFmDJhoCAiKSEEKABiofN9APIAQngAgCoAwHIA8sEqgTjAk_QqqoSpR2zWj3zLb_NCafcoeNVOUx-MLB6fGF5wIErOi1gWKysd2NyWJYxax5QvJOLZ_PfWdH8sUYpcbef-LaybvTpAPdLApdfrxflHF-yR1ax-5p0cKVaACYVSsULOMNqvDY3YD-ZqYIugjOGKyHfk09DtcqVNxSsGNXGab--ZbAhL4F4fnsFOWFSyhlHR2baBUk70jacPcrgwRdPonbXwT8zAIJIrAMSYRZAgiTnOhFhPk3_-ZYOWn5ow3f14fXUfGBhCAWqnRJ0JrQ99WoduriuM_5fjGKNo5T7c-QpXhMewvu77z_R02goneffkKiFVGDmO-XybdJ8nEVP_IDQw1TpKocI0NkXL13Sa61e5CGpH_2oTF4xbbUnT5J8SEaPtLomqvwwqXNhnu8lbIWt9CEif8jy4nSgtDLnzjajjHjg2zfKlI1DrFFso9PFtZrmR--hXH1vS1kADgO2-KuI4ePABJrWur2RBOAEAcAFBfoFBgglEAEYAKAGLoAH3viyC6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6SjsQKoB6a-G6gHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAf_nrECqAffn7EC2AcAwAgB0ggPCIBhEAEYHTICigI6AoBAmglDaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZW1lZGNvLmNvbS90ZW1wb3JhcmlseS1jbG9zZWQtYmFycmljYWRlLXRhcGUtYnQxNDIuaHRtbIAKA5ALA8gLAeALAYAMAZgM9Pjf4v4DuAwB4BK7jLaF86Db_2-iE1QKNwgDQAFSCAoGEgQIARABaNPz-dxEciESHyACKAE4AkCi1ubSQ1gBaP7__________wGAAQGYAQMaGQoXY2EtcHViLTQ4MDc1NjE0NTc2Njk5OTbYEw7QFQH4FgGAFwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPADUE5ymZJ0UTDLp9DmBryVopAp4GpvwwU_Am70vd7uNABry1Iai4xgoVDqu4F9wP6_T4czD2e4QW4Q9ixgB&sig=AOD64_2eJD3STNkxwQX2ktzvV2Vc-Yf6Hw&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&nb=19&adurl=https://clickserve.dartsearch.net/link/click%3Flid%3D92700068579703158%26ds_s_kwgid%3D58700007593957784%26ds_s_inventory_feed_id%3D97700000002835371%26ds_a_cid%3D22163446%26ds_a_caid%3D15787755319%26ds_a_agid%3D137109175412%26ds_a_fiid%3D%26ds_a_lid%3Dpla-921413285475%26ds_a_extid%3D%26%26ds_e_adid%3D573119232469%26ds_e_matchtype%3D%26ds_e_device%3Dc%26ds_e_network%3Du%26ds_e_product_group_id%3D921413285475%26ds_e_product_id%3DBT142%26ds_e_product_merchant_id%3D5946366%26ds_e_product_country%3DUS%26ds_e_product_language%3Den%26ds_e_product_channel%3Donline%26ds_e_product_store_id%3D%26ds_url_v%3D2%26ds_dest_url%3Dhttps://www.emedco.com/temporarily-closed-barricade-tape-bt142.html%3Futm_campaign%3D%255BNB%255D_TC_Merit%2BTop%2BSellers_PLA-S_High_All_PC-04_GGL_EMED%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_term%3D%26matchtype%3D%26device%3Dc%26adgroupid%3DMerit%2BTop%2BSellers%26gclsrc%3Daw.ds%26
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C2L2Hf2k0ZPW5CpHgzwX9mLrQApLFyZ5v95yP9p8QtPSa4cIbEAEg1YmTFmDJhoCAiKSEEKABiofN9APIAQngAgCoAwHIA8sEqgTjAk_QqqoSpR2zWj3zLb_NCafcoeNVOUx-MLB6fGF5wIErOi1gWKysd2NyWJYxax5QvJOLZ_PfWdH8sUYpcbef-LaybvTpAPdLApdfrxflHF-yR1ax-5p0cKVaACYVSsULOMNqvDY3YD-ZqYIugjOGKyHfk09DtcqVNxSsGNXGab--ZbAhL4F4fnsFOWFSyhlHR2baBUk70jacPcrgwRdPonbXwT8zAIJIrAMSYRZAgiTnOhFhPk3_-ZYOWn5ow3f14fXUfGBhCAWqnRJ0JrQ99WoduriuM_5fjGKNo5T7c-QpXhMewvu77z_R02goneffkKiFVGDmO-XybdJ8nEVP_IDQw1TpKocI0NkXL13Sa61e5CGpH_2oTF4xbbUnT5J8SEaPtLomqvwwqXNhnu8lbIWt9CEif8jy4nSgtDLnzjajjHjg2zfKlI1DrFFso9PFtZrmR--hXH1vS1kADgO2-KuI4ePABJrWur2RBOAEAcAFBfoFBgglEAEYAKAGLoAH3viyC6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6SjsQKoB6a-G6gHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAf_nrECqAffn7EC2AcAwAgB0ggPCIBhEAEYHTICigI6AoBAmglDaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZW1lZGNvLmNvbS90ZW1wb3JhcmlseS1jbG9zZWQtYmFycmljYWRlLXRhcGUtYnQxNDIuaHRtbIAKA5ALA8gLAeALAYAMAZgM9Pjf4v4DuAwB4BK7jLaF86Db_2-iE1QKNwgDQAFSCAoGEgQIARABaNPz-dxEciESHyACKAE4AkCi1ubSQ1gBaP7__________wGAAQGYAQMaGQoXY2EtcHViLTQ4MDc1NjE0NTc2Njk5OTbYEw7QFQH4FgGAFwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPADUE5ymZJ0UTDLp9DmBryVopAp4GpvwwU_Am70vd7uNABry1Iai4xgoVDqu4F9wP6_T4czD2e4QW4Q9ixgB&sig=AOD64_2eJD3STNkxwQX2ktzvV2Vc-Yf6Hw&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&nb=9&adurl=https://clickserve.dartsearch.net/link/click%3Flid%3D92700068579703158%26ds_s_kwgid%3D58700007593957784%26ds_s_inventory_feed_id%3D97700000002835371%26ds_a_cid%3D22163446%26ds_a_caid%3D15787755319%26ds_a_agid%3D137109175412%26ds_a_fiid%3D%26ds_a_lid%3Dpla-921413285475%26ds_a_extid%3D%26%26ds_e_adid%3D573119232469%26ds_e_matchtype%3D%26ds_e_device%3Dc%26ds_e_network%3Du%26ds_e_product_group_id%3D921413285475%26ds_e_product_id%3DBT142%26ds_e_product_merchant_id%3D5946366%26ds_e_product_country%3DUS%26ds_e_product_language%3Den%26ds_e_product_channel%3Donline%26ds_e_product_store_id%3D%26ds_url_v%3D2%26ds_dest_url%3Dhttps://www.emedco.com/temporarily-closed-barricade-tape-bt142.html%3Futm_campaign%3D%255BNB%255D_TC_Merit%2BTop%2BSellers_PLA-S_High_All_PC-04_GGL_EMED%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_term%3D%26matchtype%3D%26device%3Dc%26adgroupid%3DMerit%2BTop%2BSellers%26gclsrc%3Daw.ds%26
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C4_6bf2k0ZPW5CpHgzwX9mLrQApLFyZ5v95yP9p8QtPSa4cIbEAEg1YmTFmDJhoCAiKSEEKABiofN9APIAQngAgCoAwHIA8sEqgTjAk_QqqoSpR2zWj3zLb_NCafcoeNVOUx-MLB6fGF5wIErOi1gWKysd2NyWJYxax5QvJOLZ_PfWdH8sUYpcbef-LaybvTpAPdLApdfrxflHF-yR1ax-5p0cKVaACYVSsULOMNqvDY3YD-ZqYIugjOGKyHfk09DtcqVNxSsGNXGab--ZbAhL4F4fnsFOWFSyhlHR2baBUk70jacPcrgwRdPonbXwT8zAIJIrAMSYRZAgiTnOhFhPk3_-ZYOWn5ow3f14fXUfGBhCAWqnRJ0JrQ99WoduriuM_5fjGKNo5T7c-QpXhMewvu77z_R02goneffkKiFVGDmO-XybdJ8nEVP_IDQw1TpKocI0NkXL13Sa61e5CGpH_2oTF4xbbUnT5J8SEaPtLomqvwwqXNhnu8lbIWt9CEif8jy4nSgtDLnzjajjHjg2zfKlI1DrFFso9PFtZrmR--hXH1vS1kADgO2-KuI4ePABJrWur2RBOAEAcAFBfoFBgglEAEYAaAGLoAH3viyC6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6SjsQKoB6a-G6gHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAf_nrECqAffn7EC2AcAwAgC0ggPCIBhEAEYHTICigI6AoBAmgk8aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZW1lZGNvLmNvbS9kby1ub3Qtc3RhY2stbWVzc2FnZS10YXBlLXNhd3QxMi5odG1sgAoDkAsDyAsB4AsBgAwBmAz0-N_i_gO4DAHgErSg-djN9q36CaITVAo3CANAAVIICgYSBAgBEAFo0_P53ERyIRIfIAIoATgCQKLW5tJDWAFo_v__________AYABAZgBAxoZChdjYS1wdWItNDgwNzU2MTQ1NzY2OTk5NtgTDtAVAfgWAYAXAQ&num=1&cid=CAQSPADUE5ymZJ0UTDLp9DmBryVopAp4GpvwwU_Am70vd7uNABry1Iai4xgoVDqu4F9wP6_T4czD2e4QW4Q9ixgB&sig=AOD64_3ylMygrJvWO_UlYoOSNHIyepg2kg&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&nb=9&adurl=https://clickserve.dartsearch.net/link/click%3Flid%3D92700068579703164%26ds_s_kwgid%3D58700007593957784%26ds_s_inventory_feed_id%3D97700000002835371%26ds_a_cid%3D22163446%26ds_a_caid%3D15787755319%26ds_a_agid%3D137109175412%26ds_a_fiid%3D%26ds_a_lid%3Dpla-945196785016%26ds_a_extid%3D%26%26ds_e_adid%3D573119232469%26ds_e_matchtype%3D%26ds_e_device%3Dc%26ds_e_network%3Du%26ds_e_product_group_id%3D945196785016%26ds_e_product_id%3DSAWT12%26ds_e_product_merchant_id%3D5946366%26ds_e_product_country%3DUS%26ds_e_product_language%3Den%26ds_e_product_channel%3Donline%26ds_e_product_store_id%3D%26ds_url_v%3D2%26ds_dest_url%3Dhttps://www.emedco.com/do-not-stack-message-tape-sawt12.html%3Futm_campaign%3D%255BNB%255D_TC_Merit%2BTop%2BSellers_PLA-S_High_All_PC-04_GGL_EMED%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_term%3D%26matchtype%3D%26device%3Dc%26adgroupid%3DMerit%2BTop%2BSellers%26gclsrc%3Daw.ds%26
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsti5fU_OX3cjQNYIk5875L1I298zdWkoyLJHwCncehmi1219euS5zqJSG33QUgBowVEnN5SgYHQii-cyV4jkzFVVzqaU8JMPYDa9FLkY117m0uNx90mPHy1XVvKSkr1RtG3Ms4NlOpyuXv1WRff8-AiYVhYJnsdwAz4SOlFBJ2S3fg2FsybPTWCorE_tyTazJiimhv2ZZygPTU33dUnQZcxNg&sai=AMfl-YTilG7zp48V69gnhVnmzonf7YBi4V_getIZIWF1CwjwsYIFSsPyNFwLJqFzfKM609lcGMYKAev_4ZrOoHdwy9iYAHPWxVCS9KqiJA&sig=Cg0ArKJSzKm8n8vqVITN&cry=1&fbs_aeid=[gw_fbsaeid]&urlfix=1&adurl=https://player.kube.viralgains.com/player/clickRedir%3Fed%3D0UEl6TPR7i9/luV9lZBbiR/GhWWkzImMhf32%2BXUBLGAL3Tmiwt09Oexi5DXqhtYpFsPUSB35D9ney2dJcS2ezNhWhS1BNd2iczpEHKcDtCncjY2AxBLEc2IV8Fz/A8PMCw2qWpCuO%2ByBmDuIFEbvLLjQHk4roG/fU9Qo4wh8RqHYO70W2Kt3b%2BSzHYfj4jZKR4HVcOoqfchn8xLbGQBKPX89hzOR4hcvab6Bc0JBZhNPRA7GMgFD4EezXSPoH4gemRchd3QytctARLx84z6/ion7ul6YUwANo/HdrVJSPGvJMTKznwHWhjrlA0zoNIJY1Ds3T5G1qjoMvfwR4/C25JoXo/HRh%2BDvMc2XJoifDEvFVC0b1eSJBSAxB/wj5KMeDEGK90OVga%2BB%2BAc7zBzxOB6aO3I5MiGgNVbXnxWxkIKE9ItVLohPjdtUp5saThmn7yfYkAPC1RYZR3TF/g7sZxKJ3SRMFtC/9BUA4ytuSBK29REjZdtwLXa9YUuSqbo/igNolN1GSRPAutro3HOFKnoqyn0IVi0S14%2BPRSsmCnbXlgWL4gz7OEUfLTZ9aq2kRVuNvvdOF2Za3gIMDgCqZW%2Bzf7BIP96Zc/g50CEazHxrYuXI/r9tyZvC4PP2wgYzzVGTxTYuH2g6h6Ozcixl1Otbzd5VjaTHESss52s80G4%3D%26srcURL%3D%26cardId%3Dd3b40abb-6978-40c0-a19e-01e0a2eec57d%26vgRedirectURL%3Dhttps://www.airforce.com/%253Fdclid%253D%2525edclid!


4/10/23, 3:54 PM Town Council adds temporary electric charge | News | pmg-va.com

https://www.pmg-va.com/bedford_bulletin/news/town-council-adds-temporary-electric-charge/article_e5d7c69c-3d40-5f1c-b4ca-f2403aba47f3.html?ut… 2/3

According to Wagner, the monthly charge would have been higher if Council had not 

acted. The rate structure Council has in place for power has a cost adjustment. This 

would have kicked in for six months and most residential users would have seen their 

electric bills go up by $25 a month. Commercial users would have been hit hard. Wagner 

believes this would have been unfair because these users were not on line at the time.

The $10 per month charge will allow the town to recover 80% of the charge. Councilmen 

felt it was fair for the town to bear part of the cost.

“I agree with this,” commented Councilman Bob Carson. Carson also complimented 

electric department staff for keeping the power on. Bedford only experienced scattered 

power outages.

“This is a small price to pay for keeping the power on,” commented Councilman C. G. 

Stanley.

The charge does not include the cost of overtime for electric department employees.

“We don’t try to recover those costs,” said Mayor Tim Black.

According to Wagner, Bedford’s power bills are lower than either Appalachian Power’s or 

Southside Electric Cooperative’s bills, even with the extra $10 charge applied.

Town Council also invited Brian Key, director of the Bedford Regional Water Authority 

(BRWA) to appear before Council at its next meeting.

mpittman
Polygon



4/10/23, 3:54 PM Town Council adds temporary electric charge | News | pmg-va.com

https://www.pmg-va.com/bedford_bulletin/news/town-council-adds-temporary-electric-charge/article_e5d7c69c-3d40-5f1c-b4ca-f2403aba47f3.html?ut… 3/3

The town had committed $2 million of American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) money t
�
o 
�
s
�
e
�
wer 

and water improvements in the Town and Country subdivision. Unbeknownst to Council,
9

the BRWA had applied for and received a grant for $1.2 million toward the Town and 

Country project. Key had come to Town Manager Bart Warner asking him to sign off on 

transferring $1.2 million from the Town and Country project to a project to build a larger 

water storage tank on Helm Street. The Helm Street project is signi cantly over budget.

Warner said he refused to do this and told Key that Town Council would have to make 

that decision. Council voted to invite Key to appear before them to explain the situation 

to them.

According to Warner, the Helm Street project has experienced a $1.5 million cost 

overrun, bringing the project’s price tag to $3.5 million.

mpittman
Polygon



4/10/23, 3:52 PM Council satisfied with Key answers | News | pmg-va.com

https://www.pmg-va.com/bedford_bulletin/news/council-satisfied-with-key-answers/article_d8b3e9cf-57b9-588b-b28a-52f83da84f79.html?utm_source… 1/2

https://www.pmg-va.com/bedford_bulletin/news/council-satis�ed-with-key-answers/article_d8b3e9cf-57b9-

588b-b28a-52f83da84f79.html

FEATURED

Council satis�ed with Key answers

By John Barnhart Sta� Writer johnbarnhart@bedfordbulletin.com

Apr 5, 2023

Brian Key, director of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (BRWA), spoke before Town

Council last week to explain the cost of projects in the town. At issue were why building a

water tank has turned out to cost much more than expected and why Council had not

been told that the BRWA had applied for, and received, a grant to help pay for sewer and

water upgrades at the Town and Country subdivision.

Key said that, after the town had committed $4.5 million for the Town and Country

project, the BRWA learned of, and successfully applied for a $1.2 million Department of

Environmental Quality (DEQ) grant for the project. Meanwhile the cost of the Helm

Street water tank project is coming in much higher than anticipated due to increases in

cost for steel. Key said they have not bid on the project, but the cost estimate has risen

from $2 million to $3.5 million because of this increase in material costs.

The town is funding these projects as one overall expenditure of American Rescue Plan 

Act (ARPA) funds and their contract with the BRWA gave the Water Authority the 

�exibility to shift funds between various projects in the agreement if necessary.

“We have to build that [water tank] project,” Key said. “It is a crucial project.”

Key said the language of the contract does not require Town Council action for the BRWA

to access the $1.2 million, which came from DEQ.

https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=4H0rKk0NHOcAeBKOS5xvDvFw-EeS67vELvIr0DqH_wcQ9g0otuGGbvkVHowIkCWop5XdFaVsTY7fnXDrq23eqs_PzO_u5E5kJrMhWcj0ofzX7zHtDWv2IOeDefG_LwFoT9t0bSaVhqQ9-CjGAVN_UwTtKV_BXrYytgYgblMkYDn0LGXdO3cznALOM2I00rgFEppnw3wO3iHosIu7Ttpn3sG1YCE-ipXNjhCDqzZC0SgxcAMNvO3HagUAmqRjjUEu6kdnxkfHT0PPQRXRAiy4_f_oDZNHScGucrgElbErDSPaveRt2C5iZByMu6eIQXSusy6_KJq-y-BBtwbfTdo4pi7JaLSX8gXn1JIRZeiXkTB5Cj1pkSvgoUDg0-MF_sbO5w-VO8YB_NZwJKlCXzJw7s7XWDI3r-fxtNtqT82X-nLoEDgpElXpO9kYyFLFhPscJs4vOqcmX8SneR_-bz8ZrWLBz6t-Wyg1kk5gbSEA6-3xtZlERYvwPD0Wbb8kMSa81KZZ_A&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1192082.154378CRITEO%2FB27329952.329642338%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D521349461%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D166915465%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.vistaprint.com%2Fclothing-bags%2Fbags%2Fbackpacks%2Foakley-r-kitchen-sink-backpack%3Fqty%3D1%26Substrate%2520Color%3D%25231b151a%26attributes%3DSubstrate%2520Color_%25231b151a%26utm_id%3D2A03209390615732208708
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=PFGn0k0NHOcAeBKOS5xvDvFw-EeS67vELvIr0DqH_wcQ9g0otuGGbvkVHowIkCWop5XdFaVsTY7fnXDrq23eqs_PzO_u5E5kJrMhWcj0ofzX7zHtDWv2IOeDefG_LwFoT9t0bSaVhqQ9-CjGAVN_UwTtKV8fcWwEP4sH-Qwk0NSPVpQgknDOO7u-QrT2UFyB_ZWgl__r-NmsKUROF0qvK-fFM8cJDAbXiR5BvDgFW0MKNv6FOgLA8Q5BLga9IDSCo-kJ7QuZF_dJL-gaDGilXWMZ32BNEXBp3fUz9JIkOTJmKOEatlRo_2qS4D3-xyRhKTzwkitF4adf_wjaUhR5ECfk5haFwgb4RMNv1CT57S5Ug9_Bp8g9MHLscGtwLEeWXerNWDncNGDG2W3MvLtYzIE1fDtTY_HADMY8YsdB9EF04C_hveG7FfuaqUuFUXOGq83vF2kq6xijMjps4dK8uXGt83SodZM0tLxXw0hG5hhfXhkKN-ze9yuG3yF1aKHkxSB2iA&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1192082.154378CRITEO%2FB27329952.329642338%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D521349461%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D166915465%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.vistaprint.com%2Fmarketing-materials%2Fdoor-hangers%3Fqty%3D50%26Backside%3DBlank%26Perforation%3DNo%26Size%3D3.5%2522x8.5%2522%26attributes%3DBackside_Blank%2CPerforation_No%2CSize_3.5%2522x8.5%2522%26utm_id%3D2A03209390615732208708
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=6cazCU0NHOcAeBKOS5xvDvFw-EeS67vELvIr0DqH_wcQ9g0otuGGbvkVHowIkCWop5XdFaVsTY7fnXDrq23eqs_PzO_u5E5kJrMhWcj0ofzX7zHtDWv2IOeDefG_LwFoT9t0bSaVhqQ9-CjGAVN_UwTtKV83A93IRe7rRKj7sCa7d8mXDanDCKHjH9f4ShDI6n5wMTlRgRFxOyWH92I_L9huyFm8KU5nhxY0GcpnSW0YWFVKZx49aNuN9IvM3aIb-0m5Flymq6FKAov318dtbYbHQG_FuDqw2wQAzzboPAKWjBrLT1lfQVKE3T5JbTqmCF5hahEG0xpIoL2eFxawXQ_elXu6GXF0lcXKgMLqPT9N6zS91Y9c64r2oPfFRmStZXayxFF2N-9bmjyq_DnQWODyzQUcxHZeABQlXRymudf78c7nQ0ifub2tTE7PeRjYoD6Ss_PY0tGDhAlrtp3aavLe_585upv0gzdJioTsYMqM1xhSogtW8FtRvqmxZLhDXfTbcQ&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1192082.154378CRITEO%2FB27329952.329642338%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D521349461%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D166915465%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.vistaprint.com%2Fclothing-bags%2Fhats%2Fcaps%2Fpuma-r-golf-adult-110-snapback-trucker-cap%3Fqty%3D1%26Substrate%2520Color%3D%2523394871%252F%25236a6a6a%26attributes%3DSubstrate%2520Color_%2523394871%252F%25236a6a6a%26utm_id%3D2A03209390615732208708
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=AE8thk0NHOcAeBKOS5xvDvFw-EeS67vELvIr0DqH_wcQ9g0otuGGbvkVHowIkCWop5XdFaVsTY7fnXDrq23eqs_PzO_u5E5kJrMhWcj0ofzX7zHtDWv2IOeDefG_LwFoT9t0bSaVhqQ9-CjGAVN_UwTtKV_5JlPPYNi42CqavOT9rQO9jcG_ZXSONXT13OjygrEZRYxiyIOUYg2q8W_amtTiaHgi1g5w1fdKaf8Jd2RzPWH8wVEGBMBRPxwWp2Tz2z-ip4rUruQKt4ng2hBoJvaPdeIEq2xw4d62rZy6TukiZKLYno0rPNJVIW1pSEBxlEDmGhvIEVeZTnCxGziZuYj2ekCxxhFOOyntH3_5NRzhLE9ep9uuAOOEkb9gUJLDb4d4zuUMOv5Rq2f7RuXCEWQ8iNgpbJrhPgEqhbHUrq0_6OgcN04t2utBeRvmJmJLlc_9mYOhwbAvDTiHylylHJ4cjRYzwKoAuNf362fS_TyK3RL0cVrQ7f0PRA_VduphlRXGVQ&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1192082.154378CRITEO%2FB27329952.329642338%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D521349461%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D166915465%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.vistaprint.com%2Fclothing-bags%2Ft-shirts%2Fsoft-touch-mens-t-shirt%3Fqty%3D1%26Deco%2520Tech%3DFull%2520Color%26Substrate%2520Color%3D%2523000000%26attributes%3DDeco%2520Tech_Full%2520Color%2CSubstrate%2520Color_%2523000000%26utm_id%3D2A03209390615732208708
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=cuS_n00NHOcAeBKOS5xvDvFw-EeS67vELvIr0DqH_wcQ9g0otuGGbvkVHowIkCWop5XdFaVsTY7fnXDrq23eqs_PzO_u5E5kJrMhWcj0ofzX7zHtDWv2IOeDefG_LwFoT9t0bSaVhqQ9-CjGAVN_UwTtKV_I4gWRNcke3gC9c20Z9aCNkk9WTcRtPfuASoV4-5j0U3kBx4L9QkU0XB7OeGEsNWg7xrWp0vbbAq8j9ASUHIZ-lYBfT_GHnnHGtUJDTGnp2qRdSdIPjperDCkGS6HFAqfahL6JXSSfLs1RIoTQn10L5wrAQDLvnfJwPrRMsx3NGSbqpWL2CAI9Q-hlE61a80cOGQ_q2WRvA4JCfNvQkdUOkGk9pgDEBtsbI3iw6241g8lbA8bg4GfQXGo_F5Bb8POKKanRF2o3WEAVMOGwvuX_Z1Am8wbaXioLU2mz3Tu9kO1FzathKmqU3bF3Jf9J3Bf0PYi8E3MZvQDXaOcmQihV36XKJcVfkxD3mo3MXMahGQ&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1192082.154378CRITEO%2FB27329952.329642338%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D521349461%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D166915465%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.vistaprint.com%2Fclothing-bags%2Ft-shirts%2Fcambridge-henley%3Fqty%3D1%26Size%3D2XLG%26Substrate%2520Color%3D%252332353c%26attributes%3DSize_2XLG%2CSubstrate%2520Color_%252332353c%26utm_id%3D2A03209390615732208708
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=ZaZvOE0NHOcAeBKOS5xvDvFw-EeS67vELvIr0DqH_wcQ9g0otuGGbvkVHowIkCWop5XdFaVsTY7fnXDrq23eqs_PzO_u5E5kJrMhWcj0ofzX7zHtDWv2IOeDefG_LwFoT9t0bSaVhqQ9-CjGAVN_UwTtKV_t6RYuUrmwq0fJc-eXOxXB-cBa7isx4YBnf9b56SOAKhjAusgdjXskNTP5CFDETen0VCDz6ktl8jkw-MzCxn1ZAZv1xTWWYDW22_cDrtvqizx0Extpj_LxYPIx5F3fuPQA6AhR8Cc0LgTAjHYTGczEgn_Iy4EpjfwO5H2wH5W1AT2D6_t-_EV9zyQB5Nd2IE4s5vd1kJ-UTyFH_OAnuE0SdWS6ZBrEMj11Pvi0uKo5o43RvJnE_WVyVnQ6e6tipXwhpPWVoGye4VAVjanNwIzmAAtKxu36s3FwhviTgdp2sUJAKTBy6ui0G0e3WnRJ7GcNIC-sIaKsSFbIgEzlncf7STQ1NwurG1rJdcJ_xVnkvg&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1192082.154378CRITEO%2FB27329952.329642338%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D521349461%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D166915465%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.vistaprint.com%2Fmarketing-materials%2Fchecks%2Fthree-to-page%3Fqty%3D54%26utm_id%3D2A03209390615732208708
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=2y3T7E0NHOcAeBKOS5xvDvFw-EeS67vELvIr0DqH_wcQ9g0otuGGbvkVHowIkCWop5XdFaVsTY7fnXDrq23eqs_PzO_u5E5kJrMhWcj0ofzX7zHtDWv2IOeDefG_LwFoT9t0bSaVhqQ9-CjGAVN_UwTtKV95HqjCgs-n1jsjhGLp5kW9Y6N862WNSglv2pFEjK93BaYtYY1lZhZ85MV1QIEivo-yl1y2R-tUS9vtoict0iuxRlSEeRzcCAcHSb6RI3CJhWqNjV5Sl2ff0n39qrpdEJFY0qi2lV7W4nPVOcNrgyk4PR1U4UR0OGy6WhzCp-2oUG2W-jm02-IOa2aXSZKI5QdqvtSPuG4kZJMuy41DLHvWUK_ZMYQF8H28a3qd6czttP15eSL0xivY7X34Gah7R7cD4R1VSNrsxP-3Jcu8KCfu5qXdqiacrv1A7kD1hA6yVzmZ1f9Kkww1k5KqNFOcw_NOsmnfz61-oTW2BXVabGIT6JWj72aBj78Zp8cTIKJAVA&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1192082.154378CRITEO%2FB27329952.329642338%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D521349461%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D166915465%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.vistaprint.com%2Fclothing-bags%2Fbags%2Fbackpacks%2Fcarhartt-r-foundry-series-pro-backpack%3Fqty%3D1%26Substrate%2520Color%3D%2523353535%26attributes%3DSubstrate%2520Color_%2523353535%26utm_id%3D2A03209390615732208708
https://privacy.us.criteo.com/adchoices?cppv=3&cpp=HIfwZtqwWTO6XEX0m0u76ngDqivgks0N9BRHvjRCezJadvEqvyrnjUTE9p4E4GA8E-WNkxhqt22nXC_YRBKwgqsBgBZditUzZ7Z-6HSixvBJutdkreZf-LYWzn23KXePv2Bl_ml1G2DFw_ef58eydkn5Mdyekmo3gX5H8xTGGSE8ZAFO
https://privacy-center.sharethrough.com/consumer-privacy-notice
https://bs.serving-sys.com/Serving/adServer.bs?cn=trd&pli=1078931602&gdpr=${GDPR}&gdpr_consent=${GDPR_CONSENT_68}&us_privacy=${US_PRIVACY}&adid=1089653943&ord=[timestamp]


4/10/23, 3:52 PM Council satisfied with Key answers | News | pmg-va.com

https://www.pmg-va.com/bedford_bulletin/news/council-satisfied-with-key-answers/article_d8b3e9cf-57b9-588b-b28a-52f83da84f79.html?utm_source… 2/2

Anne Cantrell, director of �nance, presented the town’s proposed 2023-2024 budget to 

council. The budget calls for $10 million in general fund expenditures and $4 million in 

the unassigned fund balance. Cantrell said the town must keep at least $2.5 million in 

this balance.

“Our electric fund is doing very well,” she said. It is set to transfer $500,000 into the 

general fund.

Mayor Tim Black noted that a lack of water and sewer capacity is holding back

development in the town. Key replied that the lack of capacity was inherited from 
�

t
�

h
�

e
�

city when Bedford’s water and sewer department and the Bedford County Public Service10

Authority were merged to create the BRWA as part of Bedford’s reversion agreement. Key

said that the town’s water and sewer system was poorly documented with information

scattered in various �ling cabinets or in people’s heads. The BRWA has spent the time

since 2013 getting a handle on this and they still occasionally get surprises. He said they

recently discovered a pressure relief valve in town that nobody knew about.

In business, Council unanimously voted to authorize advertising competitive bids for

franchises to allow companies to install telecommunications infrastructure under public

streets and public places. The town currently does not have an ordinance for such

agreements.

Council also unanimously agreed to a shared Motorola Services contract wit Bedford

County. The contract will allow town radios to be upgraded and will cost $125,000 up

front. ARPA money is available for this.

There will be a budget public hearing at 7 p.m. on May 9 in Council chambers. The �nal

budget will be adopted on May 23.

https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=sX8w5k0NHOcAeBKOS5xvDvFw-EfJt9i6qUQh3EWBtJLyf6lKruAxaHAecaX_hSGvnbQe4bDPxuxSwhf0603hlDJKSt9jfnuUpFJ5Te1-8i8Y8cYzXxExNXpd-Ti9Q5l5QFDGy0OxbzICMnEsH4U60bu09egn1YFecTKdH2SvyI_hROXRI7ZMgOqS0oCpwlFxlJwj9P9UuEn6qXhVxERMwTX5sk82p_USLpasGflub-3AcEgFXZ1_OAxLYd7TL3JILTAUb-vFw1m3OwtBGpre2cYX37NPj0kPtSd4Qu0OifQyj-F6Wxt49Mw4kQwNOMTU8-37FjAG7Kl4OIg8fj7cnuz1stDgz0AyNmGsT1hVMonO26LwbPitvGgVKg-abL5bXcE0O7Q_hXHMp7uHKoBv6Vqtb6j4VO04QynHwert2xzDx3EUN5KepFk_ONHjTlJdeOr3f69iidx66qBj2ibe_00ReSIvaAO-JbN2knO_JUJk8Tosr-TkC3Xi0-HUCbR574IaFQ&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1192082.154378CRITEO%2FB27329952.329642338%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D521349461%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D166915465%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.vistaprint.com%2Fclothing-bags%2Fjackets%2Fcarhartt-r-crowley-soft-shell-jacket%3Fqty%3D1%26Size%3D2XL%26Substrate%2520Color%3D%2523262626%26attributes%3DSize_2XL%2CSubstrate%2520Color_%2523262626%26utm_id%3D2A03209390615732208708
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=LF_eok0NHOcAeBKOS5xvDvFw-EfJt9i6qUQh3EWBtJLyf6lKruAxaHAecaX_hSGvnbQe4bDPxuxSwhf0603hlDJKSt9jfnuUpFJ5Te1-8i8Y8cYzXxExNXpd-Ti9Q5l5QFDGy0OxbzICMnEsH4U60bu09eisJQut-c0AX2DzxVG_FdFnZcXbpurWhGJjre33nOK6vxRAbbXewKFaubE_mMaFDzwfExuqP52tlPoDy-p4YVDjeJAEmnWYLYy0ue4nuzbuNWSBuqahTxvqmjF8AGV96sd6lII04chfZDKnV3qgPSdWbz-DQaj8epNkDkH9q_PEIdG855Qn3WNQY30RlfpcoIjiq20blHkXEXwQeIY7oka83Sa4Db5OZENvXpF4xdqYKzqkK_ncOhjzB6xRhWU4rlgHkdiIKsKK-WIBNXlY_gTCNUMvVvw9kLyckke0U804rLVnp4rt-3LOfp5WRAeSuWFrSBXB5a5rhPDdq8KDt38LKXeSE7S5iHW98ZBBgl2SUw&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1192082.154378CRITEO%2FB27329952.329642338%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D521349461%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D166915465%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.vistaprint.com%2Fclothing-bags%2Fjackets%2Fcarhartt-r-duck-traditional-coat%3Fqty%3D1%26Size%3D2XL%26Substrate%2520Color%3D%2523151515%26attributes%3DSize_2XL%2CSubstrate%2520Color_%2523151515%26utm_id%3D2A03209390615732208708
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=oImy4k0NHOcAeBKOS5xvDvFw-EfJt9i6qUQh3EWBtJLyf6lKruAxaHAecaX_hSGvnbQe4bDPxuxSwhf0603hlDJKSt9jfnuUpFJ5Te1-8i8Y8cYzXxExNXpd-Ti9Q5l5QFDGy0OxbzICMnEsH4U60bu09eh6dhTXF6L7wKMH96QiY3fm2Z5F4EZSHQX0erdEqqkVOkb_gRiRnpZIl_6wM6ZYvnSrxp5bOpt-dkucXpBTB1f9HyeNfqpO7M64VUlTh-8MKvR8_UB1vcR3yQbKSfCf1ymgd9jEjjKeFTsIFjnlzCjBZIUlAHzre4vJ3MDaXx-BCYzbLXr79fQNbvuMiSbtxSL726rNdiw2yCyl2C8w4xzA9swDdYFd51fK3DCqgKBrKDEQbtThz5Zi873G3CbkQPvyWH-Xle2f2et22IYs93--TNc4PScGhLnB6gvKRs8qSZVwqBmoKoU0TtA4anLMpaBgRUmrCUfhSqbwC2ibQK72_Si7BvTIPEZWEv4WgOuw6g&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1192082.154378CRITEO%2FB27329952.329642338%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D521349461%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D166915465%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.vistaprint.com%2Fclothing-bags%2Fbags%2Fbackpacks%2Fcarhartt-r-foundry-series-pro-backpack%3Fqty%3D1%26Substrate%2520Color%3D%2523353535%26attributes%3DSubstrate%2520Color_%2523353535%26utm_id%3D2A03209390615732208708
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=-p_kb00NHOcAeBKOS5xvDvFw-EfJt9i6qUQh3EWBtJLyf6lKruAxaHAecaX_hSGvnbQe4bDPxuxSwhf0603hlDJKSt9jfnuUpFJ5Te1-8i8Y8cYzXxExNXpd-Ti9Q5l5QFDGy0OxbzICMnEsH4U60bu09egck4ae8YoVYaFFlSgDAYnzY4_FApS8M0BreVM8DXrm5aEA-30MYNyVFk9ggYjmbPBwOjCD8OWsEU9c5OSBQl9b1ZBMUL0sQGnXV-nWGCn___OpxpVrWlU8Lokoh2gdgy21Y8EddwOm83H033yDE7r7eAD6g_XLneTqU_HnjQjwe224YZjQvCMTn8IJNdv8H9AaBV2UeJEjtsioc4zxeS5bD7HFYNIEDRDru-dTYFD6ZsKxQVNbgjnGg7BXqyUsC7kEdBg4bl8d7LPTno91ytBlVXiPX8pF6qTiyyXzzGA--nWQ5GZpz2zb4oOamG3-o5WrQ5j4vavmeZ0z9sPipRNDk5rR_0T7qqSWTTdRlFwFIQ&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1192082.154378CRITEO%2FB27329952.329642338%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D521349461%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D166915465%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.vistaprint.com%2Fclothing-bags%2Ft-shirts%2Felevate-men-s-sarek-short-sleeve-t-shirt%3Fqty%3D1%26Size%3D2XL%26Substrate%2520Color%3D%25234a4a4a%26attributes%3DSize_2XL%2CSubstrate%2520Color_%25234a4a4a%26utm_id%3D2A03209390615732208708
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=Fko9d00NHOcAeBKOS5xvDvFw-EfJt9i6qUQh3EWBtJLyf6lKruAxaHAecaX_hSGvnbQe4bDPxuxSwhf0603hlDJKSt9jfnuUpFJ5Te1-8i8Y8cYzXxExNXpd-Ti9Q5l5QFDGy0OxbzICMnEsH4U60bu09ejjGkYZ_5Jbmb-bXhMb5yrw0fo41mW4WhWvP_ZvEgiQCtVHhgvX5RBbirlpC4NN4Zu_kfFjF65X_46msn9NkgimkSYxcD0e_wRoc0IN4oFdwLrj15k80CC-1oJ4Ejn0Rkiuxbxngv1EEE4YtJIfzN-zRCtpzEi5aWaB-sAvUWIPRz6giL1C9EJFjrY78dDCWBXls3xNYrIm0BWVL0vR-u2LEXBUC9bK_DBlRvtRRYajJNBwn-J7kxyoHQOZo8TXUAbiQtWslOCZeSSdtmqTQYKM14bYt6UNkAfRfL5gFFfAubsxJiHFkNi1tSYJfwaxVoNTWgpCJr8I06FO7MNq_PsFG0rB0R1mQFSoSvFYGSuoRA&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1192082.154378CRITEO%2FB27329952.329642338%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D521349461%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D166915465%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.vistaprint.com%2Fclothing-bags%2Fjackets%2Feddie-bauer-r-rain-jacket%3Fqty%3D1%26Size%3D2XL%26Substrate%2520Color%3D%2523323336%252F%252366676c%26attributes%3DSize_2XL%2CSubstrate%2520Color_%2523323336%252F%252366676c%26utm_id%3D2A03209390615732208708
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=_6rAk00NHOcAeBKOS5xvDvFw-EfJt9i6qUQh3EWBtJLyf6lKruAxaHAecaX_hSGvnbQe4bDPxuxSwhf0603hlDJKSt9jfnuUpFJ5Te1-8i8Y8cYzXxExNXpd-Ti9Q5l5QFDGy0OxbzICMnEsH4U60bu09ejdpy0V9XBDus1SeZR7qIVE5oG95bzWdIGOqtl04L5jX8FGTJHT0fCAB9NRVErFbIva62NvvBfLIQZVwTmphKtPFN3EPh2VHW1vmYx4qQlOM59iP1JxTOooyAp_APRNCq-xyzsAOfA3ZKEjjRMKf1GcM-iSwbTzeZ9YA5EViKOtjqyBIfZa6u1Mc_9-u1BxyZrRZwA-dUYMiNrRKg2sfZ607krAcN_cMMKeUbykxgTTt7fQkzBmCKf_utCawFRGQAF18S0YuyIVC1knsT7FLUk7MpP0v0r51PTbSiYH45tQQwl7YBC_-bThO0XjaUMyHWlovJBz9Kk17SiV75weRcRbDmVWiolz79VSno6unweARA&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1192082.154378CRITEO%2FB27329952.329642338%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D521349461%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D166915465%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.vistaprint.com%2Fclothing-bags%2Fhats%2Fcaps%2Fpuma-r-golf-adult-110-snapback-trucker-cap%3Fqty%3D1%26Substrate%2520Color%3D%2523394871%252F%25236a6a6a%26attributes%3DSubstrate%2520Color_%2523394871%252F%25236a6a6a%26utm_id%3D2A03209390615732208708
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=MfVjbU0NHOcAeBKOS5xvDvFw-EfJt9i6qUQh3EWBtJLyf6lKruAxaHAecaX_hSGvnbQe4bDPxuxSwhf0603hlDJKSt9jfnuUpFJ5Te1-8i8Y8cYzXxExNXpd-Ti9Q5l5QFDGy0OxbzICMnEsH4U60bu09ej3dqw2xjyWmgH1Q86btVt55ilhvrzsCDvhWqOKs_F9B0KTKqUcMaDvM5iq3ZY1AeX8udHVlqkfkYDrd6GlsieKVLee5GsWwLhmqbxpQGXxWQ8Vwvg8JwI_7XXSEQPAcyKf1Qw1TwMceorn_mWvLxoWNyFeE1Z5xYsd8oh0u4OMlTl7FLTOlgLFyAohkSlsU4TD2lFi1VuGChgo9BXQ7YUzGjNin5fzgk8qs0zDe7kViUDOEQZIJIKCVf9qXxVCVZAGyRqXcOy410hacC5DiG9ghowFLrg1e-lXIdZ3TJR9HAl6L7MbxPPhyPeSEHaeH6ymaVvwLnGvGD4blouUgk41hEtTrN5HVqvGE5c0IjC3vQ&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1192082.154378CRITEO%2FB27329952.329642338%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D521349461%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D166915465%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.vistaprint.com%2Fclothing-bags%2Fbags%2Fbackpacks%2Foakley-r-kitchen-sink-backpack%3Fqty%3D1%26Substrate%2520Color%3D%25231b151a%26attributes%3DSubstrate%2520Color_%25231b151a%26utm_id%3D2A03209390615732208708
https://privacy.us.criteo.com/adchoices?cppv=3&cpp=4B4OoYJQVfHXpf3gRFNsw8t3PR18MUR_M2mH06_-XtRJnnMagVUPaIwrVc9zeWLuxyQ1ekBP6sls-lsC3o-oBsB-rPA0_DWipF-q5BeRg3s_kpO-BiEWpUXNfEuPRgnMCNjNZtRejBnVE7YVt2kxh-2stNE
https://privacy-center.sharethrough.com/consumer-privacy-notice
brianK
Rectangle



DEPUTY DIRECTOR 
REPORT 

 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
Projects Listing

Li
ne

 ID Service
Area

Water 
or 

Sewer Project Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce

Project Costs 
(Budget)

Project Costs 
(Contracted / 
Committed) Spent to Date

Remaining to 
Spend

Department 
Requesting R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

M
an

ag
er

Current 
Status 

Current 
Status Date Status Notes St

ar
t D

at
e

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

D
at

e

1 Central Sewer Energy Saving Project - Central WWTP
Debt Service / 

Other $5,323,054 $5,316,745 4,931,291$    391,762$       Wastewater Mike In Progress 4/6/23
Working with Schieder to have a walk-thru scheduled.  All work for 
project is completed. 8/1/19 1/31/23

1.1 Central Sewer Energy Saving Project - Relocated Blower Fill $0 $58,974 58,974$        (58,974)$        Wastewater Mike Complete 3/13/23 2/28/23

1.2 Central Sewer
Energy Saving Project - Concrete repairs on pre-
air tanks 2022 $20,000 $20,000 20,000$         Wastewater Mike Complete 4/1/23

Upon emptying basins, concrete repairs were not needed. Budget was 
used towards tank cleaning. N/A

1.3 Central Sewer Energy Saving Project - Wall demolition $0 $35,235 -$              Wastewater Mike Complete 3/13/23
Work is complete and a change order has been issued for the total 
cost. 2/28/23

2 Central Water Forest to Lakes Permanent Booster Station
Debt Service / 

Other $2,300,000 $2,253,213 1,953,647$    346,353$       Engineering Rhonda In Progress 4/6/23 Final Testing on 4/11/23; punchlist being generated for project. 12/18/20 2/28/23

3 Forest Sewer Ivy Creek 5 & 6 Design, Construction & Capacity
Debt Service / 

Other $15,471,092 $15,471,092 4,835,924$    10,635,168$  Engineering Cody In Progress 4/6/23 Blasting underway in preparation of pipe installation. 12/18/20 9/30/24

4 Central Water Helm Street Tank Replacement
ARPA / Escrow 

/ DEQ $3,391,304 $218,203 147,289$       3,244,015$    Engineering Rhonda In Progress 1/6/23 60% plans and estimate received 12/21; submitted to Town and VDH. 3/2/22 10/1/26

5 Central Water Bell Town Road Waterline Extension ARPA $500,000 $44,465 38,300$        461,700$       Engineering Whitney In Progress 3/8/23
Annual Contractor was non-responsive in providing a construction cost 
estimate. The project was advertised for bid on 3/3/23. 10/1/26

6 Central Sewer
Town & Country Subdivision Sewer 
Replacements

ARPA / DEQ / 
Setasides $2,494,576 $2,002,701 623,254$       1,871,322$    Engineering Whitney In Progress 3/8/23

Project is 33% complete. Sewer is being replaced along Roundtree 
Drive from MH Q to MH Y. Sewer flow monitoring data is being 
collected and reported on a monthly basis to monitor changes to I&I. 10/24/22 5/21/23

$29,500,026 $25,420,628 $12,588,680 $16,911,346

FISCAL YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

Li
ne

 ID Service
Area

Water 
or 

Sewer Project FY
E 

C
IP

Project Costs 
(Budget)

Project Costs 
(Contracted / 
Committed) Spent to Date

Remaining to 
Spend

Department 
Requesting R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

M
an

ag
er

Current 
Status 

Current 
Status Date Status Notes St

ar
t D

at
e

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

D
at

e

34 Central WWTP Sewer Carport to cover sludge dumpster 2023 $8,000 8,000$           Wastewater Mike Not Started 4/7/23 Still working to obtain quotes. 3/13/23 6/30/23
37 Lakes Sewer Blower system at Moneta pump station 1 2023 $15,000 15,000$         Wastewater Mike Not Started 4/6/23 Still working to obtain quotes. 3/13/23 6/30/23

38 Mariners Sewer Install bracing on influent basin on Train 1 and 2 2023 $20,000 20,000$         Wastewater Mike Not Started 4/6/23 Still working to obtain quotes. 3/13/23 6/30/23
40 Mariners Sewer Pump Station 5 SCADA 2023 $10,000 10,000$         Wastewater Mike Not Started 4/6/23 Still working to obtain quotes. 3/13/23 6/30/23
41 Mariners Sewer Pump Station 9 SCADA 2023 $10,000 10,000$         Wastewater Mike Not Started 4/6/23 Still working to obtain quotes. 3/13/23 6/30/23
42 Mariners Sewer Pump Stations pump replacement 2023 $20,000 20,000$         Wastewater Mike Not Started 4/7/23 Still working to obtain quotes. 3/13/23 6/30/23

9 Central WTP Water Central WTP - Upgrade Chemical Feeders (PaCl) 2022 $10,000 10,000$         Water
Dalton/
William In progress 4/5/23

Discussed fabrication with Control Equipment of a system similar to 
what is in place at SMLWTF to  include a containment area and 2 
pump systems.  A site visit is being scheduled to review Del-Pac 
System at Turkey Mtn.  Verbal estimate between $5000-$10,000; 
quote will be finalized after site visit. 6/30/23

10 Central WTP Water Central WTP Filter Control SCADA Interface (2) 2023 $35,000 35,000$         Water
Dalton/
William In progress 4/5/23

Fairwinds provided quote of $57,500 (with 10% annual inflation rate, if 
projecting out longer) to do both Filter Control Panels; quote does not 
include replacement/upgrade of 6 valves (2x Influent, 2x waste, 2x 
rewash), due to their current state and inability to be actuated.  Quote 
does not include 2 new loss of head sensors, or new conduit needed. 7/10/23

15 Forest Water
Fox Runn Booster Station - Structure 
repairs/replacement 2023 $25,000 25,000$         Maintenance Phil In progress 4/6/23

One of three quotes received. First Est $26,411. Waiting on 2 
additional quotes. 4/3/23 5/20/23

31 Central Sewer Pump Station 7 Replacement 2022 $186,000 70,039$        115,961$       Wastewater Mike In Progress 4/7/23
Bid from term contactor was over budget. Working with Blue Ridge 
Engineering to develop a written scope so we can send out for quotes. 4/3/23 6/30/23

32 Central Sewer Pump Station 7 SCADA 2023 $20,000 $27,560 24,760$        (4,760)$          Wastewater Mike In progress 4/5/23
Control panel is at central sewer shop. 20 hours ($2800) still needed 
for site wiring and commissioning. 4/3/23 6/30/23

35 Central WWTP Sewer New RAS Pump #1 2023 $55,000 $47,000 55,000$         Wastewater Mike In progress 4/7/23
New pump was ordered on 3/15/23 with an estimated delivery 28 
weeks,estimated $17,000 to install new pump. Total costs $47,000. 2/17/23 9/29/23

39 Mariners Sewer New control panels for both Trains 2023 $25,000 $25,000 25,000$         Wastewater Mike In progress 4/7/23 Fairwinds awarded contract. Estimated time 10 weeks. 3/16/23 5/31/23
43 Moneta WWTP Sewer New chains on Train 1 BIOWHEELS 2023 $20,000 20,000$         Wastewater Mike In progress 4/5/23 Wrong chain size quoted. Still working to obtain new quote. 4/21/23 6/30/23

45
Office / 
Admin Other Board Room Modifications $0 16,180$        3,820$           Director Brian In Progress 3/13/23

Tables, chairs, monitors, and computer equipment purchased and 
installed. 12/20/22 4/30/23

46
Office / 
Admin Other Mobile Improvements $0 $43,000 44,290$        15,710$         Director Phil In Progress 4/6/23

Painting, deck staining, internet and HVAC are being scheduled for 
April. Floors will be completed in May. 6/30/23

49
Office / 
Admin Other Key System - Phase 2A (Various sites) 2023 $20,000 2,910$          17,090$         InfoSys Therron In progress 

Will begin March 16, 2023 - front door of SMLWTP and the drivethru 
gate at the Main Office

7 Central Water
Stoney Creek Reservoir - Ph 1 (PER) & Ph 2 
(Repairs/Design) 2023 $200,000 $45,840 27,386$        172,614$       Engineering Whitney In Progress 3/8/23 W|W is proceeding with design. 9/14/22 2/3/23

11 Central WTP Water Central WTP Flocculators 2023 $65,000 $173,000 65,000$         Water
Dalton/
William In Progress 4/5/23

Bid approved on 4/3/23 for Falwell to perform the work.  We are 
awaiting a start date and completion date from Falwell. 4/10/23 6/30/23

12 Central WTP Water Central WTP Motor Control Center Replacement 2023 $100,000 $30,580 21,765$        78,235$         Water
Dalton/
William In Progress 4/5/23 Wiley Wilson conducted electrical assessment. Awaiting results. 2/13/23 6/30/23

18 MVS Water Mountain View Shores Filter Replacement 2022 $150,000 31,222$        118,778$       Water
Dalton/
William In Progress 4/6/23

Met with W|W to review possibilities of getting existing filters out of the 
building. W|W recorded all the information and will get back with an 
assessment plan for the building. 22-Mar 6/30/23

2022-2023 CIP List - Progress Updates - April



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
Projects Listing

Li
ne

 ID Service
Area

Water 
or 

Sewer Project Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce

Project Costs 
(Budget)

Project Costs 
(Contracted / 
Committed) Spent to Date

Remaining to 
Spend

Department 
Requesting R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

M
an

ag
er

Current 
Status 

Current 
Status Date Status Notes St

ar
t D

at
e

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

D
at

e

19 Paradise Pt Water Paradise Point SCADA 2022 $10,000 $17,500 10,000$         Water
Dalton/
William In Progress 4/6/23

Fairwinds performed wiring diagnosis to determine what was needed 
and also began working on the plans for the panel for the SCADA 
PLC. Most recent quote includes upgrading the existing breaker box. 
Pending approval, they will begin purchasing materials and starting 
work. 3/20/23 6/30/23

21
SML 

(w/ WVWA) Water Sewer Pump Station 4 Upgrades Ph 1 (EQ) 2023 $20,000 20,000$         Water
Dalton/
William In Progress 4/6/23

A Cartegraph task was created for Maintenance. Scheduling a meeting 
internally to discuss feasibility of enlarging the wet well capacity. 3/20/23 6/30/23

22
SML 

(w/ WVWA) Water SMLWTF GAC Pump and associated parts 2023 $25,000 25,000$         Water
Dalton/
William In Progress 4/5/23

Wood Equipment provided quotes for 2 pump size options; smaller 
Option 1 was ~$12k and larger Option 2 was ~$16k. Option 2 is better 
for future expansion. Installations quotes have been requested from 
Falwell, Littleton, WGK, and Anderson. 6/30/23

23
SML 

(w/ WVWA) Water
SMLWTP - Add Security System to Fire Alarm 
System 2023 $10,000 10,000$         Water

Dalton/
William In Progress 4/6/23

Scheduling site visits with ADT and IST.  Currently waiting on a 
response from Mid-Atlantic Entry. 7/10/23

30 Central Sewer Pump Station 3 Bank Restoration and armoring 2023 $40,000 40,000$         Wastewater Phillip In Progress 4/3/23 Project area has been reviewed 4-3-2023 and has been scheduled. 4/3/23 6/30/23
36 Central WWTP Sewer Replace railings and chains on primary basin #1 2023 $20,000 $27,422 20,000$         Wastewater Mike In Progress 4/7/23 Falwell started installing new railing and chains on 4/5/23. 3/30/23 4/14/23

44
Office / 
Admin Other Website Design 2022 $65,000 67,460$        (2,460)$          Admin Megan In Progress  

Progress continues on intranet. Waiting on final layout for approval 
from contractor. 9/1/21 6/1/23

8 Central WTP Water
Central WTP - Install Security Alarm and Fire 
Alarm Systems 2023 $20,000 $0 20,000$         Water

Dalton/
William Complete* 4/6/23

*Project will not be completed for FY23; funds to be used for 
flocculator project. N/A

16 Forest Water New London Tank Standby Generator 2023 $6,000 $0 6,000$           Water
Dalton/
William Complete* 4/6/23

*Project will not be completed for FY23; funds to be used for 
flocculator project. N/A

20
SML 

(w/ WVWA) Water Raw Water Intake Standby Generator 2023 $50,000 $0 50,000$         Water
Dalton/
William Complete* 4/6/23

*Project will not be completed for FY23; funds to be used for 
flocculator project. N/A

24 Various Water Lead Service Line (LSL) Inventory 2023 $50,000 50,000$         Engineering Rhonda Complete* 3/7/23

VDH offering additional funding to localities based on funding 
available. This work is anticipated to be covered fully by a VDH LEAP 
grant. 9/30/22 10/1/23

26 Central Sewer Pump Station 1 - Replacement Pump #1 2022 $45,000 45,000$         Wastewater Mike Complete* 3/6/23
Amount insufficient to cover pump and installation due to pricing 
increase; will include BRWA's shared portion in 2023-2024 CIP. N/A

27 Central Sewer
Pump Station 1 - Soft starts and new control 
panel 2022 $50,000 50,000$         Wastewater Mike Complete* 3/6/23

To be completed in conjunction with pump replacements; BRWA's 
shared portion to be included in 2023-2024 CIP. N/A

28 Central Sewer Pump Station 2 - Replacement Pump #1 2022 $45,000 45,000$         Wastewater Mike Complete* 3/6/23
Amount insufficient to cover pump and installation due to pricing 
increase; will include BRWA's shared portion in 2023-2024 CIP. N/A

29 Central Sewer Pump Station 3 - Replacement Pump #1 2022 $45,000 45,000$         Wastewater Mike Complete* 3/6/23
Amount insufficient to cover pump and installation due to pricing 
increase; will include BRWA's shared portion in 2023-2024 CIP. N/A

33 Central Sewer Pump Stations 1, 2, 3 - Security Cameras 2022 $5,000 5,000$           Wastewater Mike Complete* 3/6/23 On hold N/A

57
Office / 
Admin Other Leak Detection Equipment 2022 $30,000 $0 -$              30,000$         Water

Dalton/
William Complete* 4/6/23

*This equipment is not needed. However, funds will be used to 
purchase third floculator motor.  N/A

13 Central WTP Water Central WTP Replacement Turbidimeters (4) 2023 $20,000 $20,000 15,564$        4,436$           Water
Dalton/
William Complete 4/6/23 Project has been fully completed. 10/18/22 10/31/22

14 Central WTP Water Central WTP Streaming Current Monitor 2023 $15,000 $15,000 12,960$        2,040$           Water
Dalton/
William Complete 4/6//23

Working with Fairwinds to get unit connected to SCADA. Sent 
neccesary wiring diagrams and pictures. Also coordinating with 
Facilities Maintenance on conduit and wiring for the SCADA 
communications. 12/1/22

17 Lakes Water Bridgewater Bay Pressure Reducing Valve (PRV) 2022 $65,000 70,279$        (5,279)$          Engineering Whitney Complete 11/2/22 Vault installed and online as of 8/2/22; final costs updated. 11/2/22

25 Various Water SCADA Hatch Intrusion Switches for Water Tanks 2023 $25,000 $0 25,000$         Water
Dalton/
William Complete 4/6/23

*Project will not be completed for FY23; funds to be used for 
flocculator project. 3/15/23 3/3/23

47
Office / 
Admin Other Fireproof Safe 2023 $5,500 4,007$          1,493$           Engineering Whitney Complete 10/3/22 Delivered in October 2022; complete. 10/3/22

48
Office / 
Admin Other Key System - Phase 1A & 1B (Office Complex) 2022 $100,000 100,000$       -$              InfoSys Therron Complete 2/10/23 Interior doors in Admin and Annex complete. 2/10/23

50
Office / 
Admin Other Administration Offices - New Gate 2022 $28,000 37,700$        (9,700)$          Maintenance Tom Complete 10/26/22

Increased cost due to getting a hydraulic operator, which is better 
suited for the high usage. 10/26/22

51
Office / 
Admin Other DODGE RAM 5500 with dump bed 2023 $90,000 88,549$        1,451$           Maintenance Phil Complete 11/30/22 Truck delivered November 20, 2022 11/20/22

52
Office / 
Admin Other Dump Truck (single Axle) 2022 $120,000 86,449$        33,551$         Maintenance Phil Complete 10/27/22 Truck delivered October 27, 2022 10/27/22

53
Office / 
Admin Other John Deere Skid Steer 2023 $90,000 92,554$        (2,554)$          Maintenance Phil Complete 1/12/23 Equipment purchased; awaiting delivery mid-December 2022. 12/31/22

54
Office / 
Admin Other New FM Employee - Tools for new vehicle 2022 $15,000 $7,500 7,408$          7,592$           Maintenance Phil Complete 4/7/23 All tools have been purchased as of 4-7-2023. 11/3/23 5/1/23

55
Office / 
Admin Other New FM Employee-Dodge RAM 2500 2022 $52,000 59,560$        (7,560)$          Maintenance Phil Complete 1/13/23 Truck cost $57,473, add $2087 for bedliner, mats, running boards etc 1/13/23

56
Office / 
Admin Other

Skid Steer Attachment - Sewer Easement 
Clearing 2022 $20,000 36,083$        (16,083)$        Maintenance Phil Complete 1/12/23 Item approved and delivered, waiting for the invoice. 1/12/23

58 Various Other
SCADA Server Architecture Reliability 
Enhancements 2023 $78,000 $78,000 77,000$        1,000$           Operations Rhonda Complete 3/8/23 Final phase completed 3/8/23. 10/3/22 4/1/23

$2,253,500 $2,253,500 $557,402 $994,124 1,339,376$  

2022-2023 CIP List - Progress Updates - April



Current Capital and Internal Projects Report Bedford Regional Water Authority
Job #: 2017050

Job Name: Bell Town Road Waterline Extension (ARPA)
Service Area: Bedford Central

Description: The City extended the waterline in 2004 (JN 2004-121) and again in 2007 (JN 2007-159) to take care of wells that were impacted by leachate.  The next 
group of homes east of Draper Road would like the service extended to them.

Status: The Town has asked for assistance from the BRWA. Design proposal received on 10/18/2021 to be accepted once BRWA receives executed MOU from 
the Town. Design proposal accepted from Engineering Concepts, Inc. on 12/2/2021. Dsgn 01 rec'd 3/29/22. Dsgn 02 rec'd 5/26/22. Comments submitted 
7/7/22. Dsgn 03 rec'd 9/12/22. Comments sent 11/18. Revised Plans rec'd 12/5/2022. VDOT approved on 12/28/2022. Modeling for 6-inch vs. 8-inch 
requested from WRA on 12/28/2022. Construction Estimate was requested from Annual Contractor on 1/3/2023. Annual Contractor was non-responsive. 
Advertised for bid on 3/3/23. One bid was received in the amount of $448,042. The bid will likely be rejected due to contractor qualifications.

Job Type: Water

Contractor: TBD

Funding Source: ARPA - Town
Design Contract Amt: $44,465.00

Construction Contract Amt: TBD

Last Updated:
4/3/2023

Department Contact:
W Quarles & J DeanEngineer: Engineering Concepts

Funding/Budget: $500,000.00

Job #: 2019061
Job Name: Energy Performance Study and Improvements

Service Area: Central, Lakes

Description: Evaluation of existing facilities and upgrades that can be made that reduce energy costs to create savings greater than or equal to the cost of upgrade.

Status: Meeting held 5/13/19 with Scheider Electric to discuss basic review of possible improvements to the Central WWTP. DMME presented public process on 
5/14/19 and provided template documents for the initial process. Schneider reviewed proposed project with the Finance Committee on 9/12/19. Project 
included in financial study. Board resolution passed in Jan to execute IGA upon verification of procurement processes. Virtual walk-through of Central 
WWTP on 4/15. Design Intent Document (DID) reviewed with proposed Energy Control Measures (ECMs). VRA funding application submitted. Final DID 
prepared. Bond paperwork signed 11/5.Board approved contract at 11/2020 Board meeting. Utilities marked by locators for project survey. 90% plans 
reviewed; 100% drawings and material submittals expected by 4/30/21, with deliveries scheduled to begin in September. BRES (Chris Fewster) assisting 
with 3rd party review of plans and submittals. Delivery of blowers delayed. As of 9/29/21, all equipment ordered; pumps, office & equipment trailers on site. 
Due to volume of existing underground utilities, much of electrical and communications lines being routed on sides of basins. Electrical work began 
11/9/21.Conduit installation and belt filter press demolition began late November 2021. New belt filter press and conveyor delivered. Conduit installation 
complete. The belt filter press is installed and operating well. Training on the new press was delayed due to COVID. Blowers are the limiting factor in the 
supply chain, and the Contract Completion date was extended to 8/31/2022. Blowers received and installed. The blowers received to-date did not come 
with rain hoods as specified; rain hoods were shipped separately and have been installed for all but last received blowers. Dissolved oxygen probes have 
been installed and calibrated. Final completion anticipated in November due to delay in receiving zone 4 blowers. Aeration Zone 4 blowers have been 
installed. Aeration zones 1-3 were pumped down for diffuser replacement. Contractors assisted with cleaning out east anoxic zones 1-3 and operators 
cleaned out east aeration zone 4. East aeration zones will be back on line the week of 11/7/22. Failed wall in the west aeration basin was removed week 
of 12/19/22; diffuser installation complete & inspected week of 2/3/23. Electrical corrections for valves addressed; SCADA screens finalized, tested and 
trained on week of 2/20/23. Punchlist items remain for project completion. Change Order rec'd for aeration basin wall demo.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor: Schneider Electric

Funding Source: VRA / CIP
Design Contract Amt: $12,600 (BRES)

Construction Contract Amt: $5,316,745

Last Updated:
3/8/2023

Department Contact:
R English / M RamseyEngineer: Schneider Electric; BRES (3rd Party)

Funding/Budget: $5,316,745.00

Monday, April 10, 2023 Page 1 of 6



Job #: 2020043.3
Job Name: Ivy Creek Divisions 5 & 6 Interceptors

Service Area: Forest

Description: Design and construction of Ivy Creek sewer extension from Lake Vista to Lynchburg; includes temporary capacity measures at Lake Vista Pump Station 
until project completion.

Status: Meeting held 1/11/21 at LVPS to review station for temporary capacity measures needed. SRP application submitted in May for 6/15/21 Planning 
Commission meeting. DB Team working on plans for temporary capacity increase at LVPS. Comments returned on 30% drawings on 5/24 and reviewed 
with DB on 5/27. Reviewed temporary LVPS solutions with DB on 8/11/21. Esmts #210012980 & 210012981 recorded 9/8/21. 10/5: Pipe materials difficult 
to find, significant cost increase. Esmts #210015229, #210015230, #210015231 & #210015232 recorded 10/26/21. 60% drawings rec'd 11/4/21 - Review 
completed by SWF 11/16/21, wifh final review by RBE and comments returned on 12/2/21 . Esmt #210016351 recorded 11/17/21. Esmt #210016549,  
#210016550 & 210016569 recorded 11/22/21. Esmt #210018045 recorded 12/22/21. Public hearing to be scheduled to review Environmental Assessment 
per DEQ. ESMT's #220000674 & 220000675 recorded 1/14/22. #220000834 & #220000835 recorded 1/20/22. Working with Lynchburg on special 
requirements needed for easements providing benefit to Lynchburg; Lynchburg requiring deed with title search and plats. Continued discussions with 2 
property owners for sewer line easements (Green, Johnston). VMRC permit advertised. Dsgn 03 rec'd 2/10/22. Reviewed to Sheet C-316.  Stopped 
review  & issued comments thus far on 2/24/22. Outstanding sewer line easements presented to the Board in March; sewer meter access easements to be 
addressed at a later date if needed.  ESMT's #220002973 & 220002974 recorded 3/14/22. ESMT's #220003144 & 220003145 recorded 3/17/22. ESMT 
#220003779 recorded 3/31/22. All linework easements obtained; access easements pending. 2 line easements to be corrected with Lynchburg as 
Grantee. Updated construction cost estimate received 5/3/22 reflecting significant price escalations; Dsgn 04 rec'd 6/10/22. Draft construction contract 
amendment rec'd 7/6/22 and reviewed by legal counsel; presented for approval at August Board meeting. Design plans being finalized. Access easements 
being obtained, as well as updated and/or widened easements where applicable. Construction Amendment signed 8/19/22. Dsgn 05 rec'd 8/23/22. Dsgn 
05 review completed 9/8/22. Awaiting review comments from Lynchburg for final plan updates. 10/20: approximately 4000 LF of pipe is on site; due to 
environmental restrictions for endangered bat species, tree removal not permitted until 11/15. Due to delay in Lynchburg approvals, clearing to begin 
around week of 12/12 on Bedford County side. Lynchburg not permitting work until plans have final approvals. 1/6: Clearing underway and several 
temporary stream crossings installed on Bedford County side. Pay App 1 with stored materials rec;d 1/6/23. ESMT #230000186; 230000187; & 230000188 
recorded 1/10/23. ESMT 23000546 recorded 1/26/23. Preconstruction meeting with DEQ on 2/3/23. Surface blasting for easement clearing began late 
January. Agreement executed 2/8 to allow use of City easements. Meter access easements mailed to Lynchburg for executio on 2/17/23. Preconstruction 
with Lynchburg held on 2/23/23. RLD permits received from both County and City. Blasting underway. Shop Dwg 01 rec'd 3/21/23. ESMT #230002218 
recorded 3/21/23. Shop Dwg 02 rec'd 3/23/23.

Job Type: Sewer

Contractor: E.C. Pace

Funding Source: DEQ - VCWRLF
Design Contract Amt: $1,277,900

Construction Contract Amt: $13,686,954

Last Updated:
3/23/2023

Department Contact:
R English \ Ward \ DadeEngineer: CHA / E.C. Pace

Funding/Budget: $15,471,092.30

Job #: 2020043.4
Job Name: Route 460 Water Pump Station

Service Area: Bedford Central

Description: Value engineering design and construction of booster station at the end of East Crest Drive.

Status: Preliminary Stage contract for PPEA project executed 12/18/20. Construction Stage contract for this portion of the project anticipated early spring 2021. In 
2/2021, Bedford Electric indicated 9 month delay to obtain 3-phase transformer for site; updated delivery expected 6/1/21. Electric agreement executed 
5/27. DB removed trees for electric service. VE plans rec'd and submitted to VDH on 8/2; met with DB on 8/11/21 to review. VDH verbally approved 10/5. 
Contract amendment #1 for construction approved at October Board meeting, along with increased budget from $2M to $2.3M. Contract amendment 
executed 10/25/21. Contractor mobilized to site 12/6/21. Construction has begun. 85% of site pipe work is complete. Foundation floor and foundation lower 
wall has been installed as of 3/3/2022. Ph 1 (design) paid in full in 1/2022; Ph 2 (construction) pay apps #1-#6 approved total of $1,040,898.37, plus 
$40,400 paid for electric service. Pumps are further delayed until September. Draft Change Order received for time extension until November to allow for 
pump installation and startup. Pumps are delayed again until late October. SCADA startup meeting held on 9/27 with DR Controls. Electrical and HVAC 
nearly complete. Pumps arrived and have been installed 11/3/2022. Initial pump startup testing held on 12/6/22. Reverse flow testing held 1/5/23; minor 
issues found and corrected in programming. Station is substantially complete with local functionality; SCADA screens underway for remote access. Final 
testing to occur after Rt 122 meter is replaced. Certificate of Occupancy rec'd 3/2/23. Final testing on 4/11/23; punchlist being generated.

Job Type: Water

Contractor: E.C. Pace

Funding Source: CIP
Design Contract Amt: $89,000

Construction Contract Amt: $2,123,813

Last Updated:
4/7/2023

Department Contact:
R English \ S DadeEngineer: CHA / E.C. Pace

Funding/Budget: $2,300,000.00

Monday, April 10, 2023 Page 2 of 6



Job #: 2021004
Job Name: Town & County Sewer Replacement

Service Area: Central Sewer

Description: Replacement of approximately 9,000 LF of existing 8-inch sewer line.

Status: Esmt's #220003307 & #220003308 recorded 3/22/22. Esmt # 220003778 recorded 3/31/22. Esmt #220004617 recorded 4/21/22. Esmt #220005778 
recorded 5/18/22. Esmt #220006243 recorded 5/31/22.Esmt #220007354 recorded 6/29/22. Project was advertised for bid on 7/22/2022. Bid opening will 
be held on 8/24/2022. Bid awarded to Aaron J. Conner. NTP issued 10/24/2022. VDOT LUP obtained. Pay App #1 received 11/01/2022. Construction 
began 11/10/22. Pay App 1 & 2 were approved. Construction 17% complete as of 1/3/2023. AJ Connor Bond rec'd 11/9/22. Pay App 3 & 4 were approved. 
Design changes were made to MH Q due to field constraints. Line from MH Q to MH AA will be reviewed for lining and not replacement due to proximinty 
of existing sewer line to residential structure.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor: Aaron J. Conner General Contractor, Inc.

Funding Source: ARPA - Town
Design Contract Amt: $114,600

Construction Contract Amt: $1,999,351

Last Updated:
2/10/2023

Department Contact:
S Dade & C WardEngineer: Hurt & Proffitt, Inc.

Funding/Budget: $2,000,000.00

Job #: 2021093
Job Name: Lake Vista Sewer Line Rehabilitation Study

Service Area: Forest Central

Description: Analysis of 24" and 18" sewer line flowing into LVPS to identify any large sources of I&I and plan for rehabilitation as appropriate to limit peak flows into 
LVPS.

Status: PM Crew to perform condition assessment, CCTV survey, and easement clearing. All manholes and cleanouts have been located. Working on clearing the 
easements.

Job Type: Sewer

Contractor:

Funding Source: Operating
Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
2/7/2022

Department Contact:
P AlexanderEngineer: BRWA Preventative Maintenance

Funding/Budget:

Job #: 2021103
Job Name: Central Sewer Pump Station Rehabs (4, 7, & 8)

Service Area: Central Sewer

Description: Central Pump Station #7 Replacement as included in CIP by Wastewater Operations.

Status: PS #7 to be rehabbed in FY22; PS #7 will be replaced with Smith & Loveless pumps.. PS #4 I&I Evaluation and PS #8 Rehab slated for FY23. PS #4 
Rehab slated for FY24. Materials for replacement were ordered from Smith & Loveless and Fairwinds on 6/1. Shop drawings were reviewed and delivery is 
scheduled for 11/2022. Pump Station package delivered to BRWA office complex on 12/27/2022. Waiting on Construction Cost Estimate from AJ Conner 
last requested on 12/27/2022. Construction Cost Proposal from AJ Conner was over budget. Wastewater Ops will be requesting quotes from Contractors.

Job Type: Sewer

Contractor: Annual Contractor

Funding Source: CIP
Design Contract Amt: $5,000

Construction Contract Amt: TBT

Last Updated:
4/3/2023

Department Contact:
R RamseyEngineer: Blue Ridge Engineering & Construction Services

Funding/Budget: $186,000.00

Job #: 2021111
Job Name: Helm Street Tank Replacement

Service Area: Bedford Central

Description: Replacement of existing deteriorated round tank at Helm Street with a new tank to serve the system.

Status: Scoping meeting held with WRA and BRWA on 11/9 to review design options prior to design proposal. On-site meeting held 12/9 with WRA to review field 
conditions prior to preparing proposal. Proposal received 12/20 and under review to reduce scope where feasible. Scope revisions requested to reduce 
level of analysis. Revised proposal received 2/14/22 and executed 3/2/2022. Preliminary budget estimate from WRA indicates total project cost of approx. 
$3.5M. Kickoff meeting held 4/12. Survey began 5/4; and is complete; soil borings completed 5/9. Meeting held 6/22 to review waterline functions and 
connectivity on site. Preliminary Design Report and geotech report rec'd 7/26, 2 weeks behind schedule. Comments returned 8/17; revisions rec'd 9/20. 
Preliminary engineering conference held with VDH and PER approved on 11/1. 60% plans and estimate rec'd 12/21/22 and submitted to VDH (12/21/22) 
and Town (12/22/22). Current cost estimate of $3.6M including $573k contingency. 60% plan comments sent on 2/9/23. BRWA verified pipe depths at 3 
locations. ARPA funding redistributed between Town & Country and Helm Street tank.

Job Type: Water

Contractor:

Funding Source: ARPA-Town, Escrow
Design Contract Amt: $218,203

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
4/7/2023

Department Contact:
R EnglishEngineer: Whitman, Requardt & Associates (WRA)

Funding/Budget: $3,391,304.00

Monday, April 10, 2023 Page 3 of 6



Job #: 2021135
Job Name: Galax & Gum Street Waterline Replacement

Service Area:

Description:

Status: Galax Dsgn approved 8/25/22. Construction began 10/11/22. Gum Street (Paper Street) added to project 11/20/2022 Gum Street from Galax to Peaks 
under design and working with town on culvert replacement 12/19/2022. Gum Dsgn 01 comments sent to CLW 03/07/2023. Gum Dsgn rec'd 3/8/23. Dsgn 
01 appvd 3/9/23. Dsgn 02 rec'd 4/7/23.

Job Type: Water

Contractor: BRWA CIP

Funding Source:
Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
3/9/2023

Department Contact:
C Ward & T HaleEngineer:

Funding/Budget:

Job #: 2022008
Job Name: Town & Country Waterline Replacement

Service Area: Town of Bedford

Description: Sewer line replacement project.

Status: Dsgn 01 rec'd 10/3/22.Plans are in review 12/20/2022

Job Type: Internal

Contractor:

Funding Source: Setasides - Water
Design Contract Amt: $57,700

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
12/20/2022

Department Contact:
C WardEngineer: Hurt & Proffitt, Inc.

Funding/Budget:

Job #: 2022018
Job Name: Lead Compliance Planning & Implementation

Service Area: Countywide

Description: Lead Compliance Regulations (LCR) requires Lead Service Line (LSL) inventory, replacement, and other details for a compliance plan.

Status: Requested information from consultants on scope of assistance they could provide along with anticipated budget. Preliminary information and budgets 
received from various consultants ranging from $50k to $265k for consultant assistance. $50k proposed in FY22-23 CIP. CHA assisting with grant funding 
application through DWSRF, LEAP funding application was submitted to VDH on 5/5 for $60k assistance towards Town LSL Inventory. BRWA listed as a 
grant recipient; DEQ offer letter received 11/9/22. Preliminary proposal rec'd and scoping meeting held with CHA and 120Water on 12/21/22. Revised 
proposal rec'd 1/11; comments returned 1/24 & request sent to VDH to use grant toward both County & Town. Awaiting final grant award from VDH. BRWA 
requested additional funding through existing grant per VDH communication to CHA regarding additional 2022 funding available; awaiting response. VDH 
initial meeting on 4/11/23 with all funding recipients.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor:

Funding Source: CIP & VDH Grant
Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
4/7/2023

Department Contact:
R EnglishEngineer: CHA

Funding/Budget: $110,000.00

Job #: 2022034
Job Name: Capital Improvement Program FY 2023-2024

Service Area: Countywide

Description: Planning for proposed projects and purchases for the 2023-2024 fiscal year.

Status: Department requests due 2/3/23. Requests being compiled for review. Initial cuts made 3/2/23 for FY 23-24 to meet anticipated capital funding availability. 
FY23-24 CIP presented to Finance Committee 4/5/23. Board approval anticipated at May Board meeting. Report preparation underway.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor:

Funding Source:
Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
4/7/2023

Department Contact:
R EnglishEngineer:

Funding/Budget:

Job #: 2022056
Job Name: Peaksview Street Waterline Replacement

Service Area:

Description:

Status: Under design.10/3/2022 Design complete 11/28/2022 Plans subitted for materials bids 11/29/2022

Job Type: Internal

Contractor:

Funding Source:
Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
11/29/2022

Department Contact:
C WardEngineer:

Funding/Budget:

Monday, April 10, 2023 Page 4 of 6



Job #: 2022081.1
Job Name: Stoney Creek Dam Ph 1 - Low Level Drain PER / Design

Service Area: Bedford Central

Description: Engineering study and design for the most feasible options for repair of the low level drain outlet, and an alternate valving system that may be accessed 
outside of the dam area. Budget reflects Phase 1 only.

Status: Poposal received from Wiley|Wilson on 9/6/22 using Schnabel for a preliminary engineering report. Preliminary visit with consultants at dam on 10/13 to 
review project; boil found at drain basin and investigated by PM crew on 10/17 to be an additional PVC drain pipe under the dam. PER was reviewed and 
accepted. Option #1 to rehab existing drain valve was selected and included in the FY24 budget. W|W is proceeeding with design.

Job Type: Feasibility Study

Contractor:

Funding Source: CIP
Design Contract Amt: $45,840

Construction Contract Amt: TBD

Last Updated:
4/3/2023

Department Contact:
W QuarlesEngineer: Wiley|Wilson / Schnabel Engineering

Funding/Budget: $100,000.00

Job #: 2023015
Job Name: Integrated Billing and Asset Dashboard

Service Area: Countywide

Description: Integration of billing data, asset management data, operational spreadsheets and other data to streamline access to information.

Status: Proposal received from Streams Tech 1/2022. Directors met with Burns-McDonnell for presentation on 2/1/23. Project proposed for future CIP; unable to 
fund in 2023-2024.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor:

Funding Source:
Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
3/8/2023

Department Contact:
R EnglishEngineer:

Funding/Budget:

Job #: 2023017
Job Name: Western Hills Subdivision Waterline Replacement

Service Area: Central Water

Description: Replace waterlines within the Western Hills Subdivision.

Status: Dsgn proposal accepted 3/20/23.

Job Type:

Contractor:

Funding Source: Setasides - Water
Design Contract Amt: 43,320

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:

Department Contact:
W QuarlesEngineer: Hurt & Proffitt

Funding/Budget:

Job #: 2023018
Job Name:  Western Hills Subdivision Sewerline Replacement

Service Area:

Description:

Status: Dsgn proposal accepted 3/20/23.

Job Type:

Contractor:

Funding Source: Setasides - Sewer
Design Contract Amt: $58,860

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:

Department Contact:
W QuarlesEngineer: Hurt & Proffitt

Funding/Budget:

Job #: 2023021
Job Name: Galax Sewer

Service Area:

Description:

Status:

Job Type: Internal

Contractor:

Funding Source:
Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:

Department Contact:
C Ward & T HaleEngineer:

Funding/Budget:

Monday, April 10, 2023 Page 5 of 6



Job #: 2023022
Job Name: Central Pump Station 1 & 2

Service Area: Central Sewer

Description: Replacement of pumps, installation of VFD's, and installation of magmeters at Central Pump Stations 1& 2.

Status: A design proposal has been requested from WRA 4/3/23.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor: TBD

Funding Source: CIP
Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
4/3/2023

Department Contact:
W QuarlesEngineer: Whitman Requardt Associates

Funding/Budget:

Monday, April 10, 2023 Page 6 of 6



Current Engineering Projects                                                        Bedford Regional Water Authority
Job #: 2013086.2

Job Name: Route 43 - Stoney Creek Bridge VDOT Improvement
Service Area: Central - Bedford

Description: VDOT improvements to bridge over Stoney Creek.  VDOT project 0043-009-738.  VDOT Structure 1010.  Near 
Pump Station 6 and Big Otter River Intake.  Affects wells for Central system.  See 2013086.1 for Big Otter crossing 
at Pump Station 6

Status: Plans received 3/10/17. Relocation of sewer lines as part of the project. Easement documents executed and returned 7/31/17.  Plan revision 2 
returned for comments on 8/29/17. Final Easement drawing rec'd 10/2/17. Final plans received for review 1/3/18. Executed Agmts mailed to 
VDOT 2/26/18. Project advertised Spring 2018. Sewer line relocation began 10/18/2018. Construction haulted due to stream crossing permit 
requirements (fish study results). Construction planned to resume June 2019. Construction and testing complete. Working to gather close-out 
documents

Job Type: Other Last updated on:
7/10/2020

Department Contact:
S Dade

Job #: 2019114
Job Name: Cardinal Senior Living - FFMV

Service Area: Central

Description: Proposed Senior Living Center

Status: Site Plan 01 rec'd 12/06/19.Conference Call with Enginner 12/11/19. FF test check rec'd 12/23/2019. Site plan 02 rec'd 5/21/20.Developer 
Agreement sent on 6/29/2020. Site Plan 03 rec'd 8/27/20. Review fees and signed Developer Agmt needed in order to release comments. Site 
Plan 04 rec'd 4/21/22. Review & Inspection fee rec'd 4/26/22. Review comments sent to Engineer 4/27/2022. Signed Developer Agmt rev'd & 
ESMT #220006202 recorded 5/31/22.

Job Type: Fire Flow Meter Last updated on:
5/31/2022

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2019117
Job Name: Westyn Village Condotels Phase 2 - Site/Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 1 24  Unit Condotel & 6 36 unit Condotel with a clubhouse. (Plan Name Changed to Westyn Village Ph 
II). - Changed to Apartments following successful re-zoning.  One property - Public Waterline Extension and  FFMV.

Status: Site/Design 01 rec'd 12/06/19. Comments & Dev Pkg issued 1/31/20. Site/Design 02 rec'd 4/13/20.  Site Plan 02 comments, Esmnt Exhibits 01 
comments & Revised Developer Agreement issued 6/1/20. Easement Exhibit submittal 02  rec'd 6/11/20.  Exhibit review comments e-mailed to 
Engineer 8/25/20.  Project 'on-hold' pending sewer capacity issues being resolved. Signed Developer Agreement, Review & Inspection Fees rec'd 
5/20/21. Site/Design 03 rec'd 6/2/21. Original Site/Dsgn 03 replaced with new revised submittal from planning. Site/Dsgn 03 rec'd 6/8/21. Appv'd  
by BRWA 6/11/21 for SITE PLAN purposes only & comments issued thru Planning.  Still working through outstandign items needed to reach C2C 
status. 6/14/21 - Completed review of Esmnt Exhibits & E-Mailed Esmnt Agmnts to Developer for signature and return.  Water & Sewer Calcs 01 
Review comments issued 6/15/21. Esmt #210009164 & 210009165 recorded 6/22/21. Per 7/1/21 E-Mail from Planning - Planning has not yet 
issued Site Plan approval, Natural Resouces has recinded approval due to E&SC changes. Site/Dsgn 04 rec'd 7/7/21 (need re-review fee 
7/7/21).  Review completed 7/13/21.  Plan is approvable by BRWA for Site Plan purposes only. Awaiting rec'pt of re-review fees before releasing 
comments. Re-review fees rec'd & Comments released 7/19/21. LOC# 5018577548 rec'd 7/22/21. Shop Drawings 01 rec'd 7/26/21 & approved.  
Water & Sewer Calcs 02 rec'd 8/4/21 - "No futher comments" issued 8/11/21.  A re-zoning application has been submitted to the County 
proposing re-zoning the property from PCD to R-4. Site/Dsgn 05 rec'd 10/29/21 Re-review fee rec'd 11/4/21.  Site/Dsgn 05 comments issued to 
Planning 11/4/21 - comments can be addressed at pre-con and/or As-Builts. Need 3 full size hard copies upon Planning approval.  Planning 
appv'd Site Plan & requisite hard copies rec'd 12/10/21. C2C Issued 12/16/21.
A meeting was held with the County, T Bell, and P&O on 9/27/22 as the Developer is requesting service prior to completion of the receiving FMS 
PS upgrades. Vault Installed 1/13/22. Air vacuum and Manhole vacuum test completed 3/3/22. Waterline pressure test completed 4/7/22. Plug 
installed in existing manhole on 10/4/22. BOSQC rec'd 3/6/23.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
3/6/2023

Department Contact:
T Hale

Job #: 2019117.1
Job Name: Westin Village Condotels - Site/Design

Service Area:

Description: For Fire Flow purposes only please reference 2019-117.

Status: See 2019-117

Job Type: Fire Flow Meter Last updated on:
6/11/2021

Department Contact:
T Hale

Job #: 2020066.2
Job Name: FMS Pump Station Upgrades- Prepayment Request

Service Area: Forest

Description: Prepayment request to complete upgrades to Forest Middle School pump station to allow for current and future 
growth. Current growth related to Westin Village development.

Status: Discussions held on 9/23/20 with R Orrison and D Cyrus of process and developer's responsibility for design. Prepayment request approved at 
October Board Meeting for $100k less than total construction cost. Surety received; awaiting final contractor and cost information for Prepayment 
Agreement. Requested schedule update and information from Developer on 9/2/21 to finalize prepayment agreement; prepayment approval 
expires 10/20/2021. Developer rec'd zoning approvals for Westyn Ph 2 & 3 approvals; prepayment for pump station upgrades re-approved at 
11/2021 Board meeting. Awaiting developer to enter construction contract prior to completion of Prepayment Agreement. Contacted D Cyrus on 
3/17/22 for an update, no response rec'd. BRES indicated on 5/12/22 that developer is obtaining udated pricing for station. D Cyrus contacted 
BRWA on 7/6/22; still no contractor selected. Prepayment re-approved in November for $693,692.. Final draft of Prepayment Agreement sent to 
Thomas Builders 1/4/23. Construction contract and executed agreement received 3/29/23.

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
4/7/2023

Department Contact:
R English

Page 1 of 6Monday, April 10, 2023



Job #: 2020066.3
Job Name: Westyn Village Forest Middle School Pump Station Upgrades - Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Upgrades to Forest Middle School pump station to allow for current and future growth. Current growth related to 
Westin Village development.

Status: Meeting held on 12/3/20 with P&O to discuss station design. P&O working with Chris Fewster on pump station design. Revised basis of design 
report given to P&O on 3/1/21 based on increase in proposed development. Design 01 rec'd 3/5/21, comments ret'd 3/29. Surety #5018510461 
rec'd 5/17/21. Site/Dsgn 02 rec'd 5/17/21. Deve Agmnt Rec'd 5/20/21; Site/Dsgn 02 Comments issued 5/24/21. CTC application for DEQ received 
6/4/21 and submitted to DEQ. Site/Dsgn 03 rec'd 6/8/21. Site/Dsgn 03 comments issued to Planning 6/23/21.  Working with BCPS on Easement 
Agreement. Site plan approved by planning 7/29/21. Hard copies of approved plans rec'd 8/3/21. ESMT #210012251 & Deed of Release 
#210012252 recorded 8/24/21. BRES working with Falwell and suppliers for equipment quotes; BRES assisting Developer with submittal review. 
Contacted D Cyrus on 3/17/22 for an update as Phase 2 buildings well underay, no response rec'd. BRES indicated on 5/12/22 that they are 
obtaining updated pricing for station. Developer indicated on 7/6/22 that large equipment submittals are expected in 2-4 weeks. Shop Dwg 01 
rec'd 8/23/22. Shop Dwg CP&P 01 rec'd 8/26/22. Shops Dwg's approved 8/31/22. Signed Revised Developer Agmt rec'd 11/15/22. Surety 
#FF1031 rec'd 11/18/22. Developer Agmt executed & C2C issued 11/21/22.

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
11/21/2022

Department Contact:
C Ward / S Dade

Job #: 2020073
Job Name: West Crossing Section 4 - Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Road plan, waterline design and profile for section 4.  19 lots approximately 2900 LF Waterline.

Status: Dsgn 01 rec'd  via e-mail (pdf) 6/29/20.  Hard copy rec'd 7/8/20.  Comments issued 8/6/20.  Dev Pkg issued 8/6/20.  Need Base Fee. Need 
Review Fees.  Need Dev Agmnt.  Dsgn 02 rec'd 10/22/20.  Review 02 complete 11/4/20.  Base Review Fee, Review Rees & Re-review Fee for 
forthcoming 3rd submittal rec'd 11/17/20. Signed Developer Agmt rec'd 11/17/20.  Review 02 comments issued 11/17/20. Fire Flow Test fee rec'd 
1/26/21. Dsgn 03 rec'd 6/23/21.  "DRAFT" comments e-mailed to Engineer 7/2/21 with option to address as slip sheets to current submittal. Water 
Calcs 01 comments issued 7/19/21. Water Calcs 02 Rec'd 9/25/21 & comments issued 10/5/21. Calc 03 Rec'd 10/10/21. Calc 03 Comments 
issued 10/18/21. Calc 04 comments issued 10/25/21 - approvable pending matching final Dsgn Plans and Plat.  Water model cert rec'd  from from 
Engineer 11/14/21.  Plat was appv'd  by BRWA 7/22/21;  Cost Est rec'd 11/15/21 & hard copy Surety forthcoming. Bond #107540706 rec'd 
12/6/21. 12/20/21 - Rec'd E-mail from Engineer w/ full set of revised Plans w/ 3 subsequent Rev dates.  E-mailed Engineer to officially submit thru 
Planning (Dsgn Submittal 04) and BRWA Re-Review Fee rq'd. Dsgn 04 rec'd 12/18/21. Review completed 1/11/22 - holding comments until 
receipt of re-review fees. Re-review fee rec'd 3/28/22. Dsgn 04 comment released.  Need 3 hard copies of plans, Insp Fees, Shop Dwgs & Plat 
recordation. 3 hard copies rec'd. Shop Dwg 01 rec'd 10/31/22. Inspection Fees received on 12/6/2022 ($5,888.28) & C2C issued.

Job Type: Water Last updated on:
12/6/2022

Department Contact:
Shannell Dade

Job #: 2020107
Job Name: Boonsboro Meadows Section 5 Roadway & Water - Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed Section 5  (Proposed 16 Lots). Consisting of Water and LPFM. Wild Doe Drive

Status: Desgn 01 rec'd 9/28/20. Comments & Dev Pkg issued 10/26/20.  Need $400 Base Fee, Review Fees and Agmnt w/ 2nd submittal. Base Review 
fee rec'd 11/5/20. Design 02 rec'd 10/6/21. Review fee & Signed Developer Agmt rec'd 10/7/21. Dsgn 02 and Water Calcs 02 Review Comments 
issued 10/15/21. Sewer FM Calcs 01 Comments issued 10/20/21. Re-review fee rec'd 11/22/21 (forthcoming 3rd submittal). Dsgn 03 rec'd 
12/15/21. Plan review comments issued to Planning and Engineer notified 12/30/21.  Water Calcs Submittal 03 Reviewed and comments issued 
1/3/22. Sewer FM Calcs Submittal 02 review complete & comments issued. Dsgn 04 (need $200.00 re-review fee & Water Calcs 04 rec'd 5/24/22. 
Re-review Fee rec'd 6/29/22.). Dsgn 05 rec'd 12/22/22.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
12/22/2022

Department Contact:
Cody Ward

Job #: 2021018
Job Name: Eastlake Community Church Sport - Site Plan

Service Area: Smith Mountain Lake

Description: Proposed construction of 2 baseball fields and one track and field with associated grading, utilities, landscaping & 
stormwater management.

Status: TRC 2/23/21. Concept 01 rec'd 2/17/21. Comments 01 emailed to Planning & Surveyor 2/22/21. Site Plan 01 rec;d 6/21/21. Comments 01 
emailed to Planning 6/25/21. Site Plan 02 rec'd 9/14/21. Comments 02 emailed to Planning 9/21/21. Site Plan 03 rec'd 12/29/22. Comments 03 
emailed to Planning 3/21/23.

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
3/21/2023

Department Contact:
C Slusser

Job #: 2021022
Job Name: Lot 4 Moneta Business Center Hardee’s - Site Plan

Service Area: Smith Mountain Lake

Description: Proposed Hardee's restaurant.

Status: TRC 3/9/21. Concept 01 rec'd 3/4/21. Comments 01 emailed to Planning & Surveyor 3/8/21. Site Plan 01 rec'd 4/14/21. Comments 01 emailed to 
Planning 4/22/21. Site Plan 02 rec'd 7/14/21. Comments 02 emailed to Planning & Dev Pkg emailed to Engineer 8/2/21. Revised Dev Agmt 
emailed to Engineer 8/12/21. Site Plan 03 forthcoming as of 11/3/21. Site Plan 03 rec'd 11/18/21. Site Plan approvable as of 11/30/21; awaiting 
Executed Developer Agreement & Review & Inspection Fees before emailing approval to Planning; additional Developer documents will be 
needed prior to issuing C2C. Per Engineer on 12/14/21, Developer will bid out again & select Contractor in mid to late January. Project still on hold 
per Engineer due to construction costs - 2/9/22, 3/10/22, 4/18/22 & 8/17/22. Per Engineer on 12/6/22, project will rebid in Spring 2023.

Job Type: Site Plan w/Proposed Utilities Last updated on:
12/6/2022

Department Contact:
C Slusser

Page 2 of 6Monday, April 10, 2023



Job #: 2021024
Job Name: Big Otter Well Abandonments

Service Area: Central

Description: Abandonment of wells formerly used as part of the Central water system, located behind sewer pump station 6 and 
within the property boundaries of 4920 Peaks Road.

Status: Bob met with property owner of 4920 Peaks Rd, Rita Ragland, who requested consideration be made to abandon or maintain the well sites within 
her property. Information gathered on existing easements for the wells and raw waterlines.

Job Type: Internal Last updated on:
3/11/2021

Department Contact:
W Quarles

Job #: 2021026
Job Name: PLS LLC Warehouse Additon - Site Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 1,750 Square Foot Warehouse Addition.

Status: TRC 3/23/21. Concept 01 rec'd 3/18/21. Site Plan 01 rec'd 4/27/22.Comments sent to Planning 5/4/2022.

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
5/4/2021

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2021028
Job Name: Rock Pike Baptist Church Addition Phase 1 - Site/Design

Service Area: Lynchburg

Description: Proposed land use for religious assembly and waterline extension.

Status: Submitted after TRC, planning request review and written comments. Concept 01 rec'd 3/22/21. Site/dsgn rec'd 7/26/21. Need $400.00 base 
review fee. Comments sent to Planning & Consultant was notified on 8/25/2021. Site/dsgn 02 rec'd 9/30/21. Signed developer agreement & partial 
review fees rec'd ($600.00 remaining) 10/25/21. Outstanding Review fee of $600.00 rec'd 11/3/21.Approval Comments sent to Planning & 
Consultant notified on 11/3/2021.Waitng on Developer items to issue C2C. Esmt #220001298 recorded 2/1/22. New revised signed Developer 
Agmt rec'd 7/11/22.

Job Type: Site Plan w/Proposed Utilities Last updated on:
7/11/2022

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2021043
Job Name: Jefferson Village Drive Townhomes - Site/Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 9 townhouse buildings creating 56 lots.

Status: TRC 4/27/21. Concept 01 rec'd 4/22/21. Site/Dsgn rec'd 11/22/21. Comments sent to planning 12/22/21. FFT fee rec'd 4/14/22. Sewer 
Calculations rec'd 5/3/22. Site Plan 02 rec'd 5/4/22. Comments sent to planning 6/24/22. Site/Dsgn 03 rec'd 9/22/22; Comments sent to Planning 
10/19/22. Site/Dsgn 04 rec'd 1/13/23.Signaute Plat Approved 2/9/2023. Re-Review needed. Re-review fee rec'd 3/8/23.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
3/8/2023

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2021058
Job Name: Westyn Village Phase 3 - Site Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed (5) 36 unit extended stay hotels.

Status: Site Plan 01 rec'd 6/7/21.  Comments issued to Planning & Engineer/Developer notified 6/17/21. A re-zoning application has been submitted to 
the County proposing re-zoning the property from PCD to R-4. Site Plan 02 rec'd 11/10/21.  Comments issued to Planning & Engineer/Developer 
notified 11/17/21.

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
11/17/2021

Department Contact:

Job #: 2021065
Job Name: Central Sewer Modeling

Service Area: Bedford Central

Description: Development of sewer model for Central sewer service area, with focus on drainage area for Pump Station 1. 
(Associated with JN 2021049 Governors Hill)

Status: Met with WRA 6/30/21 to review needs for model; gathering information requested. BRWA files provided to WRA on 8/3. PS #1 Summary 
received on 10/13/2021. Field survey completed by developer. WRA to perform model run and provide capacity report by end of July. Technical 
Memo was received from WRA and guidance requested from DEQ. Per correspondence from DEQ, connections within the Town of Bedford have 
been limited until further notice. DEQ ARPA SCS Program Funding application was submitted to DEQ requesting approximately $9.2 million for 
system improvements and upgrades. DEQ to review applications by March 2023. Peaks of Otter is now receiving sewer billings based on sewer 
flow from metering as of March 2023. Installation of a permanent flow meter is planned.

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
3/10/2023

Department Contact:
W Quarles

Page 3 of 6Monday, April 10, 2023



Job #: 2021099
Job Name: Bedford Readiness Center - FFMV

Service Area: Central

Description: Bedford Readiness Center fire service improvements.  New FFMV.

Status: Correspoding and working with the Timmons Group on FFMV requirements to meter a currently unmetered fire line. 2/4/22 - received e-mail from 
Timmons stating Plan was out for bids and a contractor had an RFI regarding the FFMV; Responded to Timmons with answer & reminder of 
outstanding items including a Site Plan for review/approval, Developer Agmnt, Esmnt, etc.. Site/Dsgn 01 rec'd 2/4/22; Comments and Dev Pkg 
issued 2/10/22. Site/ Dsgn Plan 02 rec'd 2/14/22. Comments issued 2/25/22.  Revised Plans & Esmnt Exhibits rec'd 3/4/22. Site/Dsgn 03 rec'd 
3/7/22. Developer Agreement rec'd 3/14/22. Site/Dsgn 03 and Esmnt Exhibirs 02 Comments issued 3/14/22. Site/Dsgn 04 & Esmnt Exhibits 03 
rec'd 3/16/22. Site/Dsgn 05 rec;d 3/23/22.  Site/Dsgn 05 approvable. Esmnt Exhibits approved.Site/Dsgn 05 hard copies rec'd 3/31/22.  BRWA 
Esmnt Agmnt format not acceptable to Virginia Departement of General Services ( DGS); Requested Engineer prepare Esmnt in DGS acceptable 
format and submit to BRWA for review. E-mailed Engineer 5/3/22 to check on status of outstanding easement, Contractor , Cost Estimate & Shop 
Drawings. Offsite Esmnt from Town for existing sewerline rec'd and recorded ESMT #220005974 5/24/22. Shop Dwg 01 rec'd 6/13/22.  
Requested signature authority documentation sent to Virginia Department of General Services (DSG) 7/1/22. Shop Dwg 02 rec'd 8/1/22. Draft 
Easement Agreement rec'd and in review. Shop DWG 03 rec'd 8/19/22. Shop DWG 04 rec'd 8/25/22.  Deed of Esmnt executed by BRWA and 
mailed to DGS via USPS 8/31/22. FFT Fee rec'd 9/9/22. Shop DWG approved 9/16/22. ESMT #220011364 recorded 10/14/22. C2C issued 
10/26/22.

Job Type: Fire Flow Meter Last updated on:
10/26/2022

Department Contact:
T Hale / S Dade

Job #: 2021102
Job Name: Winoa Sewer System Transfer

Service Area: Bedford Central

Description: Transfer of privately owned sewer lines and pump station serving former Winoa / Wheelabrator facilities and Bison 
Printing. (Also see 2021032 and 2015016)

Status: Contract Operations agreement executed 9/14/21 to offer operational and maintenance assistance until transfer is completed.

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
10/6/2021

Department Contact:
R English

Job #: 2021114
Job Name: Program for Low Water Pressure Customers

Service Area: Countywide

Description: Establishing program or policy for addressing customers with pressures at the water meter that are regularly or 
intermittently less than 20 psi.

Status:

Job Type: Internal Last updated on:

Department Contact:
R English

Job #: 2022007
Job Name: Mabry Car Wash - Site/Design

Service Area: Moneta

Description: Proposed Car Wash.

Status: TRC 1/25/22. Concept 01 rec'd 1/20/22.  Comments issued 1/21/22 for TRC on 1/25/22. Site/Dsgn 01 rec'd 11/10/22. Comments 01 & Dev Pkg 
issued 3/1/23.

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
3/1/2023

Department Contact:
C Slusser

Job #: 2022014
Job Name: Graves Mill Sports Medicine - Site Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed change of use frommedical office use to sports medicine business.

Status: Site Plan 01 rec'd 1/31/22. Issued comments 1/31/22 - Need to know if any demand increase & developer needs to contact Compliance Coord for 
any BFP requirements. Per e-mail from Applicant 2/1/22 no proposed increase in water/sewer demand. No further comments - approved 2/1/22. 
Site Plan 02 rec'd 1/23/23. 2/10/23 No comments - Approved 2/10/23

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
2/10/2023

Department Contact:
C Ward

Job #: 2022026
Job Name: TEVA Facility Inquiries (2150 Perrowville Road)

Service Area: Forest

Description: Bedford County Economic Development Authority (EDA) working with groups for promoting sale or lease of former 
TEVA / Barr Labs facility at 2150 Perrowville Road. Capacity data and inquiries stored in this file.

Status: Meetings attended on 3/8 and 4/5/22 with potential tenants (REC Americas), with information provided to them on existing water and sewer 
caacity, and potential increased sewer capacity upon upgrade of a ~100 section downstream. REC selected a different site for their development. 
Responded to property agent's inquiries on 5/21/22  from another potential tenant. BRWA attended meeting with interested tenant on 9/6/22 and 
responded to water and sewer inquiries. Projected usage information rec'd 10/10/22 projecting 37k to 360k gpd water usage and 37k to 342k gpd 
sewer flow from the initial to final development phases. Working with WRA to determine ways to increase water capacity at location. Will also 
schedule flow testing with various valve scenarios to determine if system has a closed valve.

Job Type: Other Last updated on:
11/7/2022

Department Contact:
R English

Page 4 of 6Monday, April 10, 2023



Job #: 2022027
Job Name: The Village at Smith Mountain Lake - Design

Service Area: Moneta

Description: Proposed 8 residential lots and 2 commercial lots.

Status: TRC 3/22/22. Concept 01 rec'd 3/9/22. FFT fee rec'd 3/16/22. Dsgn 01 rec'd 5/11/22. Water Calcs 01 rec'd 5/11/22. Sewer Calcs 01 rec'd 5/18/22. 
Base Review Fee rec'd 6/10/22.  Dsgn 01, Water Calcs 01, FMM Calcs 01 & Plat 01 Reivew comments all issued 6/10/22. Dsgn 02 rec'd 7/7/22.  
Design 02 comments, water calcs 02 comments, Plat 02 comments and Developer Package issued 8/1/2022.  Developer Agmt, Review Fees and 
Re-Review Fee (fees VOID) rec'd 8/2/22. Re-review, Review & Inspection Fees rec'd 8/11/22. Dsgn 03 & Water Calcs 03 rec'd 8/24/22.  Dsgn 03 
approvable pending FM Calcs and confirmation of VDOT approval. Water Calcs 03 approved.  Comments e-mailed to Planning, Engineer & 
Developer 9/16/22 with outstanding items list.. Rec'd Cost Estimate.  Issued Surety Requirement Amount. Surety #4 rec'd 9/22/22. Shop Dwg 01 
rec'd 9/27/22. Dsgn 04 (pump station added) & Sewer Calculations 02 rec'd (Need Extended Re-review Fee) 10/12/22. Extended Re-review Fee 
rec'd 10/17/22. Dsgn 05 (slip sheet) rec'd 10/24/22. Shop Dwg approved 11/4/22. C2C issues 11/10/22.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
11/10/2022

Department Contact:
S Dade

Job #: 2022033
Job Name: Goodwill Industries Forest - FFMV

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 27,130 sf. Goodwill building

Status: TRC 4/12/22. Concept 01 rec'd 4/7/22. Sewer Capacity purchase for existing sewerline was paid for by Riverbend for 2015-081 project. Contacted 
Riverbend. Site Plan 01 rec'd 7/21/22.Comments sent to Planning 8/11/22. FFT Fees rec'd 9/26/22. Site Plan 02 rec'd 10/5/22. Comments sent to 
Planning 10/31/2022. Site/Dsgn 03 rec'd 12/14/22. Dev AGMT rec'd 12/19/22. Re-Review Fee rec'd 1/3/23.Site Plan approved, Developer items 
remaining for C2C 1/6/2023. ESMT #230000773 2/2/2023. Shop Dwg 01 rec'd 3/28/23.

Job Type: Fire Flow Meter Last updated on:
3/28/2023

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2022041
Job Name: VDOT Sidewalks Graves Mill & Gristmill - Site Plan

Service Area:

Description: Proposed sidewalks at Perrowville and on 221 connecting to the current Graves Mill / Grist Mill job.

Status: Site Plan rec'd 4/26/22. Comments sent to VDOT 5/24/22. Maintenance met with VDOT to discuss BOV relocation 9/13/2022.

Job Type: Other Last updated on:
9/13/2022

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2022047
Job Name: Jefferson Village Drive Townhomes - Preliminary Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 56 lots.

Status: Prelim Plan 01 rec'd 5/5/22. Comments sent to planning 6/14/22. Prelim Plan 02 rec'd 10/28/22. Comments & Will-Serve letter sent to planning 
12/2.

Job Type: Preliminary Plan Last updated on:
12/2/2022

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2022053
Job Name: Blue Ridge Professional Park - Site Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 4 new buildings & parking.

Status: TRC 6/14/22. Concept 01 rec'd 6/7/22. Site Plan 01 rec'd 10/13/22. Comments sent to planning 11/29/22. Site Plan 02 rec'd 1/6/23. Comments 
sent to planning 1/23/2023

Job Type: Fire Flow Meter Last updated on:
1/23/2023

Department Contact:
C Ward

Job #: 2022080
Job Name: DEQ ARPA SCS Program

Service Area: Central Sewer

Description: Route 43 Sewer Replacement - $49,900
Town and Country Sewer Replacement - $32,500
Western Hills Sewer Replacement - $62,700
Central Pump Station #1 and #2 Upgrades - TBD

Status: SCS Program - Proposals were accepted with H&P to complete the DEQ applications for Town & Country Sewer Replacement, Route 43 Sewer 
Replacement, and Western Hills Sewer Replacement. A kickoff meeting has been scheduled for 10/4/2022. DEQ applications were submitted on 
12/15/2022 for funding consideration. DEQ to respond  March 2023.DEQ awarded one of four requests totaling $1.2 million for reimbursement of 
the Town & Country Sewer Replacement project.The funding was accepted by April 5th, 2023

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
4/3/2023

Department Contact:
W Quarles

Job #: 2022087
Job Name: Royal Farms - Site Plan

Service Area: Town of Bedford

Description: Proposed automobile service station.

Status: Site plan 01 rec'd 10/7/22. FFT Fee rec'd 11/16/22. Comments sent to Town & Consultant 11/18. Site Plan 02 rec'd 1/3/22. Site Plan Approved 
1/20/2023.

Job Type: Site Plan w/Proposed Utilities Last updated on:
1/20/2023

Department Contact:
J Dean

Page 5 of 6Monday, April 10, 2023



Job #: 2022110
Job Name: Independence Blvd at Patriot Lane - Site Plan

Service Area: Central

Description: Concept plan for proposed Commercial/Assembly Building.

Status: TRC 12/19/22. Concept 01 rec'd 12/8/22. Site Plan 01 rec'd 1/23/23. Comments sent to Town 1/23/23

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
1/23/2023

Department Contact:
C Ward

Job #: 2023006
Job Name: Parkland Direct Warehouse Addition - Site Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 3,120 SF Warehouse Addition to the existing 58,568 SF Warehouse/Office.

Status: Site Plan 01 rec'd 1/10/23. Comments sent 1/23/23 Site Plan 02 rec'd 2/9/23. Site Plan Approved 2/10/23

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
2/10/2023

Department Contact:
C Ward

Job #: 2023013
Job Name: Bethlehem United Methodist Preschool Outdoor Environment - Site Plan

Service Area: Moneta

Description: Proposed Outdoor Play and Learning Environment for Bethlehem United Methodist Preschool.

Status: Site Plan 01 rec'd 2/1/23. Comments sent 2/10/2023

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
2/10/2023

Department Contact:
C Ward

Job #: 2023024
Job Name: Stoney Creek Dam Inspection

Service Area:

Description: 2023 Stoney Creek Dam Inspection

Status: A proposal was requested from W|W on 3/22/2023 to perform the inspection.  Water Ops has scheduled for the site to be mowed prior to 
inspection the first week of April.

Job Type: Other Last updated on:
4/3/2023

Department Contact:
W Quarles

Job #: 2023029
Job Name: Blue Ridge Avenue Political Subdivision - Concept

Service Area: Town of Bedford

Description: Proposed 45' x 80' building.

Status: Town TRC 4/13/23. Concept 01 rec'd 4/4/23. Comments 01 emailed to Town & Surveyor 4/7/23.

Job Type: Concept Last updated on:
4/7/2023

Department Contact:
C Slusser

Job #: 2023030
Job Name: Hooper Road Waterline Extension - Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed Waterline Extension to lot 5

Status: Dsgn 01 rec'd 4/7/23. Base Review needed.

Job Type: Water Last updated on:
4/7/2023

Department Contact:
C Slusser, J dean & T Hale

Page 6 of 6Monday, April 10, 2023



Developer Dedications Fiscal Year 2022-2023
Date Put 

Into ServiceProject Project Type Developer  Project Cost PipeLength Project Cost Pipe Length
Ledger Acct 1500-1000

Water Sewer

Ledger Acct 1700-0016

8/12/20222022038 BRAAC Elkton Farm Road - 
FFMV

Fire Flow Meter St. Vincents Home $67,000.00 0 $0.00 0lf lf

4/3/20232022021 Key Largo Sewer Forcemain 
Extension - Design

Sewer Denali General Contractor
Attn: Craig Eastman

$0.00 0 $89,650.00 494lf lf

11/14/20222021083 World Help Building Addition - 
Site Plan

Fire Flow Meter World Help, Inc
1148 Corporate Park Drive
Forest, Virginia 24551

$87,855.00 0 $0.00 0lf lf

12/7/20222021042 Vista Drive Warehouse Addition - 
FFMV

Fire Flow Meter WC Properties LLC
Attn: Todd Winterfeildt
110 Vista Centre Drive
Forest, VA 24551

$80,700.50 0 $0.00 0lf lf

12/7/20222021035 620 Railroad Ave Apartments - 
Site/Design

Water & Sewer 620 Railroad LLC & 625 
Railroad LLC
1909 Salem Ave, SW
Roanoke, VA 24016

$55,000.00 45 $5,000.00 10lf lf

10/21/20222020095 Boonsboro Meadows Sections 3 
& 4 - Design

Water & Sewer Abbey Glen, LLC
P.O. Box 382
Appomattox, VA 24522

$151,700.00 2119 $132,240.00 1919lf lf

1/31/20232012001 Harmony in Bedford Site 1 - 
Design

Water & Sewer B&A Investors LLC $180,559.00 1075 $76,659.00 1082lf lf

Total Value Waterline Dedications: $622,814.50

Total Length Water Pipe: 3239

Total ValueSewer Line  Dedications: $303,549.00

Total Length Sewer Pipe: 3505

Total Value of Dedications: $926,363.50

lf

lf

Monday, April 10, 2023 Page 1 of 1



EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S  
REPORT 



 

 
Water and Wastewater Leadership Center 

Loudermilk Hall, Classroom 109 
Week One 

 

Sunday 
March 12 

Monday 
March 13 

Tuesday 
March 14 

Wednesday 
March 15 

Thursday 
March 16 

Friday 
March 17 

Saturday 
March 18 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Participant 
Arrivals 

Introduction 
8:00 – 8:30am 

 
Effective 

Communication 

Heidi  Schultz  

Insights 
8:00 – 8:20am 

 

Leadership Styles 
& Introduction 
to Benchmark 

360 
 

Mabel Miguel 
 
 

 

Insights 
8:00 – 8:20am 

 
Community 

Engagement 
Meeting Room 340 

 
Doug Bean 

Lydian Altman 
 

 

 
Leading Self & 

 
Negotiations 

 
Problem Solving & 

Teams  Decision Making 

Mabel Miguel Jennifer Giordano Sreedhari Desai 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Lunch  Lunch  Lunch  Lunch  Lunch  Lunch  

 
Motivation 
& 
Performance 
Management 

 
Mabel Miguel  

 
Effective 

Communication 
 
 

Heidi  Schultz  

 
Negotiations 

 
 
 

Jennifer Giordano  

 
 

360 Feedback 
Review & 

Individual Meetings 
with Career Coaches 

 
Problem Solving 

& Decision 
Making 

 
Sreedhari Desai 

 

 

 
Ideas & 

Innovative 
Organizations 

Meeting Room 340 

Al Segars  

 

Welcome Reception 
Opening/Social 

Reception 
Loudermilk Hall West  

 
 

Dinner Available 
DuBose Home  

 
 
 

Dinner  

Guest Speaker 
Kenneth Waldroup, P.E., 

Executive Director,  
Cape Fear Public Utility 

Authority 
Reception & Dinner 

Room 340, McLean Hall  

 
 
 

Dinner  

 
 
 

Dinner  

 
 
 

Dinner  

 
 

rev.003/01/2023 



 

 
Water and Wastewater Leadership Center 

Loudermilk Hall, Classroom 109 
Week Two 

 

Sunday 
March 19 

Monday 
March 20 

Tuesday 
March 21 

Wednesday 
March 22 

Thursday 
March 23 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FREE DAY 

Insights 
 

 
 

Inclusive 
Leadership: DE&I 

Foundations 
 

Sreedhari Desai  

 
 

Power, Politics 
& Influence 

 
Mabel Miguel  

 
 
 

Leading Change: 
 

Experience Change 
Simulation and 

Personal Reflection 
 

Mabel Miguel 

[Working Lunch] 

Strategic 
Change in an 

Uncertain 
Environment 

 
Atul Nerkar  

Lunch  Lunch  Lunch  

 
Strategic 

Change in an 
Uncertain 

Environment 
 

Atul Nerkar  

 
Inclusive 

Leadership: Turning 
Foundations into 

Action 
 

Elizabeth  Dickinson  

 
Collaboration 

through 
Critical 

Conversations 
 

Angel Nix   Program Wrap & 
Personal  Commitments  

 
Breakfast Available 

 
Lunch & Dinner 

on your own 

 

Dinner Available 
DuBose Home  

 
 

Dinner 

Graduation Ceremony 
Reception & Dinner 
Meeting Room 340, 

McLean Hall 
 

 
 

End of Program 

 

rev.01/30/2023 



Bedford County Public 

Service Authority 

Strategic Plan  

2012-2016  

www.bcpsa.com 

Our Commitment 

Our  Profession 



Introduction to Strategic Planning   

The Bedford County Public Service Authority (the Authority) works every day to ensure 
that its customers in Bedford County and surrounding areas always have safe, ac-
countable, and clean water and wastewater services. This is the Authority's number 
one priority. The following strategic plan outlines goals for the next five years (2012-
2016) that will enable the Authority to better serve the community in its mission. These 
long-range goals will not interfere with daily production and services to customers but 
will enable the Authority to enhance its services, processes, and communication with 
the community. The strategic plan is the result of a collaborated effort of the Board of 
Directors and the Authority staff to outline the most important projects to accomplish in 
the next five years. An outline of the entire process is provided on page 5 of this report.  

At the time that this strategic plan was compiled, the Authority was aware of the immi-
nent reversion of Bedford City and the likely event of the Authority merging with Bed-
ford City water and sewer utilities. Since the strategic plan was a goal for the Authority 
to complete in 2011, and there were still many unknown details about the reversion 
process, the Authority decided to move ahead with strategic planning. As a result, this 
plan provides the long-term goals of the Authority and primarily does not factor in re-
version. The hope is that the strategic plan will help provide direction for the Authority 
or for the new water authority of Bedford. The Authority is aware that if the merger 
goes through, this plan will likely change; it is understood that a strategic plan is ever 
evolving, taking into account factors that could not be predicted at the time that it was 
drafted. The strategic plan will be evaluated annually, or whenever necessary (as 
would be the case in reversion), to accommodate any unforeseen changes.   

The following plan is an overview of the key components of the Authority strategic 
plan, providing the foundation of the plan with the mission, vision, and values and then 
giving a brief summary of the long-term objectives the Authority has set out to accom-
plish in the next five years.  

Page 1 www.bcpsa.com BCPSA Strategic Plan 2012-2016 



Mission Statement 

Vision Statement 

Values  

The Bedford County Public Service Authority exists to provide its customers with high 
quality water and wastewater services at rates that are reasonable and just.  The Au-
thority shall anticipate the needs of the greater community by continually maintaining 
responsive, reliable service and through systematic expansion whenever economically 
possible. 

The Bedford County Public Service Authority strives to provide quality, responsive, reli-
able, and efficient services utilizing the latest technology and highly trained staff.  
Through leadership, the Authority endeavors to maintain a work environment that at-
tracts and retains professional, highly competent, motivated, and dedicated employ-
ees. 

 Excellent, high quality service 
 Creativity 
 Independence 
 Efficiency  
 Honesty, integrity, and respect 
 Fiscally responsible 
 Open communications with public and employees 

Page 2 www.bcpsa.com BCPSA Strategic Plan 2012-2016 



Long-Term Objectives  

The long-term objectives follow the mission, vision, and values and provide direction 
for the next five years. These objectives were formed based on a SWOT analysis 
(strengths, weaknesses, opportunities, and threats) that was performed by gathering 
information about the current position of the Authority. These long-term objectives are 
identified by the Authority as the most critical factors in growing and sustaining a highly 
effective and efficient water authority that will provide quality service to the greater 
community.  

Long-Term Objective 1: Expand services on both a local and regional     
level. 

Long-Term Objective 2: Develop the work force to be highly effective.  

Expanding services provided by the Authority is an important factor in not only main-
taining independence but also in providing the community with services that may other-
wise be unavailable to them. Initially, the Authority will evaluate the areas where ex-
pansion can occur, taking into account the costs, people it would affect, and the need 
of the area. The Authority will also continue its efforts in expanding the neighborhood 
line extension program. Regionally, the Authority will establish relationships with 
neighboring water and sewer utilities to evaluate the needs and opportunities to pur-
chase and/or sell services. Part of this long-term objective will also be to develop and 
maintain a Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) that will outline the costs of expansion pro-
jects and projected dates at which projects could feasibly occur.  

The Authority understands the importance and value of its employees and that without 
a staff of highly trained and diligent employees the efforts of the Authority would be un-
dermined. Therefore, the Authority is continually looking to develop its current work-
force and build an enticing package to recruit new employees as needed. The method 
in which the Authority envisions completing this objective is to establish an employee 
retention and recruitment program. This program will include maintaining a competitive 
compensation package, which incorporates both benefits and salaries, developing an 
employee training program that will allow employees to receive the training they need 
to accomplish their tasks and feel fulfilled, and to complete an regular employee sur-
veys that will allow employees to voice their opinions in an anonymous manner.  

Page 3 

Long-Term Objective 3: Expand public relations. 

As a public service organization, the Authority recognizes the important of public 
communication and education about the services the Authority provides. Enhancing 

www.bcpsa.com BCPSA Strategic Plan 2012-2016 



Long-Term Objective 4: Expand and streamline processes.  

Page 4 

This long-term objective is by far the Authority’s most multi-faceted objective, based 
on how heavily the Authority relies on equipment, data, and technology systems. To 
begin expanding and streamlining processes, the Authority will evaluate the efficien-
cies and inefficiencies of its current processes. One way this will be done is through 
creating a formal online employee suggestion program that will allow staff to submit 
their ideas on changes need to be made to the processes they use on a daily basis.  

After the evaluation period the implementation period will begin. A few projects have 
already been identified that need improvement or updates, but this list will most likely 
grow after the evaluation period. The processes that have already been identified in-
clude expanding the SCADA (supervisory control and data acquisition) system. 
SCADA is a computer system that monitors and controls the water and sewer sys-
tems and is essential to the function of Authority operations. Other expansions will be 
include GIS (geographic information system), which geographically stores and plots 
information about Authority systems, and expanding customer service practices to be 
more technology based.  

The various processes which the Authority uses collect large amounts of data chroni-
cling  the operations of the organization.  To allow employees to better utilize this in-
formation, a system will be created that will centralize and organize data into a place 
where employees can easily access the information.  

Another way the Authority will streamline processes is by implementing a planning 
process to maintain the organization’s assets. This will be done twofold:  One way of 
managing assets will be the creation of an asset management program that will allow 
the organization to systematically manage its assets.  The other way will be to im-
prove the planned preventive maintenance programs.  Through these two methods 
the Authority will track and manage assets and will be better able to plan for replace-
ment of physical assets in a timely and fiscally responsible manner.  

 

public relations will allow the Authority to develop and create new avenues of com-
munication and education. This will enable the Authority to communicate to the public 
through various venues, with an emphasis on utilizing the latest technology through 
web-based communications. The Authority also sees the importance of being a pres-
ence in the community at public functions, including career days in the schools and 
community events throughout the year. In this manner the Authority will strive to ex-
pand communication in the most efficient and educational manner.  

www.bcpsa.com BCPSA Strategic Plan 2012-2016 



Questions? 

Questions or comments about this report and any of its con-
tents? The Authority would love to speak with you! Please 
contact  the Authority by: 

 Calling at (540) 586-7679  

 Emailing at psa@bcpsa.com 

 Liking the Authority on Facebook  

 Following on Twitter (www.twitter.com/bcpsa1) 

 Connecting on LinkedIn 

 Visiting the Authority website at www.bcpsa.com 

Phase 1: Strategy Foundation  

Define Mission Statement, Vision Statements, and Values  

 

 

Phase 2: Strategy Development 

SWOT (Strengths, weaknesses, opportunities, threats) Analyses 

Define long-term objectives  

Define strategies on a corporate, unit, and functional level for long-term objectives 

 

 

Phase 3: Strategy Implementation  

Determine short-term objectives with action plan and allocation of resources  

 

 

Phase 4: Strategy Evaluation 

Annual evaluation of strategic plan  

 

Page 5 www.bcpsa.com BCPSA Strategic Plan 2012-2016 

Strategic Planning Process 



2015 Strategic Plan 
www.brwa.com 

Providing Quality Service for Everyone 



The Strategic Planning Process 

As the Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Authority”) rounded out its first year as the water and wastewater 

provider for the Town of Bedford and Bedford County, many of the consolidation challenges were resolved 

and the new Authority was proven to function smoothly.  It was then time for the Authority to think about its 

future growth and goals for the upcoming years; the Authority decided that it was time to develop a strategic 

plan to provide the best guidance for the future.  

The Authority went through an interview process to select a strategic planning consultant to guide the Board 

of Directors and the staff through the planning process.  After interviewing three candidates, the decision was 

made to hire Terry King of IDEAL Consulting. 

Mr. King conducted five meetings where both members of the Board of Directors and management staff were 

in attendance.  Mr. King used the former Bedford County Public Service Authority’s (“PSA”) strategic plan as 

a starting point, and the group began evaluating the mission and vision statement, core value, and SWOT 

(strengths, weaknesses, opportunities, threats) from the PSA’s plan.  The mission, vision, and values stayed 

the same, while minor adjustments were made to the SWOT.  

Page 1 www.brwa.com BRWA Strategic Plan 2015 

Mission Statement 

Vision Statement 

Values  

The Bedford Regional Water Authority exists to provide its customers with high quality water and wastewater 

services at rates that are reasonable and just. The Authority shall anticipate the needs of the greater commu-

nity by continually maintaining responsive, reliable service and through systematic expansion whenever eco-

nomically possible. 

The Bedford Regional Water Authority strives to provide quality, responsive, reliable, and efficient services 

utilizing the latest technology and highly trained staff.  Through leadership, the Authority endeavors to main-

tain a work environment that attracts and retains professional, highly competent, motivated, and dedicated 

employees. 

 Excellent, high quality service 

 Creativity 

 Independence 

 Efficiency  

 Honesty, integrity, and respect 

 Fiscally responsible 

 Open communications with public and employees 

Core Value 

Providing quality service for everyone. 



Page 2 www.brwa.com BRWA Strategic Plan 2015 

SWOT Analysis 

Strengths: 

Good Use of Technology 
Fiscal Management 
Excellent Employee Benefits 
Customer Service 
Dedicated, Intelligent Employees 
Producing High Quality Water and Wastewater 
Programs and Policies 
Leadership 

Weaknesses: 

Communication 
Small Staff 
Lack of Safety Programs 
Limited Capital Improvement Funding 
Public Understanding 
Organizational Segregation 

Opportunities: 

Better Use of Technology 
Expansion of Customer Base 
More Services for Customers 
Provide More Public Relations Outreach 
Working Relationships w/Other Organizations 
Keeping Fair, Low Rates 
Employee and Leadership Development 

Threats: 

Economic Conditions 
Financial ability to keep up with Technological Advances 
Financial ability to keep up with Unanticipated Government Regulation 
Uncontrollable Environmental Factors 
Customer Demographics 



Page 3 www.brwa.com BRWA Strategic Plan 2015 

After defining the guiding principles, each individual in the planning group identified projects, goals, and initia-

tives that they would like met in the strategic plan.  Mr. King compiled the responses into a list of 60 goals.  

The 60 responses were then narrowed down to 16 by the group, and then down to the five most important 

goals in which the group thought that the Authority should focus its efforts on.  With these five items identi-

fied, the group then began to formulate these ideas into SMART (Specific, Measureable, Attainable, Realis-

tic, Timely) goals to more clearly define them.  Once these goals were identified, each was then further ana-

lyzed to define who, what, where, when, why, and how the tasks would be completed; benchmarks, account-

ability, organizational investment, and success measurement of these goals were defined for calendar year 

2015. This was done to provide more direction for each goal and to clearly establish the amount of time and 

money the Authority will be investing.  

With these goals defined, the Authority has clear direction on where to focus its efforts, beyond the normal 

operating requirements.  Even with these detailed goals, the strategic plan is a fluid document that is meant 

to change with the organization over the years.  It is meant to be reevaluated regularly to ensure that the fo-

cus is still on where the Authority’s efforts need to be placed. 

The Authority intends to formally reevaluate the plan in the fall of 2015; the work completed to date will be 

reviewed, and the results will be analyzed to determine what adjustments are needed for 2016.  If circum-

stances indicate that a change in needed prior to the formal evaluation, the plan may be evaluated sooner 

and changed if necessary. 

The strategic plan is not to take away focus from the Authority’s main objective of providing quality water and 

wastewater services, but rather it is meant to add in the organization’s ability to better and more efficiently 

serve its employees and customers. 

To keep the public updated on the Authority’s progress in meeting the plan’s goals, a report will be added to 

the monthly board packet for the Board of Director meetings; these packets are posted on the Authority’s 

website where the public may access them at any time. 

With the strategic plan providing guidance for the Authority, the Board of Directors and staff can stand behind 

the plan and begin working in 2015 towards accomplishing these goals in order to enhance the efficiency and 

effectiveness of the Authority. 

Finalizing the Goals 



SMART GOALS 

Goal – 1 Open communication between employees quarterly 

Goal- 2 Increased Accountability 

SMART Goal: Encourage communication among the employees of BRWA across departmental lines 

quarterly effective March 2015 

Who? All employees will be invited and encouraged to attend 

What? Informative meeting held by Brian or Dennis along with a Departmental Manager 

Where? Various locations – BRWA Board Room/ conference Room or different facilities 

When? Quarterly 

Why? Promotes open communication from executive leadership to the workforce.  This provides a 

means of honest communication from each department to all employees over the course of a year. 

How? Coordinate with managers to share about how their department impacts the BRWA.  Executive 

Director/Asst. Director will share each time about general company policy and upcoming events. 

Success In 2015: Make four communication meetings (Winter Luncheon, Spring Fling, and two others) 

available for employees to attend and provide input and/or feedback. 

SMART Goal: Collaborate to determine and correct the causes of significant water loss/production and 

billing of water/waste water services provided by BRWA each month effective November 2014 

Who? Customer Service, Operations, Engineering, and Maintenance 

What? Operations will monitor production, routinely ensure that production meters are accurate.  Cus-

tomer Service will ensure that the billing systems are configured so that consumption volumes are not 

distorted by billing adjustments.  Engineering – map large losses to narrow down loss areas.  Mainte-

nance installs leak detectors. 

Where? Various areas in the service area 

When? For the first six months this will take place monthly after that time it will take place at least quar-

terly. 

Why? To increase efficiency, recover un-captured revenue, reduce the need to search for additional wa-

ter sources and help sustain long term water supplies 

How? By using top down and bottom up processes to validate the water audit data 

Success in 2015: Bring overall accountability level to 70% or above for each system. 

Page 4 www.brwa.com BRWA Strategic Plan 2015 



Page 5 

Goal – 3 Expand SCADA System 

SMART Goal: Develop an implementation plan for SCADA to establish cost and priority of installation. Begin 

installation per plan. 

Who? Info systems, Maintenance Manager, Facilities Maintenance Crew, contracting w/ system integrator, 

Operations Manager, service providers based on locations 

What? Develop a plan to prioritize the sites to install SCADA and then begin installation and integration of log-

ic controllers at each location, with equipment upgrades as necessary to provide functions and/or reporting ca-

pabilities as needed at each location in the Central system. 

Where? Planning meetings take place in conference room at main office, with visits to specific sites as neces-

sary. Installation at places w/o SCADA as identified in plan – mainly Central system and SMLWTP 

When? Plan by February 2015. Installation - begin implementing plan and installation February 2015 – June 

2017 

Why? Remote access and monitoring for sites will reduce operator time necessary to manually visit each site. 

The ability to record data for the sites enables long-term performance analysis and effects of inflow and infiltra-

tion in the wastewater system. 

How? Operations put together a prioritized list based on history and use to develop a plan. Coordinate fund-

ing. Hire consultant to install program in conjunction with Information Systems.  

Success in 2015: Connect the three pump stations in Central service area to SCADA and create a plan that 

includes costs on how to connect the remaining nine sites and two treatment plants. 

www.brwa.com BRWA Strategic Plan 2015 



Page 6 www.brwa.com BRWA Strategic Plan 2015 

Goal – 4 Public Relations/Public Education 

SMART Goal: Provide public outreach and education through public events which could include open hous-

es and/or tours, attendance at business expos, community events, and other public events and interdepart-

mental collaboration to raise general awareness of the BRWA operation.  The type of events will be deter-

mined partly by the board and staff and partly by public feedback results. 

Who? Each department will play a role since each department has contact with the public. This will be led by 

the Board of Directors, management, and the communications coordinator. The community will also be in-

volved through surveys and possible focus groups to measure the effectiveness of the campaign. 

What? Possibly attend business expos, community events, and other public events, hold open houses and/

or tours, gather public feedback, and provide training for each department based on their role and need. 

Where? Local community area as needed, BRWA sites, any outside training facilities/meeting rooms need-

ed. 

When? Beginning January 2015 develop plan for outreach events and training needed while also getting 

public feedback. Begin implementation of plan in May 2015 through December 2015. January 2016 gather 

public feedback and evaluate progress and future steps for the next year.  

Why? To enhance public perception of the BRWA. To have the public understand who the BRWA is, what 

we do, how we do it, and why we make the decisions we do.  

How? Strategies that may be implemented include: Gather information from public (surveys, focus groups, 

etc.) to determine public perception of the Authority before and after outreach programs and training. This will 

help give direction for the public events the Authority will attend. Attend public events with a focus on provid-

ing more educational items to attendees. Invite the public onsite for an open house and/or tours to allow the 

public to see our facilities. 

Success in 2015: Solicit input from the public about the type of public outreach events and educational pro-

grams they would like for the Authority to provide.  Provide public relations training for each department, so 

that every employee can serve as an ambassador of the Authority. 



Page 7 www.brwa.com BRWA Strategic Plan 2015 

Goal – 5 Develop Capital Improvement Plan 

SMART Goal: To develop a Capital Improvement List by February 2015 and submit to the Board for approval 

in April 2015.  This list will be developed into a plan and be reviewed annually as part of the budget process 

Who? All BRWA managers, the Finance Committee, Plant Superintendents, Leads, and the Board 

What? All of the managers will submit their requests to Rhonda for inclusion in the list.  Brian, Dennis and Jill 

will provide feedback and consultation (on scope, affordability, etc.).  After a draft has been developed the 

Finance Committee will review and provide recommendations and feedback. 

Where? BRWA offices 

When: Managers will begin developing their requests in December 2014.  Rhonda will develop the draft and 

the management team will prioritize the requests in January 2015.  The draft will be updated and sent to the 

Finance Committee for review and recommendations in February or March.  The Committees recommenda-

tions will be included in the plan and taken to the Board in April for adoption.  If the Board has additional feed-

back a motion to approve the plan may be delayed until May 2015. 

Why? A capital improvement plan is important for managers to understand and prioritize the needs of the Au-

thority as a whole.  Also, the plan will inform the public on the needs of the Authority. 

How? A kickoff meeting will be scheduled with all managers to discuss and explain departmental needs and 

look for potential overlap. There will be coordination with managers and information will be provided during 

the entire process leading up to Board approval. 

Success in 2015: Create a list of all capital improvement projects to assist in preparing the FY2015-2016 

budget.  After budget approval, the list should then be amended to become  a more comprehensive CIP plan 

by the end of the year. 

Questions? 

Questions or comments about this report and any of its contents? The Authority would love to speak with you! 

Please contact  the Authority by: 

 Calling at (540) 586-7679  

 Emailing at brwa@brwa.com 

 Liking the Authority on Facebook  

 Following on Twitter @BedfordWater 

 Connecting on LinkedIn 

 Visiting the Authority website at www.brwa.com 

https://www.facebook.com/pages/Bedford-Regional-Water-Authority/141981095847546?ref=hl
https://twitter.com/BedfordWater
https://www.linkedin.com/company/1396463?trk=prof-0-ovw-curr_pos
http://www.brwa.com
https://twitter.com/BedfordWater
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Bedford-Regional-Water-Authority/141981095847546?ref=hl
https://www.linkedin.com/company/1396463?trk=prof-0-ovw-curr_pos


Strategic Plan FY 2020 - 2024
Summary of Action Plans

\\waluigi\Administration\0500 Job Numbers\0500-295 Strategic Planning 2019-2024\Action Plans\Individual Action Plans\2018-12-14 For Board Meeting\Summary of Action Plans.xlsx

Action 
Plan Objective Goal Facilitator

Labor 
Hours

Indirect 
Costs

Direct Costs 
(not 

reoccuring) Notes

A.1.
Customer Related Internal 
Communications

Streamline Collection of 
Customer Related Information Therron 730  $    30,685  $    59,500 

Figures are for complete project (lump sum). 
$5,500 of direct cost would be annual expenses.

A.2.
Customer Related Internal 
Communications Customer Relations Training Bethany 932  $    37,700  $    42,450 Figures are for complete project (lump sum)

B.1. Public Education Outreach & Public Education Marcie 975  $    41,350  $    37,500 Hours and Indirect are annual.  Direct is 1x.
C.1. Interface with Customers Development Debriefings Rhonda 52  $      2,060  $             -   All figures are annual
C.2. Interface with Customers Enhance Online Presence Megan 585  $    26,150  $  392,000 Figures are for complete project (lump sum)
D.1. Optimize Service Reliability Valve Replacement Program Thomas 3272  $  267,790  $             -   Hours and Cost are Total Project
D.2. Optimize Service Reliability Asset Managament Program Nathan 3400  $  175,700  $  120,200 Indirect Costs and hours are Annual
D.3. Optimize Service Reliability Develop 5 year CIP Mike 2827  $  125,850  $       5,000 Indirect Costs and hours are Annual
D.4. Optimize Service Reliability System Accountability Woody 2183  $    67,820  $    65,000 Indirect Costs and hours are Annual

E.1.a External Relationships Neighboring Systems Jill 665  $    31,670  $    10,000 
Cost depend on system size; Large System is 
shown.

E.2.a. External Relationships County and Town Officials Brian 205  $    14,500  $       1,660 All figures are annual

E.2.b. External Relationships
Peers & Local Government 
Staff Brian 388  $    21,340  $       1,000 All figures are annual

Totals: 16214  $ 842,615  $  734,310 

brianK
Text Box
Strategic Plan UPDATE: 2019-2024



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 

 
Strategic Plan: FY 2020 – FY 2024 

A.1. – Streamline Collection of Customer Related Information 
 

Page 1 of 3 

Long Term Objective:  Provide clear customer service related internal 
communications. 

Goal:  Establish a process to consolidate and make available valuable infrastructure 
and customer information. 

Strategy:  Streamline the information gathering process by the end of FY 2020-2021. 
Find out the format that each department currently gathers information and what 
information each department collects. Determine the efficiencies of what information 
can be gathered through SEMS. Work with key personnel from each department to 
establish an effective collection process and coordination of the process. 

Facilitator? Therron Bethel 

Who? All departments 

What? Streamlined effective information gathering process for posting to GIS 

Where? Various BRWA locations 

When? Daily practices 

Why? Different departments or employees have information that is useful to others that 
is not currently available to other departments and may not be documented. Much 
information is currently gathered by the GIS Analyst manually reviewing each work 
order for its relevance in sharing with others through GIS. 

How? Efficient collaboration between managers, supervisors and personnel from each 
department so that accurate information is readily available via GIS or other means. 

Estimated Hours?  It is estimated that completion of this goal will require an 
investment of approximately 730 hours from existing and new staff.  Attached is a 
summary of these calculations. 

Cost? Indirect costs for employee labor would be approximately $31,000, including a 
small percentage of a new GIS position needed within the Engineering department.  
Direct costs associated with efficiently gathering information may include costs for 
software, programming, GIS extensions, SEMS extensions/programming, post office 
addressing module for Customer Service billing software to link customer database to 
GIS, app development for gathering data, or other hardware equipment. It is estimated 

brianK
Information Only



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 

 
Strategic Plan: FY 2020 – FY 2024 

A.1. – Streamline Collection of Customer Related Information 
 

Page 2 of 3 

that direct costs will be $59,500 initially and $5,500 annually.  Attached is a table 
showing the details of these costs. 

Benchmarks/Accountability 

What Who When 
Departments list current information being 
gathered 

Engineering, All 
Supervisors August 2019 

Departments list information desired and 
ways it can be captured 

Managers, Supervisors, 
Dan,  
Steve November 2019 

Review current information gathering 
processes for duplicated efforts Dan, Rhonda December 2019 
Determine what information can be 
automatically populated through existing or 
purchased or software Dan, Rhonda, Therron 

January/February 
2020 

Budget for potential software or 
programming needed Therron, Dan February 2020 

Research any potentials for information 
links / automatic population in GIS 

Therron, Bryan, Dan, 
Nathan, Anthony, Marcie, 

GIS Supervisor March 2020 
Review proposed changes for information 
collection 

Dan, Managers and 
Supervisors May 2020 

Begin information links where no software 
is needed 

Therron, Bryan, Dan, GIS 
Supervisor June 2020 

Purchase software packages for linking 
information where cost is covered in budget Therron July 2020 
Install / implement software or programming 
links 

Therron, Bryan, Dan, GIS 
Supervisor August 2020 

Research and budget for any additional 
software or programming needed 

Therron, Dan, GIS 
Supervisor February 2021 

Purchase additional software/programming 
needed for links Therron July 2021 
Install / implement additional software or 
programming links 

Therron, Bryan, Dan, GIS 
Supervisor August 2021 

 
  

brianK
Information Only



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 

 
Strategic Plan: FY 2020 – FY 2024 

A.1. – Streamline Collection of Customer Related Information 
 

Page 3 of 3 

Organizational Investment 
 

Employee Group Hours  Cost/Hr Cost 
Administration 9 $70   $               630  
Managers 235 $55   $          12,925  
Supervisors 84 $40   $            3,360  
Other Staff 269 $30   $            8,070  
GIS Supervisor 133 (8% of position)  $            5,700  
 730   $          30,685  

brianK
Information Only



What Who When Admin Mangr Suprvsr Staff
New (GIS 

Supervisor)
Departments list current information being 
gathered Engineering, All Supervisors August 2019
Engineering personnel list current info being 
gathered for input into GIS

Dan, Howard, Steve, Shannell, 
Courtney, Jenny July 2019 8 17

All department supervisors list information 
gathered in their group's tasks and format used 
to gather

Maintenance Crew Supervisors, 
Wastewater Supervisor, Water 
Supervisor, Customer Service 
Supervisor, Customer Service 
Field Supervisor August 2019 30 8

Departments list information desired and ways it 
can be captured

Managers, Supervisors, Dan, 
Steve November 2019

All department supervisors and managers list 
information desired to see in GIS

All managers, supervisors, Dan, 
Steve September 2019 3 12 19.5 1

Compile information into list for review Dan, Rhonda October 2019 4 5

For information not being gathered, discuss ways 
and format that it may be gathered

Dan, Rhonda, department 
manager, department 
supervisor(s) November 2019 16 26 2

Review current information gathering processes 
for duplicated efforts Dan, Rhonda December 2019 3 3
Determine what information can be automatically 
populated through existing or purchased or 
software Dan, Rhonda, Therron

January/February 
2020 40 20

Budget for potential software or programming 
needed Therron, Dan February 2020 10 10
Research any potentials for information links / 
automatic population in GIS

Therron, Bryan, Dan, Nathan, 
Anthony, Marcie, GIS Supervisor March 2020 2 38 40 20

Review proposed changes for information 
collection Dan, Managers and Supervisors May 2020
Update information list to include proposed 
changes for information gathering Dan April 2020 8

Establish a process to consolidate and make available valuable infrastructure and customer information.


brianK
Information Only



Meet with managers, supervisors and key 
personnel to review proposed changes

Dan, Rhonda, department 
manager, department supervisors May 2020 4 31.5 5 3

Begin information links where no software is 
needed

Therron, Bryan, Dan, GIS 
Supervisor June 2020 10 40 30

Purchase software packages for linking 
information where cost is covered in budget Therron July 2020 20

Install / implement software or programming links
Therron, Bryan, Dan, GIS 
Supervisor August 2020 20 70 40

Research and budget for any additional software 
or programming needed Therron, Dan, GIS Supervisor February 2021 12 10 20
Purchase additional software/programming 
needed for links Therron July 2021 8
Install / implement additional software or 
programming links

Therron, Bryan, Dan, GIS 
Supervisor August 2021 10 30 20

9 234.5 83.5 269 133
Ideally, "WHO" would include
additional personnel (at least one) 
who, with Dan, would be also 
responsible for reviewing 
completed work orders and adding 
to/editing our current GIS 
database. 

Direct Costs Initial Annual
Hardware/Software - (Server, Parts, Terminal 
Services, Licensing, Workstation for additional 
personnel) $7,500
GIS Extensions $2,000 $1,000
Customer Service Addressing Module $10,000
SEMS Extensions / Modules $30,000 $3,500
Programming $10,000 $1,000

Total: $59,500 $5,500

brianK
Information Only


	April 18, 2023 BRWA Board Meeting
	Notes
	Agenda
	Minutes from March 21, 2023 Meeting
	Financial Report
	Financial Statements through month end March
	Customer Service Statistical Summary
	Balance Sheet
	Summary of Revenue and Expenditures
	Cash Flow Analysis

	Finance Committee Meeting Summary- April 5, 2023
	Resolution 2023-04.01 – Bylaws Policy

	FY 2023-2024 Budget Presentation

	Operations Report
	Wastewater Ops – ESCO Project at Central WTTP

	Administration Report
	Deputy Director Report
	Executive Director's Report
	Executive Leadership Program Summary
	Strategic Planning




